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Coopers 
&Lybrand 

Report of Independent Accountants 

To the Board of Directors 
Tampa Electric Company: 

Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P. 

a professional services firm 

We have audited the balance sheets of Tamp a Electric Company as of December 3 1, 1994 and 1993, 
and the related statements of income for the years then ended, and the statement of retained earnings 
and cash flows for the year ended December 3 1, 1994, included on pages 11 0 through 122H of the 
accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form No. 1. These financial statements are 
the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards 
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing 
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for 
our opllllon. 

As discussed in Note A, these financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting 
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform Sys­
tem of Accounts and published accounting releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting 
other than generally accepted accounting principles. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the fi­
nancial position of Tampa Electric Company as ofDecember 31 , 1994 and 1993, the results ofits op­
erations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31 , 1994, and net income for the year ended 
December 31 , 1993, in accordance with the accounting requirements ofthe Federal Energy Regula­
tory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting 
releases. 

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of 
Tampa Electric Company and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. 

Tampa, Florida 
January 16, 1995 

Coopers & Lybrand L.L.P. is a member of Coopers & Lybrand International, a limited liability association incorporated in Switzerland. / 

- - -----



I . Purpose 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE 
FERC FORM NO. 1 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and 
operational information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a non­
confidential public use form supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric 
Utilities), published by the Energy Information Administration. 

II . Who Must Submit 
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Ac­
counts Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power 
Act (18 CFR 101), must submit this form. 
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service 

that exceeds one of the following: 
(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales, 
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale, 
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, 
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses). 

III. What and Where to Submit 
(a) Submit an original and six (6) copies of this form to: 

Office of the Secretary 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 3110 
Washington, DC 20426 

Retain one copy of this report for your files. 
(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders 

and any annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, secur-
ity analysts, or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. 
checking the appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders 
submitted or if no annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to: 

Indicate by 

will be 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 N. Capitol St., NE. 
Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date 
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class Cor Class D prior 
to January 1, 1984 >: 
( i ) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below listed (schedules and) pages with 

the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes relating 
thereto and the chief accountant's published accounting releases), and 

(i i) Signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accoun-
tant, certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of 
the U.S. (See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.) 

Schedules 

Comparative Balance Sheet 
Statement of Income 
Statement of Retained Earnings 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Reference 
Pages 

110-113 
114·117 
118-119 
120-121 
122-123 

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet . When 
submitting after the filing date for this form, send a letter or report to the Chief Accountant at the 
address indicated at III (b). 
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III. llhat and Where to Slilmit (Contir..~ed) 

(c) Continued 

GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued) 

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained 
in the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions 
are reported. 

In connection with our regular examination of the financial statement of 
for the year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we 

have also reviewed schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with 
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, for conformity in all material respects with 
the requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its ap­
plicable uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. Our review 
for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records and such other ·auditing 
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

Based on our review, in our opinion the acc~ying schedules identified in the 
preceding paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the 
accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth 
in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases. 

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's 
requirements. Describe the di"screpancies that exist. 

(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies 
to meet their requirements free of charge from: 

Legal Reference and Records Management Branch 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
941 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 3100 ED-12.1 
llashington, DC 20426 
(202) 208-2474 

IV. llhen to Slilmit: 
Slilmit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report. 

V. llhere to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden. 
The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per 
response, including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and 
maintaining the data needed, and coopleting and reviewing the collection of information. Send conments 
regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for 
reducing this burden, to the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 825 North Capitol Street NE., 
llashington, DC 20426 (Attention: Michael Miller, ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory 
Affairs, Office of Management and Budget, llashington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal 
Energy Regulatory Commission). 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS 

I. Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret 
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U.S. of A. 

II. Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MIIH) only, except where otherwise noted. <Enter cents for averages 
and figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic 
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree 
with the amounts entered on the statements that they support . When applying thresholds to determine 
significance for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current 
reporting year, and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts. 

III. Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. 
Enter the word "None" where it truly and coopletely states the fact. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-93) Page ii 



GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS (Continued) 

IV. For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, either 
(a) Enter the words "Not Applicable" on the particular page(s), or 
(b) Omi t the page(s) and enter "NA," "NONE," or "Not Applicable" in colum (d) on the List of Sched.lles, 

pages 2, 3, and 4. 

V. C~lete this report by means which result in a permanent record. C~lete the original copy in perma-
nent black ink or typewriter print, if practical. The copies, however, may be carbon copies or other similar 
means of reproduction provided the i~ressions are clear and readable. 

VI. Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use custanary abbreviations. The "Date of Report" at the 
top of each page is applicable only to resubmissions (see VIII. below). 

VII. Indicate negative amounts (such as decreases) by enclosing the figures in parentheses. ( ) . 
VIII. When maki ng revisions, resubmit only those pages that have been changed from the original submission. 

Submit the same nunber of copies as required for filing the form. Include with the resubmission the Iden­
tification and Attestation page, page 1. Mail dated resubmissions to: 

Chief Accountant 
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission 
825 North Capitol Street, NE. 
Room 946 
Washington, DC 20426 

IX. Provide a supplemental statement further explaining accounts or pages as necessary. Attach the sup­
plemental statement (8 1/2 by 11 inch size) to the page being supplemented. Provide the appropriate iden­
tification information, including the title(s) of the page and the page number supplemented. 

X. Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except 
as specifically authorized. 

XI. Wherever (sched.lle) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon 
those shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why 
the different figures were used. 

XII. Respondents may submit c~ter printed schedules (reduced to 8 1/2 by 11) instead of the preprinted 
schedules if they are in substantially the same format. 

I. 

DEFINITIONS 

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) - The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commis­
sion, or any other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date 
of the authorization. 

II. Respondent- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality 
in whose behalf the report is made. 
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EXCERPTS FROM THE LAW 

Federal Power Act, 16 U.S.C. 791a-825r) 

"Sec . 3. The words defined in this section shall have the following meanings for purposes of this Act, to wit: 
•• • (3) ' corporation• means any corporation, joint-stock company, partnership, association, business trust, 
organized group of persons, whether incorporated or not, or a receiver or receivers, trustee or trustees of any 
of the foregoing. It shall not include ' municipalities' as hereinafter defined; 

(4) 'person• means an individual or a corporation; 
(5) ' licensee• means any person, State, or municipality licensed under the provisions of section 4 of this Act, 

and any assignee or successor in interest thereof; 
(7) 'municipality• means a city, county, irrigation district, drainage district, or other political subdivision or 

agency of a State competent under the laws thereof to carry on the business of developing, transmitting , utiliz-
ing, or distributing power; •••• " 

(11) ' project' means a complete unit of improvement or development, consisting of a power house, all water 
conduits, all dams and appurtenant works and structures (including navigation structures) which are a part of 
said unit, and all storage, diverting, or forebay reservoirs directly connected therewith, the primary line or lines 
transmitting power therefrom to the point of junction with the distribution system or with the interconnected primary 
transmission system, all miscellaneous structures used and useful in comection with said unit or any part thereof, 
and all water rights, rights-of-way, ditches, dams, reservoirs, lands, or interest in lands the use and occupancy 
of which are necessary or appropriate in the maintenance and operation of such unit; 

"Sec. 4. The Commission is hereby authorized and empowered -
(a) To make investigations and to collect and record data concerning the utilization of the water resources of 

any region to be developed, the water-power industry and its relation to other industries and to interstate or foreign 
commerce, and concerning the location, capacity, development costs, and relation to markets of power sites, ••• to 
the extent the Commission may deem necessary or useful for the purposes of this Act." 

"Sec. 304. (a) Every licensee and every public utility shall file with the Commission such annual and other periodic 
or special reports as the Commission may be rules and regulations or other prescribe as necessary or appropriate 
to assist the Commission in the proper administration of this Act. The Commission may prescribe the mamer 
and form in which such reports shall be made, amd require from such persons specific answers to all questions 
upon which the Commission may need information. The Commission may require that such reports shall include, 
among other things, full information as to assets and liabilities, capitalization, net investment, and reduction thereof, 
gross receipts, interest due and paid, depreciation, and other reserves, cost of project and other facilities, cost 
of maintenance and operation of the project and other facilities, cost of renewals and replacement of the project 
works and other facilities, depreciation, generation, transmission, distribution, delivery, use, and sale of electric 
energy. The Commission may require any such person to make ~ate provision for currently determining such 
costs and other facts. Such reports shall be made under oath unless the Commission otherwise specifies." 

"Sec. 309. The Commission shall have power to perform any and all acts, and to prescribe, issue, make, amend, 

and rescind such orders, rules and regulations as it may find necessary or appropriate to carry out the provisions 
of this Act. Among other things, such rules and regulations may define accounting, technical, and trade terms 
used in this Act; and may prescribe the form or forms of all statements, declarations, applications, and reports 
to be filed with the Commission, the information which they shall contain, and the time within which they shall 
be filed •••• " 

GENERAL PENALTIES 

"Sec. 315. (a) Any licensee or public utility which willfully fails, within the time prescribed by the Commission, 
to comply with any order of the Commission, to file any report required under this Act or any rule or regulation 
of the Commission thereunder, to sul::mit any information of docunent required by the Commission in the course 
of an investigation conducted under this Act, ••• shall forfeit to the United States an amount not exceeding $1,000 
to be fixed by the Commission after notice and opportunity for hearing •••• " 
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FERC FORM NO. 1: 
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER 

IDENTIFICATION 
01 Exact legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY Dec 31, 1994 
03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed ci.lring year) 

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
702 N. FRANKLIN STREET, TAMPA, FL 33602 
05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person 
EL IZABETH A. TO~ES ASSISTANT CONTROLLER 
07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code) 
702 N. FRANKLIN STREET, TAMPA, FL 33602 
08 Telephone of Contact Person, 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report 

including Area Code (1) X An Original (2) A Reslilmi ss ion (Mo, Da, Yr) 
(813) 228-4111 OSi24/95 

ATTESTATION 
The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to the best of his I her knowledge 
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is 
a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth 
t herein ci.lri ng the period from and including Jaruary 1 to and including Decenber 31 of the year of the report. 

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed 
L. L. LEFLER -----r--. ;- -~ . (Mo, Da, Yr) 
02 Title ~~ / /--- -
VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROLLER 05/24/95 
Tit le 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for Wperson knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United 
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent st'~tements as to any matter within its jurisdiction. 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis Repgrt 1$:. 
( ) [X] An Or191oal. 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Enter in colum (d) the terms "none," "not applicable," 
or "NA," as appropriate, wnere no information or cwnounts 

have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages wllere the 
respondents are "none," "not applicable," or "NA". 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

General Information ••••••••.••••••••••• ••.•••••••••••••••••••• 
Control Over Respondent ••••••••••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••• 
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ••••.••••••••••••••••••• 
Officers 
Directors •••.••••.••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Security Holders and Voting Powers ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Important Changes During the Year 
Comparative Balance Sheet .•..•..••••••••.••••••••••••••.••••• 
Statement of Income for the Year •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year 
Statement of Cash Flows 
Notes to Financial Statements 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits) 

Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for 
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ••••••••••••••••••• 

Nuclear Fuel Materials •••••••••••••• ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Electric Plant in Service •.•.••.•.••.•••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Electric Plant leased to Others ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Electric Plant Held for Future Use •••••••••••••••••••••••••.•• 
Construction Work in Progress -- Electric 
Construction Overheads -- Electric 
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure •••••••• 
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 
Nonuti l ity Property •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 
Materials and Supplies 
Allowances ••••••••••••.•.•.•.•••.••••.••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Extraordinary Property Losses ••••••••••.••••••••••••••••••••• 
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ••••••..•.••••••.. 
Other Regulatory Assets •.•..............•.•••••••• • .•...•••••• 
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ..••••••••••••.•..••••••••••..••• 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other 
Credits) 

I 

Capital Stock ·······························f · ················ 
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liabirity for 

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments 
Received on Capital Stock ...........•••.•••••••••••••••••••• 

Other Paid-in Capital 
Discount on Capital Stock .•••••.••••.•.......••.••••••••••••. 
Capital Stock Expense ..•••••••...•.••.••..•....•.••••••.••••• 
long-Term Debt 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12·93) 

Reference Date Remarks 
Page No. 

(b) 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 

106 - 107 
108 - 109 
110 - 113 
114 - 117 
118 - 119 
120 - 121 
122 - 123 

200 - 201 
202 - 203 
204 - 207 

213 
214 
216 
217 
218 
219 
221 

224 - 225 
227 

228 - 229 
230 
230 
232 
233 
234 

250 - 251 

252 
253 
254 
254 

256 - 257 

Page 2 

Revised 
(c) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12·87 
Ed. 12-87 . 

Ed. 12·87 
Ed. 12·87 
Ed. 12·90 
Rev. 12·93 
Rev. 12·93 
Ed. 12·89 
Rev. 12·93 
Ed. 12·89 
Ed. 12·89 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12·89 
Ed. 12·88 
Ed. 12·89 
Ed. 12·89 
Ed. 12·87 
Ed. 12·89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12·88 
Ed. 12·87 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
New 12-93 
Ed. 12·93 
Ed. 12·93 
New 12·93 
Ed. 12·89 
Ed. 12·88 

Ed. 12·90 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-90 

(d) 

none 

none 

none 
none 

. 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is Repc;~rt I$: C > [X] An Ortgioal. 
( ) [ l A Reslbntsston I 

Date of Reflrt 
c~~i22?~5v > 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued) 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued) 

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income 
for Federal Incane Taxes ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ••••••••••••••••••• 
Other Deferred Credits ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization 

Property 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property ••••••••••• 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other 
Other Regulatory Liabilities 

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

Electric Operating Revenues •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Sales of Resale 
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses 
Number of Electric Department Employees ••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Purchased Power 
Transmission of Electricity for Others •••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Transmission of Electricity by Others 
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- Electric 
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant 
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest 

Charges Accounts ••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

CCJMI40N SECT! ON 

Regulatory Commission Expenses 
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities ••••••••••• 
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Common Utility Plant and Expenses •••••••••••••••••••••••••••• 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA 

Electric Energy Account 
Monthly Peaks and Output 
Steam-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) 

Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) 
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) 
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-93) 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

261 
262 - 263 
266 - 267 

269 

272 - 273 
274 - 275 
276 - 277 

278 

300 - 301 
304 

310 - 311 
320 - 323 

323 
326 - 327 
328 - 330 

332 
335 

336 - 338 

340 

350 - 351 
352 - 353 
354 - 355 

356 

401 
401 

402 - 403 
406 - 407 
408 - 409 
410 - 411 

Page 3 

Date 
Revised 

(C) 

Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-93 
New 12-93 

Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-88 
Rev. 12-93 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 

Ed. 12-87 

Ed. 12-90 
Ed. 12-87 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

Rev. 12-90 
Rev. 12-90 

Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-89 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1913 

Remarks 

(d) 

none 

none 

none 
none 



Name of Rescondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is ReP9rt Is:. ( ) [Xl An Or1910al . 
( ) [ l A Reslilm1 ss 1 on I 

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued) 

Title of Schedule 

(a) 

ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued) 

Transmission Line Statistics 
Transmission Lines Added During Year ••••••••••••••••••••••••• 
Sibs tat ions ••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••• • •••••••• 
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers 
Environmental Protection Facilities 
Environmental Protection Expenses 
Footnote Data 

Stockholders' Reports Check appropriate box: 

[ l Four copies will be submitted. 

[X] No annual report to stockholders is prepared. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-90) 

Reference 
Page No. 

(b) 

422 - 423 
424 - 425 
426 - 427 

429 
430 
431 
450 

Page 4 

Date 
Revised 

(c) 

Ed. 12-87 
Ed . 12-86 
Ed. 12-86 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-88 
Ed. 12-87 

I 

Remarks 

(d) 

none 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

GENERAL INFORMATION 
I I 

1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address 
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate 
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept. 
L. L. Lefler, Vice President - Controller 
702 North Franklin Street 
Tampa, Florida 33602 

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of 
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such law. If not incorporated, 
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized. 
State of Florida, December 1, 1899 - Reincorporated April 18, 1949 

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a) 
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which 
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased. 
N/A 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

4. State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which 
the respondent operated. 
The company is a public utility operating wholly within the State of Florida and is engaged in the generation, 
purchase, transmission, distribution and sale of electric energy. 

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the 
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements? 

Yes ••• Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: 
X No 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is ReP9rt Is: ( ) [X] An Or1gi~al. 
( ) [ ] A Res~lSSlon I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT 
1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga­

nization or combination or such organizations jointly held 
control over the respondent at end of year, state name 
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in 
which control was held, and extent of control. If control 
was in a holding company organization, show the chain 
of ownership or control to the main parent company or 
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state 

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries 
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the 
trust. 

2. If the above required information is available from 
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 
to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be 
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report 
and this report are compatible. 

TECO Energy, Inc. - owns 100X of the conmon stock of TIIITf)& Electric Company 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY T~i s Repc;~rt Is: ( > [Xl An 0r1gioal. 

( ) [ l A Resliim1ss1on I 
Date of Re~rt 
<~~lz2,~s Y > I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CORPORATIONS CONTROLLED BY RESPONDENT 
1. Report below the names of all corporations, 

business trusts, and similar organizations, controlled 
directly or indirectly by respondent at any time cilring 
the year. If control ceased prior to end of year, give par­
ticulars (details) in a footnote. 

2. If control was by other means than a direct holding 
of voting rights, state in a footnote the manner in which 
control was held, naming any intermediaries involved. 

3. If control was held jointly with one or more other 
interests, state the fact in a footnote and name the other 
interests. 

4. If the above required information is available from 
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference 
to the report form (i.e., year and c~ny title) may be 
listed in column(a) provided the fiscal years for both the 
10-K report and this are c~tible. 

DEFINITIONS 

1. See the Uniform System of Accounts for a definition 
of control. 

2. Direct control is that which is exercised without in­
terposition of an intermediary. 

3. Indirect control is that which is exercised by the in­
terposition of an intermediary which exercises direct control. 

4. Joint control is that in which neither interest can 
effectively control or direct action without the consent 

of the other, as where the voting control is equally di­
vided between two holders, or each party holds a veto 
power over the other. Joint control may exist by mutual 
agreement or I.M"lderstanding between two or more par-
ties who together have control within the meaning of 
the definition of control in the Uniform System of 
Accounts, regardless of the relative voting rights of each 
party. 

Name of C~ny Controlled Kind of Business Percent Voting 
Stock OWned 

(C) 

Footnote 
Ref. 
(d) (a) (b) 

TERMCO, Inc. Broker for Tampa Electric 
Company's purchases and sales 
of real property 

100% 

* 
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< P103 > 

NOTE: The infonnation .below is DrovideQ to comply with reporting requirements Qf . fbe FERC Fonn.No . 1. T~ Electric 
C~ny does not exerc1se control over 1ts pareht, TECO Energy, Inc., nor 1ts affl 1ated ccxrpames l1sted below . 
TECO Energy Inc. 
TECO Diversified Inc. . 

TECO Transport & TrQde corporatton 
Electro-Coa Transfer Corporation 
G C SerVICe Company, Inc. 

Gvltcoast Transit C~ny 
M1d· Soutb Towing Company 
TECO To~IQQ Compa~y 

TECO coaL co[porat1on 
Cl1nt~od E khorn Mining Company 
Gatliff Coa CQmPanv 
Rt~h Mountain CoaL Company 
Pike-Letcher Land Company 
Premier Elkhorn Coal C~y 

TECO Pro~rties Corporation 
El~~·P!aza Partners, Ltd. 
30th street R & D Park Inc. 

TECO Coa bed Methane Inc. . 
TECO Power Services Cbrporatlon 
Hardee Pow~r I Inc. General 
E~d~n~~ ~lo~T~,i~~:d ~~i~:~~flip> 

Hardee Powtr II Inc., Limited 
Partner o Har~~ . Power PartnersL· 
Ltd. (a F or1da Limited partnersnlp) 

TPS Ooerat1ons CQmPany 
TPS Clean Coal , Inc. 
Lfke County Power Resources, Inc. 
C ean Power, Inc. . 
C ean Power Cogeneration, Inc. 
TPS Hondura$ One, Inc. 
TPS Guatemala One . Inc. . . 

Tampa Centro Amer1cana De Electr1c1dad, Ltd. 
TECO Investment~, Inc. 
TECO Finance .. Inc. . . 
TECO Energy ~anagement Serv1ces Corporation 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY I l Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 
OFFICERS 

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each 
executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An "ex­
ecutive officer" of a respondent includes its president, 
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a 
principal business unit, division or function (such as 
sales, administration or finance), and any other person 
who performs similar policymaking functions. 

2. If a change was made during the year in the in­
cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

Line Title 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

(a) 

Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer 
President and Chief Operating Officer 
Vice President - Energy Supply 
Vice President - Regulatory Affairs 
Secretary 
Vice President - Controller 
Vice President, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer 
Vice President - Energy Services and Planning 
Vice President - Transmission and Distribution 
President and Chief Operating Officer 
Vice President - Customer Services and Marketing 
Vice President - Production Operations and Maintenance 

20 * These individuals are also TECO Energy officers; 
21 salaries shown are allocations to Tampa Electric Co. 
22 
23 (1) Effective 07/19/94 Girard F. Anderson became 
24 President and Chief Operating Officer of TECO Energy, 
25 Inc. and Keith s. Surgenor became President and Chief 
26 Operating Officer of Tampa Electric Company. 
27 
28 <2> Became Vice President Energy Services and Planning 
29 effective 10/18/94. Previously, Vice President Energy 
30 Services and Bulk Power, a new position effective 
31 04/19/94. 
32 
33 (3) Retired effective 01/01/95, responsibilities 
34 assigned to other existing officers as of 01/01/95. 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) 

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change 
in incumbency was made. 

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data 
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may 
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation S-K (identified 
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the 
same size as this page. 

Name of Officer 
(b) 

Timothy L. Guzzle * 
Keith S. Surgenor (1) * 
William N. Cantrell 
Gordon L. Gillette 
Roger H. Kessel * 
Lester L. Lefler 
Alan D. oak* 

John B. Ramil (2) 
Harry I. Wilson 
Girard F. Anderson (1) * 
William T. Snyder, Jr. (3) 
Robert F. Tomczak (3) 

Page 104 

Salary 
for Year 

(c) 

$390,714 
189,378 
157,917 

9,792 
184,967 
137,750 
164,377 
111,612 
166,750 
307,352 
145,000 
1n,742 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY l T~is Rep;~rt Is: 

< > [XJ An Or1gioal. 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n l l 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the information called for concern­
ing each director of the respondent who held office at 
any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab­
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the 
respondent. 

Name (and Title) of Director 
(a) 

Anderson, Girard F. * 

Ausley, C. DuBose 

Baldwin, Sara L. * 

Culbreath, H. L. * 

Ferman, James L., Jr. * 

Flom, Edward L. * 

Guild, Henry R., Jr. 

Guzzle, Timothy L. ** 
Chief Executive Officer 

Ross, Charles H., Jr. 
(Deceased 05/27/94) 

Ryan, Robert l. 

Touchton, J. Thomas* 

Urquhart, John A. 

~elch, James 0., Jr. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) 

DIRECTORS 
2. Designate members of the Executive Committee 

by an asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive Com­
mittee by a double asterisk. 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, Fl 33601 

Principal Bu~iness Address 
(b) 

Macfarlane, Ausley, Ferguson & McMullen 
227 Calhoun St. 
Tallahassee, Fl 32302 

812 Grove Park Ave. 
Tampa, Fl 33609 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
P. 0. Box 111 
Tampa, Fl 33601 

Fennan Motor Car Co., Inc. 
1307 W. Kemedy Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33606 

4936 St. Croix Drive 
Tampa, FL 33629 

Guild, Monrad & Dates, Inc. 
50 Congress St. 
Boston, MA 02109 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
P. o. Box 111 
Tampa, Fl 33601 

1725 Almeda Avenue 
Orlando, Fl 32804 

Medtronic, Inc. 
7000 Central Avenue NE 
Minneapolis, MN 55432-3576 

The Witt-Touchton Co. 
1 Tampa City Center, Suite 3405 
Tampa, Fl 33602 

John A. Urquhart Associates 
111 Beach Rd. 
Fairfield, CT 06430 

Nabisco Brands, Inc. 
200 Deforest Ave. 
East Hanover, NJ 07936-1944 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
Tlis RePQrt Is:. l Date of Re\?'?rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An or~oal. <~g!22?~5 Y > 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n Dec. 
SECURITY KOLDERS AND VOTING P~ERS 

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security whereby such security became vested with voting rights and 
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos- give other important particulars (details) concerning the 
ing of the stock book or compilation of list of stockholders voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are 
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency. 
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the 3. If any class or issue of security has any special 
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers, 
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such or in the determination of corporate action by any method, 
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars explain briefly in a footnote. 
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and 4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options, 
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year for 
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not others to purchase securities of the respondent or any 
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including 
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some prices, expiration dates, and other material information 
other class of security has become vested with voting rights, relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify 
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order chased by any officer, director, associated company, or any 
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col- of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such plicable to convertible securities or to any securities substan-
list of 10 security holders. tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the general 

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights, public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a 
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances prorata basis. 
1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the 3. Give the date 

book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year and place of such 
of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and meeting: 
Books did not close during 1994. number of such votes cast by proxy April 19, 19~4 

702 N. Frankl in St. 
Total: 10 Tanpa, Florida 

By proxy: 0 

Line Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): VO!~NG ~~fURITIES December , 1 
No. Holder Total Carmon Preferred Other 

Votes Stock Stock 
(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

4 TOTAL votes of all voting securities 10 10 0 0 
5 TOTAL number of security holders 0 1 326 0 
6 TOTAL votes of Security holders 

listed below 10 10 0 0 
7 TECO Energy, Inc. - Parent 10 10 0 0 
8 702 N. Franklin St. 
9 Tampa, Florida 33602 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
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Name of Reswondent 

I 
T~is RePQrt 1$: . 

I 
Date of Rer?rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An Or~oal . <a~,z2?¢5y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING ~RS (Continued) 

Total Conmon Preferred 
Line Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder Votes Stock Stock Other 
No. (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
3D 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
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Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

I 
T~is RePQrt Is: . < > [XJ An Or1g1~al . ( ) [ ] A Resufm1SS10n I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DU~ING THE YEAR 
Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated 
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number 
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should 
be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable," or "NA" where 
applicable. If information wh ich answers an inquiry is 
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the 
schedule in which it appears. 

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights: 
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state 
from whom the franchise rights were ac~ired. If ac~ired 
without the payment of consideration, state that fact. 

2. Ac~isition of ownership in other companies by 

reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other 
c~nies: Give names of c~nies involved, particulars 
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission 
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commiss ion 
authorization. 

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: 
a brief description of the property, and of 

Give 
the 

transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission 
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal 
entries called for by the Uniform system of Accounts were 
submitted to the Commission. 

4. Important leaseholds ( other than leaseholds for 
natural gas lands ) that have been ac~ired or given, 
assigned or surrendered: Give effective dates, lengths of 
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State 
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to 
such authorization. 

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or 
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished 

natural gas c~ny must also state major new continuing . 
sources of gas made available to it from purchases, 
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving 
location and approximate total gas volumes available, 
period of contracts, and other parties to any such 
arrangements etc. 

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of 
securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees 
including issuance of short-term debt and coomercial paper 
having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference to 
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and 
the amount of obligation or guarantee. 

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or ametdnents to 
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or 
amendments. 

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any 
important wage scale changes during the year. 

9. State briefly the status of any materially important 
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the 
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year. 

10 . Describe briefly any materially important tran­
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this 
report in which an officer, director, security holder 
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company 
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or 
in which any such person had a material interest. 

11. (Reserved.) 

12. If the important changes during the year relating to 
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to the respondent c~ny appearing in the amual report to 
Commission authorization, if any was required. State also stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish 
the approximate nllllber of customers added or lost and the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes 
approximate amual revenues of each class of service. Each may be attached to this page. 

1. The City of Oldsmar franchise was renewed for 20 years, with a franchise fee of 6X of revenues. 
2. None 
3. None 
4. None 
5. None 
6. See Notes to Financial Statements on page 122, also see pages 250-257. 
7. None 
8. None 
9. Tampa Electric is one of several utilities that have intervened in Florida Power and Light's (FPL) proceeding before the 

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC), in which FPL has requested to change substantially the terms for providing 
interchange power and transmission services. In addition to challenging the reasonableness and fairness of many aspects of 
their filing, Tampa Electric maintains that FPL's transmission tariffs are anti-competitive, adversely affect competition 
in wholesale power market and violate FERC's new c~rabil ity standard governing open access to transmission. The hearing 
before the administrative law judge appointed by the FERC began in January 1995 and final resolution of the matters at 
issue is not expected for one to two years. 

10. During 1994, Tampa Electric paid S1,041, 130 to Macfarlane, Ausley, Ferguson & McMullen, of which c. Dubose Ausley, a 
a Director, is Chariman. Tampa Electric paid $190,375 to H. L. Culbreath, a Director, for consulting services. Tampa 
Electric paid S588, 144 to Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc., of which James L. Ferman, Jr., a Director, is President. These 
amounts were for purchases under competitive bid conditions. Tampa Electric paid S567, 119 to NationsBank Corporation, of 
which Timothy L. Guzzle, Chainman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer, is a Director. Tampa Electric paid $117,735 to 
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Name of Rescondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I I 

Date of Report 
'~~122,~sn> 

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

10. (Co~tinuedl Merchants Associ~tion of Floridat of which ~illiam T~ Sovder, Vice President - C~stomer Service$ and Marketing 
who ret1red effectlve.01/01/9SI. 1s a Q1rector. ampa Electr1c pa1d ~145;248 to Hubbell, Inc. and 1ts subs1d1ar1es, of wh1ch 

1rn A. Urquhart, a D1rector, s Pres1dent • 
• ReserVed) 
• ~ee Notes to Financial Statements on page 122. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Line 

No. 
Title of Account 

(a) 

Page No. 
(b) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(C) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Line 

No . 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-93) Page 111 

Year 

$2,199,568,349 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Balance at 
End of Year 

$2,417,821,448 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Line 

No. 
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Balance at 
of Year 

Year of Report 
. Dec. 31, 1994 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(d) 



Name of Res~nt 

I I~~sf~f~~to~~oal. I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY <Mss,~f~~ > A Res 1SS1on Dec. 31, 1994 
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued) 

Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at 
No . Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year 

<a> (b) (c) (d) 

46 DEFERRED CREDITS -47 r .... .-,..,...r •w•~ ·~~~ for Construction (252) 
48 Accl.lll.llated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 66,033,288 63,265,045 
49 '"""' ..... Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 (3,913) 
50 Other ~~ ~' ~w Credits (253) 269 79,,152,553 19,903,231 
51 Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 244,956 97,005,756 
52 unamortized Gain on Reac""ired Debt (257) 269 24,674 
53 AcCI.IIl.llated ~~ ~· ~w Incane Taxes (281 -283) 272-277 292,572,992 327,646,407 
54 TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53) $438,003,789 $507,841,200 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

65 
66 
67 
68 rgT~~L~2Yilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, 

$2,199,568,349 $2,417,821,448 

. 
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Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, 
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, 
Utility column (i,k,m,o) in a similar manner to a utility 
department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as 
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) 
totals. 

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating 
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. 

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com­
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. 

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state­
ment of income or any account thereof. 

Account 

line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

concise explanations concerning unsettled rate 
proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds 
of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's 
customers or which may result in a material refund to the 
utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for 
each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the 
contingency relates and the tax effects together with an 
explanation of the major factors which affect the rights of 
the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid 
with respect to power and gas purchases. 

6. Give concise explanations concerning significant 
amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year. 

Current Year 
(C) 

$147,062,710 

Previ()l.js Year 
(d) 

$154,057,511 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
Trs Repc;>rt Is: 

I 
Date of Rer,rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An Or~~al. <~g122'Q5 Y > A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
S)Ait:l'lt:NI OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Contin.Jed) 

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting had an effect on net income, including the basis of alloca-
reven..~es received or costs incurred for power or gas tions and apportionments from those used in the preceding 
purchases, and a SUllllary of the adjustments made to balance year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes. 
sheet, income, and expense accounts. 9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures 

7. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders are different from that reported in prior reports. 
are applicable to this Statement of Income, such notes may 10. If the colums are insufficient for reporting ad-
be attached at page 122. ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account 

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the 
changes in accounting methods made during the year ..,ich blank space on page 122 or in a supplemental statement • 

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY 
Line 

Current Year Previor, Year Current Year Previ~s Year Current Year Previq~,~s Year No. 
(e) ( ) (g) ( ) ( 1) (J) 

- .212 
1 

$1,041,304,291 ~ - ~ 6~,738 559,946,267 
n,8~_, ,475 71,396,.710 5 

114,305,580 110,703,699 6 
1,248,501 1,602,540 7 
(443,498) (440,202) 8 

9 
10 
11 
12 

86,734,987 83,513,023 13 
67,231,422 46,524,302 14 
9,747,458 8,112,664 15 

77,712,749 33,497,698 16 
91 ,793,510 22,664,892 17 

(5,430,448) (4,911,069) 18 
49,952 33,960 19 

20 
21 
22 

$947,802,502 $887,246,780 23 
24 

$147,062,710 $154,057,511 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
T~is ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~oal. <~g122'~5 Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
SIAitl'ltNI OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (ContirKJed) 

OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY OTHER UTILITY 
Line 
No. Current Year Previ~s Year Current Year p,~;~yH,~ (k) ( ) (m) (n) (o) (p) 

1 

~ -~ 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
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Page No. 
(b) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY 

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis­
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year. 

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be 

identified as to the retained earnings account in which 
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the 
contra primary account affected in column (b). 

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or 
appropriation of retained earnings. 

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of 
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 
in that order. 

Line 
No . 

Item 
(a) 

capital stock. 

Date of Re~rt 
CM005~~4/~~) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

class and series of 

6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect 
of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained 
Earnings. 

7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining the 
the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva­
tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the 
nunber and arnJal amounts to be reserved or appro­
priated as well as the totals eventually to be 
aCCUII.Ilated. 

8 . If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders 
are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122. 

Contra 
Primar~ 
~~~~~ed 

(b) 

Amount 
(C) 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Line 
No. 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215) 
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give 

accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year . 

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS-AMORTIZATION RESERVE,FEDERAL 
(ACCOU"lt 215.1) 

State below the total amol.llt set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, 
of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses 
held by the respondent. If any redJctions or changes other than the normal anrAJal credits hereto have 
been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state-

Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others. 
3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per-

ment, such notes should be attached to page 122. Informs- taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-

Line 
No. 

tion about noncash investing and financing activities taining to investing and financing activities should be 
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amounts 
reconciliation between "Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized ) and income 
of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid. 

Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts 
(a) (b) 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

4. Investing Activities 
Include at Other (Line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other 
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with 
liabilities assumed on page 122. 
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases 
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead 
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases 
capitalized with the plant cost on page 122. 

Net proceeds ?r payments. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Bonds,debentures and other long term debt. 
(c) Include commercial paper. 
(d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed 

assets, intangibles, etc. 
6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations. 

Line 
No. 

Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts 
(b) 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis ReP9rt 1$: 
( ) [X] An Or1gi~al . 
( ) [ l A Resli:lml ss 1 on I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the 

Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement 
of Retained Earnings for the year, and Statement of Cash 
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according 
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each 
statement except where a note is applicable to more than 
one statement. 

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin­
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a 
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal 
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional 
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of 
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.Give 
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on 
cumulative preferred stock. 

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the 

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com­
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica­
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as 
to disposition thereof. 

4. Where Acco1.11ts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired 
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are 
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment 
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform 
System of Accol.lltS. 

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings 
restrictions and state the amol.llt of retained earnings affected 
by such restrictions. 

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the 
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the 
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data required by 

instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may 
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and be attached hereto. 
* Basis of ReDOrting - Tbe financial stetements are ~resented in accomd ce with the reporti~g reauirements .of the Federal 

Energy Reg~\atory Comm1ss1on, Ac~o[d1nglyL the st tements of refa1 . e~rn1ngs ~nd cash flows for the pr1or year have been 
ormtted and the current port1on of ong-term debt as not been c ass1 led as such. 
PLEASE SEE THE ATTACHED PAGES. 

Statement of Cash Flows 
Per instruction 1 on pag~ 120, the following is a reconciliation of "Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of Year" to related 
amo1.11ts on the Balance sneet. 
DESCRIPTION PAGE REFERENCE AM<l.JNTS 
---------- --- -------------------------------------------------------------- --------
Cas~ . ~ \Jor 109 t 
Cas Equ1va ents 

NOTE: 

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total~rary Cash Investments 
Less· s ort-term lnve tments 
(lnc[ 1n Temp. Cas~ Investments) 

cosh Eouivelents 
(Included 1n Tetrp. Cash Investments) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED . 12-88) 

~~: 118· ltg: ~~ 
see note below 
Pg. 121, line 90 

Pg. 110, line 27 $3,364,91~ 

$3,364,906 
======== 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Basis of Accounting 
The company maintains its accounts in accordance with recognized 
policies prescribed or permitted by the Florida Public Service 
Commission (FPSC) and the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC). 
These policies conform with generally accepted accounting principles 
in all material respects. 

The impact of Financial Accounting Standard (FAS) No. 71, Accounting 
for the Effects of Certain Types of Regulation, has been minimal in 
the company's experience, but when cost recovery is ordered over a 
longer period than a fiscal year, costs are recognized in the period 
that the regulatory agency recognizes them in accordance with FAS 71. 

The company's retail and wholesale businesses are regulated by the 
FPSC and the FERC, respectively. Prices allowed by both agencies are 
generally based on recovery of prudent costs incurred plus a 
reasonable return on invested capital. 

Revenues and Fuel Costs 
Revenues include amounts resulting from cost recovery clauses which 
provide for monthly billing charges to reflect increases or decreases 
in fuel, purchased capacity, oil backout and conservation costs. These 
adjustment factors are based on costs projected by the company for a 
specific recovery period. Any over-recovery or under-recovery of costs 
plus an interest factor are refunded or billed to customers during the 
subsequent recovery period. Over-recoveries of costs are recorded as 
deferred credits and under-recoveries of costs are recorded as 
deferred debits. 

Certain other costs incurred by the company are allowed to be 
recovered from customers through prices approved in the regulatory 
process. These costs are recognized as the associated revenues are 
billed. 

The company accrues base revenues for services rendered but unbilled 
to provide a closer matching of revenues and expenses. 

On Oct. 27, 1992, pursuant to FPSC approval, the Gannon Project Trust 
was terminated and the Trust's net assets and debt were placed on the 
company's balance sheet. At that time, the net assets of the Trust 
totaled $54.2 million, which included $140.3 million of property, 
plant and equipment, $87.6 million of accumulated depreciation and 
$1.5 million of other assets and liabilities. Concurrently, the 
Hillsborough County Industrial Development Authority issued $54.2 
million of variable-rate Pollution Control Revenue Refunding Bonds due 
May 15, 2018 for the benefit of Tampa Electric, the proceeds of which 
were used to redeem all of the outstanding debt of the Gannon Project 
Trust. The effect of this non-cash transaction has been netted to 
arrive at capital expenditures and proceeds from long-term debt in the 
Statements of Cash Flows. 
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In February 1993, the FPSC approved an agreement between the company 
and the Office of Public Counsel that resolved all issues relating to 
prices for coal purchased in the years 1990 through 1992 by the 
company from its affiliate, Gatliff Coal, a subsidiary of TECO Coal. 
The company recognized a $10-million liability in February 1993 and 
agreed to return this amount plus interest during the 12-month period 
effective April 1, 1993. The $10-million charge related to this 
agreement is classified in "Other income (expense)" on the income 
statement. 

Depreciation 
The company provides for depreciation primarily by the straight-line 
method at annual rates that amortize the original cost, less net 
sa.lvage, of depreciable property over its estimated service life. The 
provision for utility plant in service, expressed as a percentage of 
the original cost of depreciable property, was 4.2% for 1994, 1993 and 
1992. 

The original cost of utility plant retired or otherwise disposed of 
and the cost of removal less salvage are charged to accumulated 
depreciation. 

Deferred Income Taxes 
Effective Jan.1, 1993, the company adopted FAS 109, which changed the 
requirements for accounting for income taxes. Although FAS 109 
retains the concept of comprehensive interperiod income tax 
allocation, it adopts the liability method in the measurement of 
deferred income taxes rather than the deferred method. Under the 
liability method, the temporary differences between the financial 
statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities are reported as 
deferred taxes measured at current tax rates. Since the company is a 
regulated enterprise and reflects the approved regulatory treatment, 
the adoption of FAS 109 resulted in certain adjustments to accumulated 
deferred income taxes and the establishment of a corresponding 
regulatory tax liability reflecting the amount payable to customers 
through future rates and had no effect on earnings. 

In 1994, the company reclassed certain deferred tax items on the 
balance sheet to comply with FERC interpretations of FAS 109 
requirements. 

Investment Tax credits 
Investment tax credits have been recorded as d~ferred credits and are 
being amortized to income tax expense over the service lives of the 
related property. 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction (AFUDC) 
AFUDC is a non-cash credit to income with a corresponding charge to 
utility plant which represents the cost of borrowed funds and a 
reasonable return on other funds used for construction. The rate used 
to calculate AFUDC is revised periodically to reflect significant 
changes in the company's cost of capital. The rate was 7.28% for the 
final 10 months of 1994, 7.70% for the first two months of 1994 and 
for all of 1993, and 7.93% for 1992. The base on which AFUDC is 
calculated excludes construction work in progress which has been 
included in rate base. 
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cash and Cash Equivalents and Short-Term Investments 
Included in cash and cash equivalents at Dec. 31, 1994 is $3.4 million 
of securities classified as available-for-sale. Securities classified 
as available-for-sale are highly liquid, high-quality debt instruments 
purchased with . a maturity of three months or less. 

Short-term investments at Dec. 31, 1993 consisted of various equity 
investments, stated at lower of aggregate cost or market. Net 
unrealized gains are not recognized until they are realized. Realized 
gains and losses are determined on the specific identification cost 
basis. The carrying amount of . these investments approximated fair 
market value because of their short holding period. 

In 1994 the company adopted FAS 115, Accounting for Certain 
Investments in Debt and Equity Securities, which requires fair value 
accounting for debt and equity securities. No short-term investments 
existed at Dec. 31, 1994 and the change in net unrealized gains and 
losses on trading securities included in earnings in 1994 was not 
significant. 

Reclassifications 
Certain 1993 and 1992 amounts were reclassified to conform with 
current year presentation. 

B. Common stock 

The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of TECO Energy, Inc. 

common stock Issue 
ShAJ::~UI Am~YDt ElXJ;U~D:I§ 

(thousands of dollars) 
Balance Dec. 31' 1991 10 $615,323 $(1,692) 
Contributed capital from parent l~.QQQ 

Balance Dec. 31' 1992 10 629,323 (1,692) 
Contributed capital from parent J:Z,QQQ 

Balance Dec. 31, 1993 10 666,323 (1,692) 
contributed capital from parent 111,000 
Reclassification to other 

capital accounts(1) (26) J!2J 
Balance Dec. 31' 1994 .l.Q. S.:Z:Z:Z,2~!2 S.(l,JJ~) 

(1) In 1994, a FERC audit recommended that $325,000 of net costs be 
reclassified from common stock issuance expense and additional 
paid in capital, to retained earnings. The issuance expense, 
which totaled $353,000, related to a retired series of preferred 
stock. 

c. Retained Earnings 

The company's Restated Articles of Incorporation and certain series of 
the company's first mortgage bond issues contain provisions that limit 
the dividend payment on the company's common stock and the purchase or 
retirement of the company's capital stock. At Dec. 31, 1994, 
substantially all of the company's retained earnings were available 
for dividends on its common stock. 
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D. Retirement Plan 

The company is a participant in the comprehensive retirement plan of 
TECO Energy, which has a non-contributory defined benefit retirement 
plan which covers substantially all employees. Benefits are based on 
employees' years of service and average final salary. 

TECO Energy's policy is to fund the plan within the guidelines 
set by ERISA for the minimum annual contribution and the maximum 
allowable as a tax deduction by the IRS. The company's share of net 
pension expense, excluding the restructuring charge, was $0.9 million 
for 1994, $1.1 million for 1993 and $1.8 million for 1992. The 
company's portion of pension expense related to the restructuring 
ch~rge in 1994 was $12.7 million. About 65 percent of plan assets were 
invested in common stocks and 35 percent in fixed income investments 
at Dec. 31, 1994. 

Components of net pension expense, reconciliation of the funded 
status and the accrued pension prepayment are presented below for TECO 
Energy consolidated. 

Components of Net Pension Expense 
(thousands of dollars) 

Service cost 
(benefits earned during the period) 

Interest cost on projected 
benefit obligations 

Less: Return on plan assets 
Actual 
Less net amortization of unrecognized 
transition asset and deferred return 

Net return on assets 
Net pension expense 
Effect of restructuring charge 
Net pension expense recognized 

in the Consolidated Statements 
of Income 

1994 

$ 8.787 

15.840 

(3,711) 

(2!2,S11) 
22,1QQ 

2,527 
13,212 

$15.199 

1993 1992 

$ 7,665 $ 7.347 

15,052 14.063 

30,495 25,896 

1Q,2S~ 1,222 
2Q,211 1S,2QQ 

2,506 3,210 

$ 2.5Q2 $ 3.21Q 

Reconciliation of the Funded Status of the Retirement Plan and the 
Accrued Pension Prepayment/(Liability) 
(thousands of dollars) 

Fair market value of plan assets 
Projected benefit obligation 
Excess of plan assets over projected 
benefit obligation 

Less unrecognized net gain from past 
experience different from that assumed 

Less unrecognized prior service cost 
Less unrecognized net transition asset 

(being amortized over 19.5 years) 
Accrued pension prepayment/(liability) 

Accumulated benefit obligation 
(including vested benefits of 
$163,801 for 1994 and $151,213 for 1993) 
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Dec. 31, 
l.ii~ 

$239,179 
(211,993) 

21,186 

23,792 
(7,649) 

1Q,~1~ 
s (5,~31) 

S1S3 A32 

Dec. 31, 
l.ii3 

$254,253 
(2Q1.2S2) 

46,971 

36,426 
(8,858) 

11,~12 
s 1,231 

S129,212 



Assumptions Used in Determining Actuarial Valuations 
1994 

Discount rate to determine projected 
benefit obligation 

Rates of increase in compensation levels 
Plan asset growth rate through time 

E. Postretirement Benefit Plan 

8.25% 
3.3-5.3% 

9% 

1993 

7.75% 
3.3-5.3% 

9% 

The company currently provides certain postretirement health care 
benefits for substantially all employees retiring after age 55 meeting 
certain service requirements. The company contribution toward health 
care coverage for most employees retiring after Jan. 1, 1990 is 
limited to a defined dollar benefit based on years of· service. 
Postretirement benefit levels are substantially unrelated to salary. 
The company reserves the right to terminate or modify the plan in 
whole or in part at any time. 

In 1993, 
benefits 
as paid. 
benefits 
in 1992. 

the company adopted FAS 106 that requires postretirement 
be recognized as earned by employees rather than recognized 
Prior to 1993, the cost of these benefits was recognized as 

were paid and amounted to $2.2 million for eligible retirees 

components of Postretirement Benefit Cost (thousands of dollars) 

Service cost (benefits earned during the period) 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligations 
Amortization of transition obligation 

(straight line over 20 years) 
Amortization of actuarial (gain)jloss 

Net periodic postretirement benefit expense 
Effect of restructuring charge 
Net periodic postretirement benefit expense 

recognized in the statements of Income 

1994 1993 

$ 1,536 $1,207 
4,148 3,616 

2,063 2,063 
2l~ 

7,961 6,886 
2,569 

SlQ,~DQ S2 1 ~HHi 

Reconciliation of the Funded Status of the Postretirement Benefit Plan 
and the Accrued Liability (thousands of dollars) 

Accumulated postretirement benefit obligation 
Active employees eligible to retire 
Active employees not eligible to retire 
Retirees and surviving spouses 

Less unrecognized net gain/(loss) 
from past experience 

Less unrecognized transition obligation 
Liability for accrued postretirement benefit 

Dec. 31, 
1994 

$ (9,407) 
(19,865) 
(32,999) 
(62,271) 

Dec. 31, 
1993 

$(8,324) 
(18,232) 
(2Q,699) 
(47,255) 

(14,129) (3,497) 
(35,88Q) (39,l99) 

S<l2,262) S <4,559) 

Assumptions used in Determining Actuarial Valuations 

Discount rate to determine projected 
benefit obligation 
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The assumed health care cost trend rate for medical costs prior to age 
65, and for certain retirees after age 65, was 11.5% in 1994 and 
decreases to 5.5% in 2002 and thereafter. The assumed health care cost 
trend rate for medical costs after age 65 was 8.0% in 1994 and 
decreases to 5.5% in 2002 and thereafter. 

A 1 percent increase in the medical trend rates would produce an 
11 percent ($0.5 million) increase in the aggregate service and 
interest cost for 1994 and a 7 percent ($3.9 million) increase in the 
accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of Dec. 31, 1994. 

F. Restructurinq Charqe 

In 1994, the company implemented a corporate restructuring program 
which resulted in a $21 million charge ($13 million after tax). The 
cost of this restructuring program, which included 225 early 
retirements, the elimination of other positions and other cost control 
initiatives, is expected to be recovered within the next two years 
through reduced operating expenses. Approximately $1.7 million of this 
charge was paid in 1994. The impact on pension cost resulting from the 
restructuring as determined under the provisions of FAS 88, 
"Accounting for Settlements and Curtailments of Defined Benefit 
Pension Plans and for Termination Benefits," was approximately 
$13.0 million. The impact on postretirement benefits as determined 
under FAS 106, "Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than 
Pensions," was approximately $2.6 million. These amounts are included 
as part of the total charge of $21 million. See Note D on pages 29 and 
30, and Note E on pages 30 and 31. 

G. Income Tax Expense 

The company is included in the filing of a consolidated Federal income 
tax return with its parent and affiliates. The company's income tax 
expense is based upon a separate return computation. Income tax. 
expense consists of the following components: 

(thousands of dollars) l~~~u::a.l &ta.t• ~QtAl 
1994 
Currently payable $ 68,288 $ 9,948 $ 78,236 
Deferred (11,055) (3,026) (14,081) 
Investment tax credits (569) (569) 
Amortization of investment 
tax credits (~, S2l) (~,S2l) 

Total income tax expense s 5l 1 SQJ ~ 2,222 $ 58,725 
Included in other income, net l,25:Z 
Included in operating expenses $ 5:Z 1 46S 

1993 
currently payable $ 43,616 $ 7,647 $ 51,263 
Deferred 9,368 1,425 10,793 
Amortization of investment 
tax credits (~,2l2) (~,2l2) 

Total income tax expense s ~S 1 Q:Z2 ~ 2,Q:Z2 57,144 
Included in other income, net (J,~l5) 
Included in operating expenses s 2Q,559 
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(thousands of dollars) l§~§t:Al StAt§ ~QtAl 
1992 
Currently payable $ 50,851 $ 8,930 $ 59,781 
Deferred 5,187 900 6,087 
Investment tax credits (2) (2) 
Amortization of investment 
tax credits (~.lJS) (~.1JS) 

Total income tax expense s 51 1 S2S ~ 2 1 SJQ 61,728 
Included in other income, net (S1) 
Included in operating expenses ~ 21 1 SQ2 

The company adopted FAS 109 as of Jan. 1, 1993 and elected not to 
restate the prior years financial statements. Deferred taxes result 
from temporary differences in the recognition of certain liabilities 
or assets for tax and financial reporting purposes. 

The principal components of the company's deferred tax assets and 
liabilities recognized in the balance sheet are as follows: 

Deferred tax assets(1) 
Property related 
Leases 
Insurance reserves 
Early capacity payments 
Other 
Total deferred income tax assets 

Deferred income tax liabilities(1) 
Property related 
Other 
Total deferred income tax liabilities 
Accumulated deferred income taxes 

Dec. 31, 
1994 

$ 69,798 
5,200 
5,415 
2,223 
J.S7S 

S2.514 

(336,597) 
S.951 

(J27.242) 
$(24L132) 

Dec. 31, 
1993 

$ 67,363 
5,306 
2,485 
2,565 

92J 
7S.242 

(326,889) 
(7,2S2) 

(JJ4 J 171) 
S<255,52S) 

(1) Certain property related assets and liabilities have been netted. 

The total income tax provisions differ from amounts computed by 
applying the federal statutory tax rate to income before income taxes 
for the following reasons: 

Net income 
Total income tax provision 
Income before income taxes 

Income taxes on above at federal 
statutory rate (35% for 1994 
and 1993 and 34% for 1992) 

Increase (decrease) due to 
State income tax, net of federal 

income tax 
Amortization of investment tax 

credits 
Other 

Total income tax provision 
Provision for income taxes as 

a percent of income before 
income taxes 

Page 

1994 
$110,052 

5S.125 
$128,111 

$ 59,072 

4,515 

(4,861) 
(1) 

s 5S,125 

;H.S% 
122.G 

1993 
$106,648 

51.144 
$123,192 

$ 57,327 

5,921 

(4,912) 
(1.122) 

s 51,144 

:3~.2% 

1992 
$110,785 

21.72S 
$172,513 

$ 58,654 

6,515 

(4,138) 
221 

s 2L728 

:35.S% 



H. Short-Term Debt 

Notes payable at Dec. 31, 1994 consisted exclusively of commercial 
paper with weighted average interest rates of 5.92% and 3.31%, 
respectively, at Dec. 31, 1994 and Dec. 31 , 1993. The carrying amount 
of notes payable approximated fair market value because of the short 
maturity of these instruments. Unused lines of credit at Dec. 31, 1994 
were $140 million. Certain lines of credit require commitment fees of 
. 15% on the unused balances. 

I. Related Party Transactions (thousands of dollars) 

Net transactions with affiliates are as follows: 

Fuel and interchange related, net 
Administrative and general, net 

1994 
$180,016 
$ 9,038 

1993 
$189,543 
$ 15,462 

1992 
$190,085 
$ 10,358 

Amounts due from or to affiliates of the company at year-end are as 
follows: 

Accounts receivable 
Accounts payable 

1994 
$ 1,601 
$ 17,270 

1993 
$ 1,720 
$ 20,693 

Accounts receivable and accounts payable were incurred in the ordinary 
course of business and do not bear interest . 

J. Commitments and Contingencies 

The company has made certain commitments in connection with its 
continuing capital improvements program. Capital expenditures are 
estimated to be $320 million for 1995 and $570 million for 1996 
through 1999 for equipment and facilit i es to meet customer growth and 
for construction of additional generating capacity to be placed in 
service in 1996. The company is building a 250-MW coal-gasification 
plant (Polk Unit One) with a capital cost of about $450 million, net 
of $110 million in construction funding from the Department of Energy 
under its Clean Coal Technology Program. The company spent $97 million 
on this project in 1994 and expects to spend $205 million in 1995, and 
$60 million in 1996. At the end of 1994, the company had outstanding 
commitments of approximately $175 mill i on for the construction of Polk 
Unit one. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 
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33 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) 
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION 1 AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 
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(a) 
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(b) 

$1111511671288 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 1 1994 

Electric 
(c) 

$1111511671288 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Gas 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12·89) 

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS 
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION 

Other(Specify) Other( Specify) Other( Specify) 

Page 201 

Comnon 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Line 

No. 

33 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv· 
ice according to the prescribed accounts. 

2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service 
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, 
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental 
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed 
Construction Not Classified-Electric. 

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections 
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. 

4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant 
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts . 

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac· 

AccOunt 
(B) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and include the 
entries in column (c). Also to be included in column (c) are 
entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior 
year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has 
a significant amount of plant retirements which have not 
been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year, 
include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re· 
tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra 
entry to the account for accumulated depreciation provision. 
Include also in column(d) reversals of tentative distributions 
of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental 
statement showing the account distributions of these ten· 
tative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including the 

Ba~ance at 
Begim1ng of Year 

(b) 
Addition 

(C) 

FERC FORM N0.1 CEO. 12·91) Page 204 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of 
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions 
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis­
sions of the reported amount of respondent's plant actually 
in service at end of year. 

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within 
utility plant accounts. Include also in column(f) the additions 
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from 
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In 
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e) 
the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for 
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc. , and show in col-

Retirements 
(d) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

umn (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in 
column (f) to primary account classifications. 

7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included 
in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple­
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such 
plant confonning to the requirements of these pages. 

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and 
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold, 
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro­
posed journal entries have been filed with the Conrnission 
as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also 
date of such filing. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY 

line 
No. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 206 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Additions 
(c) 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Retirements 
(d) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12·88) 

Adjustments 
(e) 

Transfers 
(f) 

Page 207 

B<llarJce at 
End of year 

(g) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Line 
No. 

Next Page is 213 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Date of Report 
CM8St~21~1") I 

Year of Report 
D·ec. 31, 1994 

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105) 
1. Report separately each property held for future use at 

end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. 
Group other items of property held for future use. 

2. For property having an original cost of S 250,000 or 
more previously used in utility operations, 

Line 
No. 

Descrigtion and Location 
of Property 

CaJ 

1 Land and Rights: 
2 Port Manatee Site - North of 
3 Hillsborough/Manatee County 
4 Line, West of Highway 41 
5 
6 Beacon Key Transmission Line 
7 Right-of-Way - North of 
8 Hillsborough/Manatee County 
9 Line, West of Highway 41 

10 
11 South Hillsborough to River 
12 Transmission Right -of-Way 
13 
14 Phosphate Area Transmission 
15 Right-of-Way-North of 
16 Hillsborough/Manatee County Line, 
17 W. of Highway 301 E. of US Hwy. 41 
18 
19 
20 
21 Other Property: 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 TOTAL 

now held for 

future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required 
information, the date that utility use of such property was 
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred 
to Account 105. 

Date Originally 
IncLUded in 
Tn1s Account 

(b) 

06/30/67 

06!30!67 

06!30!73 

06!30!73 

DatfyExpected to USed 1n 
Uti 1ty Service 

(c) 

* 

* 

06!30!97 

* 

Balance at 
End of 
Ye~r 

(d) 

4,875,179 

1,112,507 

20,161,389 

969,293 

$27,118,368 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 214 Next Page is 216 



< p214.x4(c) > 

Indeterminate 

< p214.x-9(c) > 

Post 1997 

< p214 . x-17(c) > 

Post 2010 

Page 214.A 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. 
Group other items of property held for future use. 

2. For property having an original cost of $ 250,000 or 
more previously used in utility operations, 

Descrigtion and Location 
Line of Property 
No. (a) 

Land and Rights: 
2 Dale Mabry Transmission Substation 
3 Site · So. Side of Van Dyke Rd. on 
4 West Side of Dale Mabry Highway 
5 
6 River Transmission Substation 
7 Davis Road and McRae Road 
8 Temple Terrace 
9 

10 
11 Transmission Substation 
12 Davis Road and McRae Road 
13 Temple Terrace 
14 
15 Cass St. Distribution Substation· 
16 1228 E. Cass St., Tampa 
17 
18 
19 Harbour Island Dist. Substation, Tampa 
20 
21 Other Property: 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

now held for 

Date of Report 
(M8~/~~,~l") 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

future use, g ve in column (a), in addition to other required 
information, the date that utility use of such property was 
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred 
to Account 105. 

Date Originally 
In(:ludea in 
Tn1s Account 

(b) 

06/30/73 

06/30/85 

* 

06/30/85 

06/30/84 

Date Expected 
to be Used 1n 
Utility Service 

(C) 

* 

06/30/97 

* 

* 

06/30/95 

Balai1Ce at 
End of 
Year 

(d) 

368,966 

1,438,076 

636,339 

1,136,897 

250,794 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 214.1 Next Page is 216 



< p214.x-4(c) > 

Post 2010 

< p214.x-13(b) > 

Various 

< p214. x-13(c) > 

Various 

< p214.x-16(c) > 

Post 2010 
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Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

1: Report separately each property held for 
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. 
Group other items of property held for future use. 

2. For property having an original cost of S 250,000 or 
more previously used in utility operations, now held for 

Line 
No. 

Descrigtion and Location 
o't Property 

(a) 

Land and Rights: 
2 Washington St. Dist. Substation-
3 Bordered by Pierce, Jackson & 
4 Jefferson Streets, Tampa 
5 
6 Sunlake Distribution Substation 
7 Dale Mabry North of Lutz Lake Fern Road 
8 

9 Distribution Substation Sites-
10 Located throughout Company's 
11 Service Area 
12 
13 Power Plant Site X • South of 
14 S.R. 60, West of Pleasant Grove 
15 Road, North of Durant Road in 
16 Hillsborough County 
17 
18 Big Bend Buffer Land 
19 
20 
21 Other Property: 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

future use, give in column (a), n addition to other red 
information, the date that utility use of such property was 
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred 
to Account 105. 

Date Originally 
Inc;ludea in 
Tt11s Account 

(b) 

06/30/85 

06/30/88 

* 

06/30/73 

06/30/86 

Date Ex~sted 
to be U!>eu 1n 
Utility Service 

(C) 

* 

06/30/99 

* 

* 

* 

Balai')Ce at 
End of 
Year 

(d) 

1,821,335 

520,471 

1,069,102 

485,199 

1,221,372 
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< p214.x-4(c) > 

Post 1999 

< p214.x-11(b) > 

Various 

< p214.x-11(c) > 

Various 

< p214.x-16(c) > 

Indeterminate 

< p214.x-18(c) > 

Per 1984 FERC Audit 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY < > [Xl An Or1gioal. I 

T~is ReP9rt Is: 
( ) [ ] A ReslbnlSSlOn 

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 1D5) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report separately each property held for future use at 
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. 
Group other items of property held for future use. 

2. For property having an original cost of S 250,000 or 

future use, give in colum (a), in addition to other req.~ired 
information, the date that utility use of such property was 
discontinued, and the date the original cost was transferred 
to Account 105. 

more previously used in utility operations, now held for 

Line 
No. 

DescriDtion and Location 
ot Property 

(a) 

1 Land and Rights: 
2 Palm River Operations Center-
3 Palm River Road and 82nd Street 
4 
5 Skyway Transmission Substation 
6 Site-Corner of George Rd and 
7 Gun Club Rd - T~ 
8 

9 Polk County Power Plant Site 
10 South of County Rd 630, East of State Rd 37 
11 in Polk County. 
12 
13 Wrecker to Lake Agnes Transmission Line 
14 Right·of-Way-Between Spring Road and 
15 Interstate 4, Adjacent and West of Berkley Road, 
16 Auburndale 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 Other Property: 
22 Other Property Held for future use 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12·89) 

Date Originally 
Includea in 
Th1s Account 

(b) 

06/30/87 

06/30/87 

* 

06/30/93 

* 

Page 214.3 

Date Expected 
to be Used 1n 
Utility Service 

(c) 

* 

* 

10/15/96 

06!30!96 

* 

Balance at 
End of 
Year 
(d) 

618,704 

368,056 

18,918,942 

641,715 

$256,585 

$56,870,921 

Next Page is 216 



< p214.x-3(c) > 

Post 1999 

< p214.x-7(c) > 

Post 1999 

< p214.x-11(b) > 

Various 

< p214 . x-22(b) > 

Various 

< p214 .x-22(c) > 

Various 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107) 
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year 

of projects in process of construction (107). 
2. Show items relating to "research, develoFJIM!Ilt, and 

demonstration" projects last, under a caption Research, 

.i ne Description of Project 
~0. 

1 B20 BBC LAN EXPANSION II & III 
2 B30 BB2 TAIL ENDBY - PASS OAMPERS REPL 
3 842 BB3 PARTIAL SCRUB 
4 C01 AS! SOFTWARE UPDGRADE 
5 C11 PLAZA 2 & 5 DEPARTMENT REORGANIZATION 

(a) 

6 C97 13TH STREET WIDENING: CUMBERLAND TO ADAM 
7 D19 WHEELER RD 230/69KV TRANSFORMER ADDITION 
8 D28 AUTOMATED METER TEST AND TRACKING SYSTEM 
9 D29 PROTECTIVE 230KV RELAY UPGRADES 

10 D35 WOODLANDS 2ND TXF & 13KV CKT 
11 D45 PLATT STREET DUCT BANK 
12 D68 CITY OF FT MEADE SERVICE 
13 D73 CLARKWILD TO KIRKLAND 13 TIE 
14 D74 INDUSTRIAL PARK SUB REBUILD & 2ND TXF AD 
15 D96 GAPWAY/LAKE AGNES 230KV SUB 
16 E02 SR 574 WONG: I-4 TO PINE ST 
17 F39 BLOOMINGDALE AVE WIDENING 
18 F50 GN EXPAND REVERSE OSMOSIS \AI PLANT CAPACITY 
19 G33 GN4 WATER LANCE ADDITION 
20 J43 CAUSEWAY BLVD RENOVATION - CTL 
21 J59 POLK CITY FACILITY FITUP FOR DISASTER REC 
22 J76 ON-LINE DOCUMENT MANUAL VIEWING SYSTEM 
23 J88 OIL CONTAINMENT FACILITY 
24 L50 POLK COUNTY POWER STATION 
25 L51 POLK POWER 230KV SWITCHING 
26 L63 BBC WASTERWATER LINES ADD 
27 L78 BB WL-50 RE-MANUFACTURE 
28 L88 SHELDON RD WIDENING (CIRCUIT 66048) 
29 - MINOR PROJECTS 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 TOTAL 

Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the 
Uniform System of Accounts). 

3. Minor pro jects <5X of the Balance End of the Year for 
Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped. 

Construction Work 
in Progress-Ele~tric 

(Account 107) 
(b) 

$110,767 
134,535 

1,150,302 
164,453 
120,759 
483,452 
223,959 
421,508 
825,429 
246,153 
391,673 

1,196,987 
204, 761 
203,m 

1,657,635 
142,317 
335,817 
735,801 
205,058 
362,646 
210,471 
131,316 
339,433 

174,176,476 
1,588,521 

628,385 
1,063,269 

709,194 
11054,009 

$189,218,859 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY I 

Tiis Repc;!rt Is: ( ) [Xl An Ortgi~al _ 
( ) [ A Reslbntsston I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC 
1. ~ist in column (a) the kinds of overheads according to 

the tttl~ used by tile respondent. Charges tor outstde pro­
fesstona\ servtces for engtneertng fees and management or 
superviston fees capttaltzed should be shown as separate items. 

2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction 
overheads. 

3. A respondent should not report "none" to the page if no 
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should exp-

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

Description of OVerhead 
(a) 

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 
Benefit Cost 
Taxes 
Administrative and General 

46 TOTAL 

lain on pqge 218 the accounting proced~res _employed and the 
amounts _of engtneertng, supervtston and admt~lstrattve costs, 
etc. whtch are dtrectly charged to constructton. 

4. Enter on this page engineering, s~rvision, acininis­
trative, and allowance for funds used during construction, 
etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and 
then prorated to construction jobs. 

Total Amount 
Cha~ged for t e Year 

( ) 

$5,675,401 
5,350,504 
2,243,364 
6,426,890 

$19,696,159 
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Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY T~is Repc;>rt 1$: c > [Xl An Or1gioal. 

( ) [ l A Resl.bn1 ss 1 on 
Date of Report 
CM8~t~2~~r> 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE 
1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature 

and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are int~ 
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the 
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc· 
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different 
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for 
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead 
is directly or indirectly assigned. 

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds 
used during construction rates, in accordance with the 
provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the 
U.S. of A. 

3. Where a net·of·tax rate for borrowed funds is used, 
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa· 
tions below in .a manner that clearly indicates the amount 
of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects. 

AFUDC is charged directly to all eligible construction work in progress by the following method: The current month AFUDC 
basis for each eligible project is multiplied by 1/12 of the yearly AFUDC rate. The annual percentage rate used for January 
and February 1994 was 7. ?OX. The an~al percentage rate used for March through December 1994 was 7.28X. Corrpounded AFUDC 
is applied to each eligible project. The corrpounding rate is applied monthly and is ~ivalent to annual corrpounding. 
Pension cost and payroll taxes are charge to construction based on the capitalization ratio of payroll cost. The amount of 
these overheads is spread to construction work orders on the basis of the payroll cost that is capitalized. Benefits cost in 
the amount of $5,350,504 and payroll taxes in the amount of $2,243,364 were applied to construction work orders during 1994. 

Administrative and general expenses included general salaries and wages, general office supplies and expenses, workers• 
compensation insurance cost, general liability insurance cost, claims and damages section wages and salaries, and the cost of 
providing safety accident prevention and similar educational activities. The amount of A & G to be capitalized is determined 
by a study. The costs capitalized are allocated to construction projects on the basis of payroll charged directly to each 
project. A & G costs in the amount of $6,426,890 were applied to construction work orders during 1994. 

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES 
For line 1(5), column (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the average 

rate earned during the preceding three years. 
1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual book balances and actual cost 

2. 

3. 

Gross 

Line 
No. 

Rate for 

Rate for Other 

Title 
(a) 

Borrowed Funds 

Funds s 

s 
s<-w> 

p 
[ 1 . w l [ p<D+P+c> 

$125,949,390 

D s + d( )(1 . -) 3.01X 
D+P+C w 

c + C(--)] 4.83X 
D+P+C 

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year: 
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 2.82X 
b. Rate for Other Funds - 4.53X 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12·88) Page 218 

rates): 
Capitalization 
Ratlo(Percent) 

(c) 

Cost Rate 
Percentage 

(d) 



< P218.X-7(B) > 

When actual AFUOC is applied to CWIP, the overall rate used was 4.51X. 

PAGE 218.A 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

1. Explain in a footnote any i~rtant adjustments 
wring year. 

2. Explain in a footnote any difference between the 
amount for book cost of plant retired, line 11, column 
(c), and that reported for electric plant in service, 
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non­
depreciable property. 

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys­
tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable 
plant be recorded when such plant is 

ERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

has a significant amount of plant retired 
at year end which has not been recorded and 1 or classified 
to the various reserve functional classifications, make 
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize 
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all 
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in 
the appropriate functional classifications. 

4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund 
or similar method of depreciation accounting. 

Page 219 

in Ele~tric Plant Held 
tor Future Use 

(d) 

Electric Plant 
Leased to Others 

(e) 

Next Page is 221 
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Amortization of Sebring Acquisition Adjustment - Account 406 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121) 
1. Give a brief description and state the location of non· 

utility property included in Account 121. 
2. Designate with an asterisk any property which is leased 

to another company. State name of lessee and whether lessee 
is an associated company. 

3. Furnish particulars (details) concerning sales, pur· 
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. 

Line 
No. 

Description and Location 
(a) 

1 Kitchen Equipment at Terrace on the Mall Located at 
2 TECO Plaza, Downtown Tampa, Street Address: 
3 702 N. Franklin Street 
4 

5 Remodel Svc Area at Terrace on the Hall Located at TECO 
6 Plaza, Downtown Tampa, Street Address: 
7 702 N. Franklin Street 
8 

9 Artwork at TECO Plaza, Downtown Tampa, Street Address: 
10 702 N. Franklin Street 
11 
12 Items Previously Devoted to Public Service: 
13 Thonotosassa Sub located at the southwest corner of 
14 Fort King Highway and County Road-transferred 3/92 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 
45 Minor Items-Other Nonutility Property 
46 Tc;>TAL 

4. List separately all property previously devoted to 
public service and give date of transfer to Account 121, 
Nonutility Property. 

5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the 
Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less) 
may be grouped by ( 1) previously devoted to public ser­
vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property Cline 45). 

Balance of Beginning Purcha~esL Sales, Balance at End 
of Year Transfer:., etc. of Year 

(b) (c) (d) 

260,080 

20,414 

137,096 (384) 

36,471 (36) 

17,569 (1,506) 
$471,630 ($1,926) 

260,080 

20,414 

136,712 

36,435 

0 

16,063 
$469,704 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 221 Next Page is 224 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is Repc;~rt Is: < > [Xl An Or1gioal . 
( ) [ ] A Resufm1SS10n I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1) 

1. Report below investments in Accounts 123.1, Invest­
ments in Subsidiary Companies. 

2. Provide a subheading for each company and list 
thereunder the information called for below. Sub_total by 
company and give a total in columns (e),(f),(g) and (h). 

(a) Investment in Securities - list and describe each 
security owned. For bonds give also principal amount, date 
of issue, maturity and interest rate • 

Line Description of Investment 
No. (a) 

1 TERMCO, Inc. - Broker for Tampa 
2 Electric Company's purchases and 
3 sales of real property 
4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 !TOTAL Cost of Account 123.1 S 

ERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) 

(b) Investment Advances - Report separately the 
amounts of loans or investment advances which are subject 
to repayment, but which are not subject to current settlement. 
With respect to each advance show whether the advance is 
a note or open account. List each note giving date of issuance, 
maturity date, and specifying whether note is a renewal. 

3. Report separately the equity in undistributed subsidiary 
earnings since acquisition. The total in column(e) should equal 
the amount entered for Account 418.1. 

Date 
Ac~g~red 

11/11/87 

Page 224 

Date of 
Matur1ty 

(c) 

TOTAL 

Amount of Inv~stment at 
Beg1nnla~ ot Year 

$10,000 

$10,000 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

This ReP9rt Is:. 
(1) [Xl An Or1g1oal. 
(2) [ ] A Resut:lm1SS10n I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES (Account 123.1)(Continued) 
4. For any securities, notes, or accounts that were pledged, 

designate such securities, notes, or accounts in a footnote, 
and state the name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 

5. If Commission approval was required for any advance 
made or security acquired, designate such fact in a footnote 
and give name of Commission, date of authorization, and case 
or docket number. 

6. Report column (f) interest and dividend revenues from 
investments, including such revenues from securities disposed 
of during the year. 

EQ!Ji tY.. in 
SUI;lS1C1Qry 

Earn1ngs for Year 
(e) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) 

Revenues 
For Year 

(f) 

Page 225 

7. In column (h) report for each investment disposed 
of during the year, the gain or loss represented by 
the difference between cost of the investment ( or the 
other amount at which carried in the books of account 
if difference from cost) and the selling price thereof, 
not including interest adjustment includible in col­
umn (f). 

8. Report on Line 42, column (a) the total cost of 
Account 123. 1. 

Amount of 
Investment at 

End of Year 
(g) 

$10,000 

$10,000 

Gain or Loss 
fr9111 lnvest~t Line 
DlSP9~ed 0 No. 

( ) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
20 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 
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Name of Res~ondent 

I 
T~is ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An Or~oal. '~~122'~5 Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
MATERIALS ANO SUPPLIES 

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials 2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjust-

and operating Sl4JPl ies under the primary functional ments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing 

classifications as indicated in coll.lll'l(a); estimates of general classes of material and sl4JPlies and the various 

amounts by function are acceptable. In colUll'l(d), desig- accounts ( operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant, 

nate the department or departments which use the class of etc.) affected - debited or credited. Show separately 

material. debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable. 

Line 
Sal~nce Bal,nce Dermrtment or 

Account Beg mm ng of End o Year Depar ments ~hlch 
No . Year use Maaer1a 

(a) (b) (C) ( ) 

1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $77.437. 588 $94,493,004 Production 

2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) 0 0 Production 
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) 0 2 Production 
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154) 
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated ) 37,730,413 • 38,473, 120 Various 
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance 
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 

10 Assigned to - Other 
11 TOTAL Account 154 CEnter Total of lines 5 thru 10) $37,730,413 $38,473,120 
12 Merchandise (Account 155) 
13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 
14 Nuclerr Mgferials Held.for.Sale (Account 157> (Not 

app 1ca e to Gas Ut1 1t1es) 
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) (4,524) (8,697) VARIOUS 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $115,163,477 $132,957,429 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 227 



< p227.x-5(c) > 

>lant.materials and operating supplies (Account 154) are not $egregrated by Con$truction, operatioos and ~intenance 
funct1ons. Most stock ltem$ con51dered by the.comp~ny as retlr~t un1ts are . 1ssued to cohstructlOO proJects only. 
Stock 1tems, other than ret1rement un1ts, are 1ssued as requ1red tor construct1on, operat1ons and ma1ntenance purposes. 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
T~is ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of Ref>rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~~al. CM8St~f1~ ) Dec. 31, 1994 A Res ISSIOn 
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are 

concerning allowances. first eligble for use: the current year's allowances in columns 

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost. (b)-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years in columns 
3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average (d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for 

cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k). 
General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts. 5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA> 

Allowances Inventory Current Year 1995 
Line 

(Account 158.1) No. No. Amt. No. Amt. 
(a) (b) (C) (d) (e) 

01 Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 

~~ Acqu~ Durina Ye~r· Iss (less ith e[d Allow.) 0 0 
OS Returned by EPA 0 (227,681) 

~~ Purchases{Transfers: 
EPA Auction 12,000.00 1,878,000 

09 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 Total 12,000.00 $1,878,000 

~~ Rel inguished Durin~ ~0er: Charges to Accoun 0 0 
19 Other: 0 0 
20 

H Cost of Sales/Transfers: 
0 0 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 Total 0 0 
29 Balance-End of Year 0 0 12,000.00 $1,650,319 

~~ Sales: 
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 

33 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 
34 Gains 
35 Losses 

Allowances V~ah~eld (Account • ) 
36 Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0 
37 Add: Withheld by EPA 
38 Deduct: Returned by EPA 0 0 
39 Cost of Sales 
40 Balance-End of Year 0 0 

~~ Sales: 
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 

44 Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 
45 Gains 
46 Losses 

FERC FORM NO. (EO. 12-94) Page 228 



Name of Res~nt 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: . 

I 
Date of Reflrt Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~~~ ~X~ An Or~oal . (M8~;~f,~ ) A Res ISSIOn Dec. 31, 1994 
Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Contin.Jed) 

issued allowances. Report withheld portions lines 36-40 System of Accounts). 
6. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on 8. Report on lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees 

line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies. 
l ines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting 9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions 
from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances. on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers 

7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of 10. Report on lines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and 
allowances acquired and identify associated c~nies (See gains or losses from allowance sales. 
"associated c~ny" under ''Definitions" in the Uniform 

1996 1997 Future Years Totals 
Line 

~~) Amt. No. AIJlt. NQ. ~~- ~?; Amt. No. 
(g) (h) ( 1) ( J) (m) 

0 0 0 0 01 

0 0 0 0 ~~ 
0 0 0 (227,681) 05 

0 0 12,000.00 1,878,000 ~~ 
09 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

0 0 12,000.00 $1,878,000 15 

0 0 0 0 u 
0 0 0 0 19 

20 

0 0 0 0 B 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 

0 0 0 0 28 
0 0 12,000.00 $1,650,319 29 

~~ 
33 
34 
35 

0 0 0 0 36 
37 

0 312,628 0 312,628 38 
39 

0 ($312,628) 0 ($312,628) 40 

~~ 
44 
45 
46 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3) 
1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 

concerning other regulatory assets which are created 
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies 
(and not includable in other accounts). 

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show 
period of amortization in column (a). 

Line Deschi~ti on fnd Pur~se of Ot e Regu story ssets 
No. 

(a) 
1 Other Regulatory Assets FAS-109 
2 Deferred Debit Oil Backout Tariff 
3 Deferred Debit Fuel-Wholesale 
4 Unamortized Coal Contract Buyout 
5 Deferred Interest 9.9X Refunded Bonds 
6 Deferred Interest 7.875X Refunded Bonds 
7 Deferred Interest 7.875X Refunded Bonds 
8 Deferred Interest 8X Refunded Bonds 
9 Deferred Interest 8X Refunded Bonds 

10 Residential Load Management 
11 Comm-Indust Load Management 
12 Rate Case Expense 
13 Deferred Aerial Survey Debit 
14 HP Start Up 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 (1) Amortized over a 4 yr. period 
21 (2) Amortized over a 5 yr. period 
22 (3) Amortized over the life of the bonds 

(4) 
(3) 
(3) 
(3) 
(3) 
(3) 
(2) 
(2) 
(1) 

(2) 

23 (4) Amortized over a 10 yr. period beginning 04/95 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) 

3. Minor items ( SX of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped 
by classes. 

CREDITS 
Debits A~ co~ Amount Balan~e at 

C ar~ End o Year 
(b) (C (d) (e) 
$30,791,128 VARIOJS 0 . $30,791 '128 

147,872 506 147,872 0 
25,270 557 12,589 12,681 

25 , 500,000 557 0 25,500,000 
4,150,555 427 0 4,150,555 

133,524 427 6,435 127,089 
1,314,332 427 27,124 1,287,208 
7,675,579 427 158,249 7,517,330 
1,394,396 427 60,626 1,333,770 
2,232,858 908 325,935 1,906,923 

20,701 908 1, 790 18,911 
831' 133 928 120,000 711 '133 
80,844 501 80,844 0 

1,401,147 506 392,000 1 ,009,147 

$15' 699' 339 • $1,333,464 $74,365,875 
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Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T!is Repgrt 1$: ( ) [Xl An Or1gi~al . 
( ) [ ] A Reslbnl ss I on I 

MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec . 31, 1994 

1. Report.below the Darticulars (details) called for 
concernihg miscellaneous deferred deb1ts . 

2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period 
of amortization 1n column (a). 

3. Minor items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for 
Account 186 or ~nts less than $50,000, whichever is less) 
may be grouped cy classes. 

Line 
No. 

Description of Miscellaneous 
Deferred Debits 

(a) 

1 A/P transact,pending distrib. 
2 Fort Meade 
3 Undistributed payroll 
4 Residential load mgt (1)&(2) 
5 Comm/Ind load management(1)&(2) 
6 Def int exp 9.9% ref bonds (2) 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

Tank assessment study 
Deferred int refund bonds (2) 
Deferred int refund bonds (2) 

Deferred int refund bonds (2) 
Deferred int refi.Wld bonds (2) 

12 Gannon 5 l-1 stationary blades 
13 Deferred debit conservation (2) 
14 Deferred debit fuel (2) 
15 Deferred capacity (2) 

(2) 16 Deferred fuel - wholesale 
17 Other def deb fuel inv (2) 

(1)&(2) 18 HP start-up 
19 Other 
20 
21 (1) Amort. over a 5 yr. period 
22 (2) Reclassed to Account 182 
23 per FERC Order 552 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 Misc. Work in Progress 
48 DEFERRED REGULATORY COMM. 

EXPENSES (See pages 350-351) * 
49 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) 

Balance at 
Beginning of Year 

(b) 

0 

0 

574,no 
1,598,904 

17,122 
1,246,531 

220,968 
146,394 

1,368,579 
7,992,076 
1,515,648 

400,000 
738,782 

13,445,235 
139,876 
135,m 
845,731 

2, 185,147 
1,327,969 

172,154 

1,071' 133 
$35,142,742 

Debits 

(C) 

Account 
Charged 

(d) 

Sn,327 VARIOUS 
648,016 

4,015,524 VARIOUS 
1 '120, 138 908 

6,514 908 
1,936,016 427 

12,157 
0 427 
0 427 
0 427 
0 427 
0 

1,036,254 908 
643,702 557 
52,159 557 
29,502 557 

3,083,053 501 
98,000 506 

52,007,521 VARIOUS 

0 VARIOUS 
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CREDIT 
Amount 

(e) 
$338 

0 
4,037,385 
2,719,042 

•23,636 
3,182,547 

40,357 
146,394 

1,368,579 
7,992,076 
1,515,648 

5,320 
1, 775,036 

14,088,937 
192,035 
165,275 

3,928,784 
2,283,147 

53,332,832 

1 '071' 133 * 

Balance at 
End of Year 

(f) 

$71,989 
648,016 
552,859 

0 
0 
0 

192,768 
0 
0 
0 
0 

394,680 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

2,658 

147,444 

0 

$2,010,414 



< P233.X-48(8) > 

Amortized over a 4 yr. period 

< P233.X-48(F) > 

$711,133 was reclassed to Account 182 per FERC Order 552. $360,000 was amortized to Account 928. 

PAGE 233.A 
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Name of Res~nt J Tr s Rep;~rt 1 s= 

I 
Date of Rer,rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An Or~~al. '"8s;~2~~ > A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190) 

1 • Report the information called for below concerning the 2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes. other income and ded.Jct ions. 

Line 
Acco...,t Subdivisions 13alance ft ~La~ce at No. Beg1nn1rg o Year E o Year 

(a) ( ) (c) 
1 Electric 
2 ITC·FAS109 0 $38,288,959 
3 Dismantling 9,983,633 13,366,674 
4 Contributions in Aid 8,716,934 9,495,885 
5 Capitalized Interest 3,659,129 5,240,377 
6 Lease Payments 3,544,025 3,438,654 
7 Other 9,379,596 14,921,833 
8 TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 7) $35,283,317 $84,752,382 
9 Gas 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 Other 
16 TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) 0 0 
17 Other Lease Payments 1, 761,764 1, 761 ,326 
18 TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of Lines 8,16 and 17) $37,045,081 $86,513,708 

NOTES 
Electric Other includes: 12/31!93 12/31/94 

Insurance Reserve $2,826,833 $5,414,532 

Plant Site write off 395,836 3,405,606 
Rate Refl.l1d 3,406,120 3,406,120 
Early Capacity 2,223,431 2,223,431 

customer Deposit 527,376 472,144 

·--------- ---·-------
$9,379,596 $14,921,833 

========= =========== 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

I 
This ReP9rt Is: 
(1) [Xl An Orlgioal _ 
(2) [ ] A Resl.bnlSSlOn 

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for con- a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title) 
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for both 
distinguishing separate series of any general class . Show the 10-K report and this report are compatible. 
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information 2. Entries in column (b) should represent the number of 
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as 
column (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, amended to end of year. 

Line 
No. 

Class and Series of Stock and 
Name of Stock Exchange 

1 ACCOUNT 201 
2 

3 
4 

5 

Common Stock 

TOTAL_COM 

6 ACCOUNT 204 
7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 

Preference Stock 

TOTAL_PRE 

Preferred Stock 

(a) 

13 4.32X Cumulative Series A 
14 4.16X Cumulative Series B 
15 4.58X Cumulative Series D 
16 8.00X Cumulative Series E 
17 7.44X Cumulative Series F 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Preferred Stock 

TOTAL_PRE 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-91) 

Nurber 
of Shares 
Author1zed 
By Charter 

(b) 

25,000,000 

25,000,000 

2,500,000 

2,500,000 

1 ,500, 000 

2,500,000 

4,000,000 

Page 250 

Par 
or Stated 

Value 
Per Share 

(C) 

0 

0 

100.00 

0 

C~ll 
Pr1c;e at 

End ot Year 
(d) 

103.75 
102.88 
101.00 
102.00 
101.00 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is ReP9rt 1$: ( ) [Xl An Or1gi~al . 
( ) [ l A Resl.bnl ss 1 on I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 )(Continued) 

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a 
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. 

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock 
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends 
are cumulative or noncumulative. 

5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been 
nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year. 

Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally 
issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking 
and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee 
and purposes of pledge. 

HELD BY RESPONDENT (To~Ts~~Go~~~t~~Ew~~~~t 
redJct1on for <¥001,1nts held by AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN SINKING AND 

responaent.) (Account 217) OTHER FUNDS line 
r-----~----~---.-----------------r------.----------,-----------------+-------~--------.---------------~ No. 

Sh?~5s ~t Sh?~~ c~~~ s~y~es ""'ft~t 
10 $119,696,788 

10 119,696,788 

0 0 

0 0 

49,600 4,960,000 
50,000 5,000,000 

100,000 10,000,000 
149,960 14,996,000 
200,000 20,000,000 

0 0 

549,560 54,956,000 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
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0 

0 

0 

1 

2 

3 
0 4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
0 10 

11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 

0 21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis Repc;>rt 1$: ( ) [Xl An Or1gi~al. 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

CAPITAL STOCK SUBSCRIBEDA CAPITAL STOCK LIABILITY FOR CONVERSIO~ 
PREMIUM ON CAPITAL STOCK, NO INSTALLMENTS RECEIVED 8N CAPITAL ST~K 

(Accounts 202 and 205, 203 and 206, 2 7, 212) 
1. Show for each of the above accounts the amounts 

applying to each class and series of capital stock. 
2. For Account 202, Common Stock Subscribed, and Ac-

ccount 205, Preferred Stock Subscribed, show the subscription 
price and the balance due on each class at the end of year. 

3. Describe in a footnote the agreement and transactions 
under which a conversion liability existed under Account 203, 

line Name of Account and Description of I tern 
No. (a) 
1 ACCOUNT 202 
2 None 
3 
4 ACCOUNT 203 
5 None 
6 

7 ACCOUNT 205 
8 None 
9 

10 ACCOUNT 206 
11 None 
12 
13 ACCOUNT 207 
14 
15 
16 

Premium on Sale of Preferred Stock, Series A 
Premium on Sale of Preferred Stock, Series B 

17 ACCOUNT 212 
18 None 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

Common Stock liability for Conversion, or Account 206, 
Preferred Stock Liability for Conversion, at the end of the 
year. 

4. For Premium on Account 207, Capital Stock, designate 
with an asterisk any amounts representing the excess of con­
sideration received over stated values of stocks without par 
value. 

Page 252 

Number of Shares 
(b) 

Amount 
(c) 

12,995 
6,250 

$19,245 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is ReP9rt Is: ( > [Xl An Or1gioal . 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 2D8-211, inc.) 
Report below the balance at the end of the year and the 

information specified below for the respective other paid- in 
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and 
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts 
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more 
colunns for any account if deemed necessary. Explain 
changes made in any account during the year and give the 
accounting entries effecting such change. 

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account 
208)--State amount and give brief explanation of the origin 
and purpose of each donation. 

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac­
count 209)--State amount and give brief explanation of the 

Line 
No. 

Item 
(a) 

1 ACCClJNT 208 
2 None 
3 
4 ACCClJNT 209 
5 None 
6 

7 ACCClJNT 210 
Gain on Cancelled Stock 
Balance 12/31/93 

capital change which gave rise to amounts reported under 
this caption including identification with the class and series 
of stock to which related. 

(c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital 
Stock (Account 210)--Report balance at beginning of year, 
credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa­
tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the 
class and series of stock to which related. 

(d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)--classify 
amounts included in this account according to captions 
which, together with brief explanations, disclose the genera l 
nature of the. transactions which gave rise to the reported 
amounts. 

Amount 
(b) 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Debit - Transferred loss on reacquired Series G Stock from account 214 
28,238 

(28,238) 

SUBTOTAL 

ACCClJNT 211 
Miscellaneous Paid-in Capital 
Balance 12/31/93 
Equity Contribution from Parent 
SUBTOTAL 

40 TOTAL 
FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253 

0 

5461 5781 909 
111,000,000 
657,578,909 

$657,578,909 



Name of Res~nt 

I 
Trs ReP9rt Is: 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An Or~oal . ca~,22'~5 y ) A Res 1SS1on Dec. 31, 1994 
DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213) 

1. Report the balance at end of the year of discount on with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement 
capital stock for each class and series of capital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged. 
Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year 

No. (a) (b) , ACCOUNT 213 
2 None 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 ,, 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 TOTAL 

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214) 

1. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex- giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason 
penses for each class and series of capital stock. for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the 

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with account charged. 
respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement 

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year 
No. (a) (b) 

1 ACCOJNT 214 
2 Common Stock - No Par 700,921 

3 Preferred Stock - 4.58% Series D 75,499 
4 Preferred Stock - 8.00% Series E 285,702 
5 Preferred Stock - 7.44% Series F 276,516 
6 
7 NOTE: The loss on reaquired Series G Stock of $28,238 was transferred to account 210 and 

8 $325,377 was transferred to account 439 
9 

10 ,, 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 TOTAL $1,338,638 
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Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is ReP9rt Is: < ) [XJ An OrlgiQal. 
( ) [ ] A ResuflmlSSlOn I 

Date of Re~rt 
<M005~~4/~~) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) 

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, 
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 
224, Other Long-Term Debt. 

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza­
tion m~Jbers and dates. 

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a) 
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of 
the bonds. 

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately 
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate 
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated 
companies from which advances were received. 

5. For receivers• certificates,show in column(a) the name of 
the court and date of court order under which such certifi­
cates were issued. 

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other 
long-term debt originally issued. 

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with 
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi­
nally issued. 

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first 
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses) 
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation, 
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should 
not be netted. 

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding 
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount 
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in 
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of 
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of 
Accounts. 

Line (For new 
Class and Series of Obligation Cou~Rate 

issue, give Comm1ssion Author1zat!on n rs and dates) 
Principe} 
A~unt o 

Total e~ense, 
Prenn or 

No. De t issued D1scount 
(a) (b) (C) 

1 ACCOUNT 221 - First Mortgage Bonds 
2 5 1/ZX Series Due 1996 25,000,000 73,250 
3 (213,250) p 

4 7 1/4% Series Due 1998 * 30,000,000 86,219 
5 (270,900) p 

6 7 1/4% Series Due 2001 * 35,000,000 105,031 
7 (83,300) p 

8 7 3/BX Series Due 2002 * 40,000,000 117,244 
9 (63 ,600) p 

10 8 1/ZX Series Due 2004 * 50,000,000 141,418 
11 (182,500) p 

12 7 3/4% Series Due 2022 75,000,000 1,125,171 
13 3,627, 750 D 
14 5 3/4% Series Due 2000 * 80,000,000 3,058,914 
15 378,400 D 
16 6 1/BX Series Due 2003 * 75,000,000 2,894,879 
17 679,500 D 
18 ACCOUNT 221 - Installment Contracts 
19 Variable Rate Due 2005 * 19,605,000 212,070 
20 7 3/4% - 8 1/4% Due 1994-2004 * 32,000,000 1,134,454 
21 5 3/4% Due 2007 27,000,000 467,202 
22 11 5/8% - 11 7/8% Due 2001-2011 * 25,000,000 937,500 
23 12 1/4% - 12 5/8% Due 2002-2012 * 100,000,000 2,624,554 
24 9.9% Due 2011-2014 * 85,950,000 2,931,993 
25 Variable Rate Due 2025 * 51,605,000 425,555 
26 7 7/BX Refl.llding Bonds Due 2021 * 25,000,000 1,334,534 
27 8X Refl.lldi ng Bonds Due 2022 * 100,000,000 5,675,561 
28 Variable Rate Due 2018 54,200,000 361,759 
29 Variable Rate Due 2020 20,000,000 281,415 
30 6 1/4% Due 2034 (Docket No. 930399-EI, Order No. PSC-93-0889-FOF-El Dated 06/11/93) * 85,950,000 3,784,972 
31 
32 SUBTOTAL 1,036,310,000 31,645,795 
33 TOTAL $1,036,310,000 $31,645,795 
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< P256.X-4(B) > 

The bonds on lines 4, 6, 8 & 10 were replaced by the bonds on lines 14 & 16. 

< P256.X-6(B) > 

The bonds on lines 4, 6, 8 & 10 were replaced by the bonds on lines 14 & 16. 

< P256.X-8(B) > 

The bonds on lines 4, 6, 8 & 10 were replaced by the bonds on lines 14 & 16. 

< P256.X-10(8) > 

The bonds on lines 4, 6, 8 & 10 were replace by the bonds on lines 14 & 16. 

< P256.X-14(B) > 

The bonds on lines 4, 6, 8 & 10 were replaced by the bonds on lines 14 & 16. 

< P256.X-16(8) > 

The bonds on lines 4, 6, 8 & 10 were replace by the bonds on lines 14 & 16. 

< P256.X-19(8) > 

Tbe bonds on lines 19 & 20 ~re repl;~ced bv the bonds on ll"ne 25. The.l,l"'amortized debt exQense associated with these issues 
w1ll continue to be amortiZed over the life of the origina bonds, as 1t they had been held to maturity. 

< P256.X-20(B) > 

The bonds on lines 19 & 20 ~re repl;~ced bv the bonds on ll"ne 25. The l,l"'am<>rtized debt exQense associated with these issues 
will continue to be amortiZed over the life of the origina bonds, as it they had been held to matur1ty. 

< P256.X-22(B) > 

The bonds on lines ?2 & 23 were repll)c~ Qy the bonds on lines 26 & 27. Interest exr;>et:"tse has been recorded vsil'lQ a blended 
rl)te stnce Augvst 1 89. The un~rt1z debt ex~se associated w1t~ these ISsues will continue to be amort1zed~over the 
life ot the or1g1na bonds, as It they ad been held to maturity. 

< P256.X-23(B) > 

The bonds on lines ?2 & 23 were repll)c~j the bonds on lines 26 & 27. Interest exper:'ISe has been re!=orded using a blended 
rl)te stnce Augvst 1 89. The un~rt1z bt ex~se associated w1th these 1ssues w1ll continue to be amortiZed over the 
life of the or1g1na bonds, as It they been held to maturity. 

< P256.X-24(8) > 

Under a fina~i arraogement entered into in Jvly.1993~ the tax-exempt bonds on line~30 were issued in December 1994 to 
repl;~ce the on line 24 wl)en they became eligible Tor refund~ng on FebruarY. 1, 1995. Af year end 1994 the prO(;eeds 
ot· tl)e new bo s were on deposit w1th trustee. Interest expense has been recorcJed USing a b ended rate from July 1993 forward, 
consistent With regulatory treatment. 

< P256.X-25(B) > 

The bonds on lines 19 & 20 were replaced by the bonds on line 25. 

< P256.X-26(B) > 

The bonds on lines 22 & 23 were replaced by the bonds on lines 26 & 27. Interest expense has been recorded using a blended 
rate since August 1989. 

< P256.X-27(B) > 

The bonds on lines 22 & 23 were replaced by the bonds on lines 26 & 27. Interest expense has been recorded using a blended 
rate since August 1989. 

< P256.X-30(8) > 

Under a finei arraogement entered into in J\JlY.1993• the tax-exempt bonds on l ine~30 were issued in December 1994 to 
repl;~ce the on line 24 wl)en they became el1g1ble Tor refund~ng on FebruarY. 1, 1995. Af year end 1994 the proceeds 
qt· the new bo. s were.on depos1t w1th trustee. Interest expense has been recorcJed us~ng a b ended rate from July 1993 
torward, consistent w1th regulatory treatment. 
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Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to 
issues which were redeemed in prior years. 

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza ­
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount 
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of 
Premi~ on Debt - Credit. 

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti­
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes 
ciJring the year. With respect to long-tenn advances, show 
for each c~ny: · (a) principal advanced ciJring year, (b) 
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid 
ciJ~ing year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-tenn debt 

Nomlnal Date 
o Issue 

Date Qf 
Matur1ty 

(d) (e) (f) (g) 

04/01/66 04/01/96 04/01/66 04/01/96 

12/01/68 12/01/98 12/01!68 12/01/98 

01/01/71 01/01/01 01/01/71 01/01/01 

01/01/72 01/01/02 02/01/72 01/01/02 

01/15/74 01/15/04 01/15/74 01/15/04 

11/05/92 11/01/22 11/05/92 11!01/22 

05/10/93 05/01/00 05/10/93 05/01/00 

05/10/93 05/01/03 05/10/93 05/01/03 

12/12/85 12/01/05 12/12/85 12/01/05 
10/25/74 12/01/04 10/25/74 12/01/04 
03/01/72 03/01/07 03/01/72 03/01/07 
08/01/81 07/31/11 08/01/81 07/31/11 
05/01/82 05/01/12 05/01/82 05/01/12 
01/31/84 02/01/14 01/31!84 02/01/14 
09!27/90 09/01/25 10/01!90 09/01/25 
06/03/91 08/01/21 08/01/91 08/01!21 
03/10/92 05/01/22 08/01!89 05/01/22 
10/27/92 05/15/18 11/01!92 05!15/18 
06/21/93 11/01/20 06/21/93 11!01/20 * 
07/16/93 12/01/34 07/16/93 12/01/34 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

securities give particulars (details) in a footnote 
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge. 
14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities 

which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan­
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote. 

15. If interest expense was incurred ciJring the year on 
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year, 
include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a 
footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and 
the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Tenn Debt and 
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated C~nies. 

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term 
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued. 

Outstanding . 
Total amo~t ovtst?nd1ng 

Interest for Year Line Without h ~t1on or 
amounts e ( ~ respondent ) ~nt No. 

( 1) 
1 

25,000,000 1,374,998 2 
3 

0 0 4 
5 

0 0 6 
7 

0 0 8 
9 

0 0 10 
1 1 

75,000,000 5,812,500 12 
13 

80,000,000 4,600,000 14 
15 

75,000,000 4,593,750 16 
17 
18 

0 0 19 
0 0 20 

24,675,000 1,421.161 21 
0 0 22 
0 0 23 

85,950,000 5,605,026 24 
51,605,000 1,405,211 25 
25,000,000 2,069,426 26 

100,000,000 6,366,410 27 
54,200,000 1,465, 775 28 
16,322,014 464,816 29 

0 0 30 
31 

612,752,014 35,179,073 32 
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< P257.X-29(H) > 

This amount is recored net of S3,677,986 on deposit with trustee. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

This Rep<?rt Is: 
<1> [X] An Or1gioal . 
(2) [ ] A Resl.bn1SS10n 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

RECONCILIATION OF REPORTED NET INCOME WITH 
FOR FEDERAL INCOME TAXES 

TAXABLE INCOME 

1. Repprt the recooc i liation of reported oet income for the 
year w1th taxab e 1ncome used 1n comput1ng Federal 1ncome 
tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals . In· 
clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same 
detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the 
year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable 
income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon· 
c i ling amoU"'t. 

ijjth ta~able net income as if .a separate return were to be 
t1led, md1 cat1 ng, however, mtercarpany amounts to be 

eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of 
group members, tax assigned to each group member, and 
basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the 
consolidated tax among the group members. 

3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular 
need of a C0f11)811Y, may be used as long as the data is 

~- If the utility is a member of a group which files a con- consisteot and meets the requirements of the above 
sol1dated Federal tax return, reconcile reported net mcome 1nstruct1ons. 

Line Particulars (Details) Amount 
No. (a) (b) 

State Taxable Income 
30 Tax iil 5.5% 
31 Adjustment to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-ups/ 
32 ·IRS Audit Adjustments 
33 Federal Taxable Income 
34 Adjustment to Record Nontaxable Interest Income 
35 Adjusted Taxable Income 
36 Federal Tax iil 35% 
37 Adjustment to Record Prior Year's Tax Return True-ups/ 
38 ·IRS Audit Adjustments 
39 Federal Income Tax 
40 Plus: Investment Tax Credit 
41 -(Includes Prior Year's True-ups) 
42 Net Federal Income Tax-Per Books 
43 
44 * 
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202,969,019 
11,163,296 

(1,215,240) 
191,805 I 723 

(425,545) 
191,380,178 
66,983,062 

736,336 
67,719,397 

569,412 
68,288,809 



< P261.X44(a) > 

Additional information in response to Question 2, Page 261: 
The consolidated feder!l income tax liability is currentlY. being appgrtioned in accordance ~ith Internal gevenue service 
Regul~tlons Secti~ 1, ~52·1(a)(2) and Sect1on 1.1502·33(a)(2f(1i). These regul~t1ons provide for al ocat1on of the. · 
consol1dated tax l1ab1 1ty on tne bas1s ot the ~rcentage . of . l)e tof~l tax to the tax wh1ch each member ~ould bear 1f the 
t~x ~ere computed on a.separ~te c~nY. bas1s. The tax l1ab1 1ty a located to each company cannot exceed the tax 
l1ab1l1ty computed as 1t each had f)lea a separate return. 
T~ Electric Company participates in the filing of a consolidated federal income tax return. Affiliates included in 
the consol1dated return are: 

~~-~~-~~~~-~!-~~~~~!~~!~-~~~~ 
T~ Electric Company 
TERMCO, Inc. 
TECO Energy Inc. 
TECO Diversff1ed Inc. . 

TECO Transport & Trijde Corporation 
Electro·CQS Transter Corporat1on 
G C Serv1ce C~y Inc. 

Gvl fcoast Transit C~ny 
M1d·Soutl) Towing Company 
TECO To~109 Compaoy 

TECQ Coal Colpprat1on . 
Cllnt~Qod E khorn Min1ng Company 
G~t l1 tt Coa CQITP<!nY 
RJch Mounta1n Coql company 
Plke·Letcher Land Company 
Premier Elk.l)orn Coal C911Pany 

TECO Propert1es Corporat1on 
CPSC, !he. 
30th street R & o Park., Inc. 

T~EgoPg::r~~n:~br~~ation 
Hardee Power I, Inc. General 
Partner ot ijardee Pbw~r Partners 
Ltd.(a Flor1da limited cartnersh!p) 

Hardee Power II Inc., Llm1ted 
Partner ot ijar~ee Power Partners 
Ltd.(a Flor1da llmited partnership> 

TPS ODeratlOn$ Cgmpany 
TPS Clean Coal, Inc. 
Ltk.e County Power Resources, Inc. 
C ean Power, Inc. 
C ean Power Cogeneration, Inc. 
TPS Honduras One, Inc. 
TPS Guatemala One Inc. 

TECO Investment~, Inc. 
TECO Finance Inc. . 
TECO Energy Aangement Services Corporat1on 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis Repc;>rt 1$: ( > [X] An OrlgiQal . 
( ) [ l A Resuem1 ss 1 on I 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and 
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to 
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the 
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual 

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of 
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes. 

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes 
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals 
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of 

or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and 
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and 
amounts. prepaid tax accounts. 

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that 
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).the total tax for each State and subdivision can readily be 

ascertamed. 

Line 
No. 

Kind of Tax 
(See Instruct1on 5) 

(a) 

1 FEDERAL: 
2 Income 1994 
3 Income Prior to 94 
4 Unemployment 
5 -1994 
6 -1993 
7 FICA 
8 -1994 
9 -1993 

10 Vehicle Use 
11 Superfund 
12 Diesel Fuel 
13 SUBTOTAL 
14 STATE: 
15 Income 1994 
16 Income Prior to 1994 
17 Gross Receipts 
18 -1994 
19 -1993 
20 Unemployment 
21 -1994 
22 -1993 
23 Public Service Commission 
24 Intangible 
25 
26 
27 Occupational License 
28 Sales Tax 
29 SUBTOTAL 
30 LOCAL: 
31 Real and Personal Property 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 Franchise 
37 -1994 
38 -1993 
39 SUBTOTAL 
40 
41 TOTAL 

BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
Taxes 

Accrued 
(Account 236) 

(b) 

(916,094) 

(23) 

94 

129,651 
253,226 

(533, 146) 

2,480,424 

1,851,852 

121 
437,401 

191,137 
4,960,935 

1, 722,798 
1, 722,798 

$6,150,587 

PreP~~id Taxes 
(Include 1n 

Account 165) 
(C) 

0 

0 

0 

Taxes 
Charged 
Dur1ng 
Year 

(d) 

66,983,062 
1,305,747 

183,806 

10,831,600 

4,330 
204,000 

79,512,545 

11,163,297 
(1,215,240) 

24,718,079 

76,437 

860,022 
13,513 

5,054 
336,669 

35,957,831 

31,630,279 

19,915,732 

51,546,011 

$167,016,387 

Tax~s 
Paid 

Ourmg 
Year 
(e) 

75,430,598 
(1,746,050) * 

184,097 
(23) 

10,754,078 
94 

4,330 
295,741 * 

84,922,865 

6,527,881 
3,443, 774 * 

22,766,408 * 
1,851,852 

76,314 * 
121 

847,973 
13,513 

5,054 
268,411 

35,801,301 

31,630,279 

18,247,902 
1, 722,798 

51,600,979 

$172,325,145 
FERC FORM N0.1 (EO. 12-94) Page 262 

.. 
-----

Adjust­
ments 
(f) 

(726, 982) 

(593) 

(727,575) 

2,079,885 

(42, 956) 

862 

2,037,791 

0 

$1,310,216 



< P262.x·3(f) > 

Adjustment to record IRS audit adjustments 

< P262.x-11<f> > 

Adjustment to record tax return true-up. 

< P262.x- 16(f) > 

Adjustment to record IRS audit adjustments 

< P262.x-18(f) > 

Adjustment to record gross receipts tax refund. 

< P262.x-21(f) > 

Adjustment to record refunds for overpayment of state unemployment tax. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

This Repc;>rt Is: 
<1> [Xl An Or1gioal. 
(2) [ ] A Res\JCrnlSSlOn I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued) 
5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 

covers more than one year, show the required information 
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). 

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax 
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot­
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. 

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de­
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payroll deduc­
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the 
taxing authority. 

8, Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in 
columns (i) thru (l). In column (i), report the amounts charged 
to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only. 
Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2, and 409.2 
under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other 
accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate 
balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount. 

9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart­
ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of 
apportioning such tax. 

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED(Show utility department where applicable and account charged.) 

~Taxes Ac~~ed Prerni? Taxes Electr&i Extraordinary Ad!ustment to 
Line Account > ( nc • ~n (Acco>:Q9.l .1, It~ Re • Earn4~s Other 

Acco~t 65) (Account 09.3) (Accou~t > No. 
(g) ( ) ( 1) (J) ( ) ( l) 

1 
(8,447,536) 65,926,971 * 1,056,091 2 

1 ,408, 721 1,304,451 * 1,296 3 
4 

(291) 146,631 * 37,175 5 
6 
7 

77,522 8,640,947 * 2,190,728 8 
(75) 9 

4,330 10 
37,317 204,000 11 

253,226 12 
(6,671,041) 76,227,255 3,285,290 13 

14 
4,635,416 10,962,914 * 200,383 15 

(98,705) (1,215,456) * 216 16 
17 

1 '908, 715 24,718,079 18 
19 
20 

985 60,977 * 15,460 21 
22 

449,450 860,022 23 
147,628 * (129,864) 24 

* (4,251) 25 
26 

5,054 27 
259,395 334,412 * 2,257 28 

7,155,256 35,873,630 84,201 29 
. 30 

31,687,700 * (69,688) 31 

* 14,021 32 

* (3,431) 33 

* 1,677 34 
35 
36 

1,667,830 19,925,282 * (9;550) 37 
38 

1,667,830 51,612,982 (66,971) 39 
40 

$2,152,045 $163,713,867 $3,302,520 41 
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< P263.x-2(l) > 

Account number 409.20 

< P263.x-3(l) > 

Account number 409.20 

< P263.x-5(l) > 

Account number 107.00 

< P263.x-8(l) > 

Account number 107.00 

< P263.x-15(l) > 

Account number 409.20 

< P263.x-16Cl> > 

Account number 409.20 

< p263.x-21(l) > 

Account number 107.00 

< P263.x-24Cl> > 

Account number 234.09 

< P263.x-25(l) > 

Account number 232.01 

< P263.x-28(l) > 

Account number VARIOUS 

< P263.x-31(l) > 

Account number 234.04 

< P263.x-32Cl> > 

Account number 408.20 

< P263.x-33(l) > 

Account number 232.01 

< P263.x-34(l) > 

Account number 143.01 

< P263.x-37Cl> > 

Account number 232.01 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Where appropriate1segregate the balances and transac­
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by 

Line 

No. 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

FERC 

Account 
Subdivisions 

(a) 

Non·Ut i l i ty 

FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) 

Deferred Bal;;~nce at 
Beg1m1ng 
of Year 

(b) 
Account No. 

(c) 

$3241770 411.30 
211361420 411.30 

6315551266 411.30 

161832 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 1 1994 

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown in 
column(g).lnclude in column(i) the average period over which the tax 
credits are amortized. 

for Year 
Allocations to 

Current Year's Income 
Amo~.,nt 

(d) 
Account No. 

(e) 

$5571830 411.31 
661584 411.31 

(11 1931825) 411.31 

411 .41 

Page 266 

AlllQunt 
(t) 

$1261617 
3301949 

414031471 

11164 

Adjustments 
(g) 

($5781749) 
6331255 

216081863 



< p266.x-8(g) > 

Includes amounts resulting from recording IRS audit adjustments/tax return true-ups. 

Page 266.A 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Ba~~e at 
of Year 

(h) 

$177,234 26 
2,505,310 26 

Ayer;~ge Period 
ot Alfocat1on 
to ~7~ome 

* 60,566,833 26,26 

15,668 26 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 267 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Next Page 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

is 269 



< p267.x-5(h) > 

Includes both BX and 10X. 

Page 267.A 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is Repc;>rt 1$: ( ) [X] An OrlgiQal. 
( ) [ ] A Resucm1 ss 1 on 

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253) 
I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for 
concerning other deferred credits. 

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the 
period of amortization. 

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac­
count 253 or amounts less than $10,000, whichever is 
greater) may be grouped by classes. 

Line 
Descri~tion of Other 

Bal<)nct: at DEBITS 
Credits B?g1mmg Bala~e at 

No. Oefe red Cred1ts o Year Contra Amount End o Year 
Account 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

1 Other Deferred Credits $849,530 VARIOOS $452,753 $4,283,985 $4,680,762 

2 Tenants Rent 56,037 418 0 864 56,901 

3 Unclaimed Items 336 131 17,390 28,578 11,524 

4 CATV 31,744 VARIOOS 6,469 6,815 32,090 

5 Deferred Lease Payments -Utility 7,546,034 931 2,054,707 2,253,318 7,744,645 

6 D<:fi=o ""' Lease Payments - Non-util 3,652,122 418 1,243,616 1,242, 476 3,650,982 

7 Contract Retentions 232,478 232 11,239 1,922,296 2,143,535 

8 Deferred Credit/FAS 109 61,972,604 282 61,972,604 0 0 

9 Deferred Compensation 142,930 923 0 70,042 212,972 

10 Sale - BB4 FP&L Right-of-Way (160) 421 0 160 0 

11 - Arntz. - 10/88-09/93 0 

12 Sale - Port. of Bloomingdale Subs. 43,027 421 43,027 0 0 

13 - Arntz. - 07/93-06/98 (1) 

14 Oef.Cr.-Sale of Port. of Ohio Subs 8,719 421 8,719 0 0 

15 - Arntz. - 01/90-12/94 ( 1) 

16 Oef.Cr.-Sale of Zambito Property 131171 421 131171 0 0 

17 - Arntz. - 10/89-09/94 
18 Def.Cr.-Sale Ease.Aband. CSX R/R 17,516 421 17,516 0 0 

19 - Arntz. - 11/92-10/97 ( 1) 

20 Def.Cr.-Sale of Misc. Property 20,558 VARIOOS 82,187 45,965 (15,664) 

21 Def.Cr.- Oil Backout ( 1) 527,613 456 944,165 416,552 0 

22 Oef.Cr.-Conservation ( 1) 0 456 270,233 270,233 0 

23 Def.Cr.-Fuel and Capacity ( 1) 0 456 3,995,982 3,995,982 0 

24 Def.Call Premium 9.9X- S85.95M(1) 2,578,500 131 2,578,500 0 0 
25 Def.Reissue Costs 9.9%-S85.95M ( 1) 52,043 131 52,794 751 0 

26 Def.Revenue - Cable Contract 1,407 I 751 454 236,496 214,229 1,385,484 

27 - Arntz. - 07/92-06/17 0 

28 
29 
30 
31 (1) Reclassed to Account 254 per 
32 FERC Order 552 
33 

. 34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 TOTAL $79,152,553- $74,001,568. $14,752,246 $19,903,231 

FERC FORM N0.1 (EO . 12-88) Page 269 Next Page is 272 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

Line 
No. 

Account 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED 12-89) 

NOTES 

Bal~nce at 
Begmmng 
of-Year 

Page 272 

to amortizable property. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

~-~·· 



NOTES(Continued) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12·94) Page 273 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Balance at Line 
End of Year 

No 



p273.x-4(h) > 

.mounts reflect IRS audit adjustments/tax return true-ups. 

P273 .X-4(J) > 

.mounts reflect IRS audit adjustments/tax return true-ups. 

Page 273.A 

----- ----------------------



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

Line 
No. Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED 12·89) Page 274 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

to accelerated amortization. 
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

Bal<~nce at 
Beg1mmg 
ot Year 

(b) 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

income and deductions. 
3. ired. 

AIIJQI.n~S Cred1 t t Acco~.nt 11.~ 
(f) 

FERC FROM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) 

Accqvnt 
Cred1ted 

(g) 

NOTES(Continued) 

Page 275 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Balanc;e at 
End ot Year 

(k) 

Line 

No. 



< P275.X2(H) > 

Amount reflects IRS audit adjustments/tax return true-ups. 

< p275.x2(h) > 

Reclass to comply with FERC interpretations of FASB 109. 

Page 275.A 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

1. Report the information called for below concerning the 
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating 

ine 
0. 

Account Subdivisions 

(a) 

ERC FORM N0.1 (EO. 12-89) 

to amo~.nts recorded in Account 283. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other 

Page 276 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

income and deductions. 
3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276 listed under Other. 

NOTES (Continued) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 277 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

insignificant items 

Bandlance at Line 
E ot Year No. 



>2n.X-3CH) > 

: lass to comply with FERC interpretations of FASB 109. 

>277.X-3(J) > 

Junt reflects IRS audit adjustments/tax return true-ups. 

Page zn.A 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Reporting below the particulars (details) called for 
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are 
created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory 
agencies (and not includable in other amounts). 

3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account 
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be 
grouped by classes. 

2. For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show 
period of amortization in column (a). 

Line 
No. 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

De~criWtion and Purpp$y.of Ot er egulatory L1ab1 1t1es 
(a) 

Other Reg Liab-FAS 109 Inc. Tax 
Deferred Credit OBO 
Deferred Credit Conservation 
Deferred Credit Fuel-Retail 
Deferred Credit Capacity 
Deferred Call Prem 9.9% SER 
Deferred Reissue Costs 9.9% 
Deferred Credit-Gain on Ohio Sub Portion ( 1) 
Deferred Credit-Gain on CSX R/W Sale (1) 
Deferred Credit-Gain on Bloomingdale Sub (1) 
Deferred Credit-Gain on Sam Allen Rd (1) 
Deferred Credit-Gain on Portion of Site (1) 
Deferred Credit-Gain on Second Ave Sub (1) 

Credit-Gain on Sheldon RD (1) 
Credit-Gain on Jackson RD Land (1) 
Credit-Gain on Rocky Creek LD ( 1) 

Other Reg. Liab Allow Auctioned 

22 (1) Amortized over a 5 yr. period 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-94) 

456 
456 
456 
456 
181 
181 
411 
411 
411 
411 
411 
411 
411 
411 
411 
158 

Accqvnt 
crrg1ted 

( ) 

IOUS 

Page 278 

Credits 
Amount Balan~e at 

End o Year 
(c) (d) (e) 

$1,746,430 $90,037,620 $88,291,190 
135,230 177,003 41,m 
138,189 708,779 570,590 

1,264,533 4,920,706 3,656,173 
14,458 1, 750,787 1,736,329 

0 2,578,500 2,578,500 
54,857 51,873 (2,984) 
2,180 2, 180 0 
1,142 14,088 12,946 
2,429 35,739 33,310 

591 11,n6 17,135 
2,630 26,302 23,6n 

730 10,949 10,219 
548 16,45 15,909 

4,107 16, 12,320 
4,020 12,694 8,674 

244,956 244,956 0 

Next Page is 300 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed 
account, and manufactured gas revenues in total. 

2. Report number of customers, columns (f) and (g), on 
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate 
accounts; except that where separate meter readings are 
added for billing purposes, one customer should be counted 

Line 
No. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-90) 

Title of Account 
(a) 

for each group of meters added. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

The average number of 
customers means the average of twelve figures at the close 
of each month. 

3. If increases or decreases from previous year (columns 
(c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported 
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote. 

Page 300 

Amount for 
(b) 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, 
classified according to the basis of classification 
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by 

the respondent if such basis of classification is not 
generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442 
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi­
fication in a footnote.) 

(2,375,555) unbilled revenues. 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Important Changes During Year, for 
important new territory added and important rate increases 
or decreases. 

6. For lines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rele­
t i ng to unbi ll ed revenue by accounts. 

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales 
in a footnote. 

*Includes S 
**Includes 0 M'WH relating to unbi lled revenues. 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 301 Next Page is 304 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis Repgrt 1~:. 
( ) [X] An Or1g1oal. 
C ) [ l A Resl.tlml ss 1 on I 

Date of Re~rt 
c~~n2'~5Y > I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES 
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during 

the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average 
nunber of customers, average KWh per customer, and average 
revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which 
is reported on pages 310-311. 

2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed 
operating reverue account in the Seq.Jence followed in 
"Electric Operating Revenues," page 301. If the sales under 
any rate schedule are classified in more than one revenue 
account, list the rate schedule and sales data under each 
applicable reverue account subheading. 

3. Where the same customers are served under more than 
one rate schedule in the same reverue account classifies-

Line . 
No. Nunber and Title of Rate Schedule MWhbSold 

(a) ( ) 

~ ~SR~,S~~~~{t~l 
OL 1 ~ General Outdoor Lighting 
(0Up ICBte) 

5 TOTAL 
6 

7 * COMMERCIAL & INDUSTRIAL 
8 GS General Service Non-Demand 
9 GSLD General Service Large Demand 

10 GSD General Service Demand 
11 IS-1 Interruptible Industrial 
12 IS-3 Interruptible Industrial 
13 SBF Standby Firm 
14 SBI-1 Standby Interruptible 
15 SBI-3 Standby Interruptible 
16 TS Temporary Service 
17 OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 
18 (Duplicate) 
19 TOTAL 
20 
21 * STREET LIGHTING 
22 SL 1,2,&3 Street Lighting 
23 TOTAL 
24 
25 * OTHER PUBLIC AUTHORITY 
26 RS Residential 
27 GS General Service Non-Demand 
28 GSLD General Service Large Demand 
29 GSD General Service Demand 
30 SBF Standby Firm 
31 IS-3 Interruptible Industrial 
32 OL 1&2 General Outdoor Lighting 
33 (Duplicate) 
34 TOTAL 
35 
36 * UNBILLED 

~~ TOTAL 

5,946,904 

754,491 
1,053,601 
3,171,783 
1' 176,152 

306,499 
52,951 

184,541 
110,669 

1,592 
48,778 

6,861,057 

45,983 
45,983 

1,175 
51,083 

522,747 
435,739 
59,608 

1,220 
6,143 

1 ,077, 715 

0 

tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off 
peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for 
the special schedule should denote the duplication in 
number of reported customers. 

4. The average number of customers should be the number 
of bills rendered during the year divided by the nunber of 
billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are 
made monthly). 

5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment 
clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue 
billed pursuant thereto. 

6. Report amount of urbi lled reverue as of end of year 
for each applicable revenue account subheading. 

Average Nunber KWh of Sales 
Revenue of Customers per Customer 

(c) (d) (e) 

503·2~·8~ 
' ' 

505,490,728 

62,818,727 
65,002,929 

210,144,585 
48,165,072 
13,498,403 
3,429,930 
8,140,667 
5,297,102 

331,095 
8,171,881 

425' 000,391 

8,m,620 
8,m,620 

95,588 
4,361,854 

31,265,956 
31,320,821 
3,628,257 

61,808 
1,156,011 

71,890,295 

(2,357,555) 
(2,357,555) 

4~~·~~~ (3 ,4 ) 
427,594 

43,925 
101 

8,000 
44 
16 
3 
4 
5 

1,895 
11 '973 

(11 ,973) 
53,993 

148 
148 

61 
2,836 

36 
1,026 

3 
1 

766 
(766) 
3,963 

0 

13,~~ 

13,908 

17,177 
10,431,693 

396,473 
26,730,727 
19,156,188 
17,650,333 
46,135,250 
22,133,800 

840 
4,074 

0 
127,073 

310,696 
310,696 

19,262 
18,012 

14,520,750 
424,697 

19,869,333 
1,220,000 

8,020 
0 

271,944 

Revenue r:~er 
KWh Soll:l 

(f) 

8.5001t 

8.3260t 
6.1696¢ 
6.6254t 
4.0951t 
4.4041t 
6.4776¢ 
4.4113t 
4.7864t 

20.7974t 
16.7532t 

6.1944t 

19.0888t 
19.0888t 

8.1351t 
8.5388t 
5.9811t 
7 .1880t 
6.0869t 
5.0662t 

18.8183t 

6.6706¢ 

o.ooooc 

41 Total Billed $1,011,159,034 O.OOOOt 
42 Total Urbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6) ($2,357,555) o.ooooc 
43 TOTAL 13,931,659 $1,008,801,479 485,698 28,684 7.2411t 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 304 Next Page 1s 310 



P304.X-1(A) > 

UEL AQJUST~ENT INCLUDED IN RESIDENTIAL $ 152 r~i ~~ s Re::ildentlal . . 1 1 

tl 1&Z Genera[ OUtdoor Lighting •••••••• ! ... 

~!~~~!~~2!! 

: P304.X·7(A) > 

UEL ADJUSTMENT.INCLUDED IN COMMERCIAL & liDU 
iS General Serv1ce Non-Demand S 9 1 

oSLO Gener11l Sery1ce Larg~ Demand ~~ ,so General Serv{ce ~nct. 1 

s-1 InterrtftJb e I str1al 1 

s-3 lnte§ t1b e I str1al 1 

:BF ltand 1 rm 1 
:BI· Sta bY Interruptible 1 
:81- Sta bY nterrupt1ble 1 
s TemPOrary Serv1ce . . 

IL 1&Z' Genet-al OUtdoor L1ght1ng 11 1 1 

------------
~!~~!~!~~~! 

: P304.X·21 (A) > 

'UEL ADJUSTMENT INCLUDED IN STREET LIGHTING 
115 il 11 21 &3 Street L1ght1ng ~!~===~~~ 

: P304.X·25(A) > 

:~E~e~~~I~i~T INCLUDED IN OTHER PUBLIC AUTHOR~~!~~ 
iS General Service Non-Demand ~~ 1 
iSLD Gener11l Sery1ce Larg~ Demand 1 1 1 
iSD Gener~ Serv1 ce Demanct 1 I I 

;~~3sf~~rf~f~~~le Industrial I ;6 
>L 1&2 Genera OUtdoor L1ght1ng 1 1 9 

-----------

: P304.X·36(A) > 

Jnbilled Revenues are computed on a composite basis and not allocated to specific rates or customer classifications. 

PAGE 304.A 



Name of Res~nt I T~is ReP9rt Is:. 

I 
Date of Rer,rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~oal. <~~,22'~5 Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res ISSIOn 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers i ntern.pted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 

basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not lll.IS t a tt efll>t to buy emergency energy from third parties to 
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
on this schedule. Power exchanges lll.ISt be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the service except that 11 intermediate-term'' means longer than 
respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 
the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ · for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing unit. "Long-term'' means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, lll.ISt match the availability and reliability of 
reliability of requirements service lll.ISt be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated 
consumers. generating unit. The same as LU service except that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long- term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
or longer and "firm'' means that service camot be than five years. 

Actual Demand(MW) 
Statts· F~~Rate ~yeragf Line Name of c~anX O[.Public Authority tiCS Sc le or Mont y 81 ling Aver~~e Aver~~e No. [Footno e ff1 1at1onsl C a$Sifi- Tar1 Number Demand (MW) N~~nd~nd Mont y 

cat1on CP Dff'hd (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 Florida Power Corporation RQ * 50 50 40.6 
2 SUBTOTAL-RQ 
3 Florida Power Corporation OS 6 N/A N/A N/A 
4 Florida Power & Light C~ny OS 7 N/A N/A N/A 
5 Florida Power & Light C~ny OS 35 N/A N/A N/A 
6 City of Lakeland OS 21 N/A N/A N/A 
7 Florida Municipal Power Agency OS 29 N/A N/A N/A 
8 Florida Municipal Power Agency LU * 29 N/A N/A N/A 
9 Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority OS 12 N/A N/A N/A 

10 City of Ft. Meade LU * 40 N/A N/A N/A 
11 Gainesville Regional Utilities OS 19 N/A N/A N/A 
12 * Hardee Power Partners Limited LU 33 N/A N/A N/A 
13 City of Homestead OS 32 N/A N/A N/A 
14 Jacksonville Electric Authority OS 14 N/A N/A N/A 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 310 



< P310.X·1(C) > 

Service Agreement No.5 under First Revised Volume No.1 (Requirements Tariff) 

< P310.X-8(C) > 

Supplement No.2 to Supplement No.6 to Rate Schedule 29 

< P310.X-10(C) > 

Supplement No.1 to Supplement No.1 to Rate Schedule 40 

< P310.X-12(A) > 

Hardee Power Parnters Limited is a subsidiary of Tampa Electric Company's parent company, TECO Energy, Inc. 

PAGE 310.A 



Name of Res~nt T~is Repc;~rt 1~: 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An Or~oal. '~~,22'¢5 Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1Ss1on 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those demand in coll.lll'l (f). For all other types of service, 

services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in coll.lll'ls (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 

categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maxinun metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand 

length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 

less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a ci.lring the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 

footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in coll.lll'ls(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 

accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 

in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in coll.lll'l (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in coll.lll'l (h), energy charges in 

starting at line nunber one. After listing all RQ sales, coll.lll'l (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 

enter "Subtotal - RQ" in coll.lll'l (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in coll.lll'l (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in coll.lll'l 

in coll.lll'l (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in coll.lll'l (j ). Report in coll.lll'l (k) the total charge shown on bills 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for columns (g) through (k). 9. The data in coll.lll'l (g) through (k) must be subtotalled 

5. In coll.lll'l (c), identify the FERC Rate Scheci.lle or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff Nunber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount in coll.lll'l (g) must be reported as 
column (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in coll.lll'l (g) must be reported 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in coll.lll'l 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in coll.lll'l (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 

Mega~~fahours Demand ~harges Energ{ charges Other Charges 
Line 

Totl)l($) No. 
~h~ '~ g~ (h+l+p (g) (k 

65' 117 $5,652,000 $2,058,577 * $4,404 $7,714,981 1 
65' 117 5,652,000 2,058,577 4,404 7,714,981 2 

207,658 0 5,345,739 0 5,345,739 3 
719,383 0 13,097,881 0 13,097,881 4 

2,670 0 82,840 0 82,840 5 
26,172 0 508,771 0 508,771 6 
99,711 0 1 '912, 180 0 1,912,180 7 
87,600 1' 131,840 1,362,376 0 2,494,216 8 
3,949 0 85,396 0 85,396 9 

39,066 901,933 607,165 0 1,509,098 10 
14,228 0 329,185 0 329' 185 11 
68,923 15,221,004 1,865,669 0 17,086,673 12 
2,346 0 53,052 0 53,052 13 

1 '103 0 28,900 0 28,900 14 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311 Next Page is 320 



< P311.X-1(J) > 

Other charges are customer charges. 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
T~is ReP9rt 1~:. I Date of Re~rt 

1 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~oal. <~g,22?¢s Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
SALES FOR RESALE (Accolrlt 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interr1.4>ted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 

other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 

basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not ITUS t a tt ""'t to buy emergency energy from third parties to 

report exchanges of electricity ( i.e. • transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 

capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 

on this schedule. Power exchanges nust be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can ~.r~ilaterally get out of the contract. 
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the service except that "intermediate-term'' means longer than 
respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 

I 3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 
the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing lrlit. "Long-term'' means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, nust match the availability and reliability of 
reliability of requirements service nust be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated 
consumers. generating lrlit. The same as LU service except that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but less 
or longer and "firm'' means that service camot be than five years. 

Stat is- Actual Demand(MW) 
Line Name of C~anx O(.Public Authority 

F~RC Rate ~yeragf 
flCa Sc ?tle or Mont y B1 ling Aver~~e Aver~~e No. [Footno e ff1 1at1onsl C a~s1fi- Tar1 Number Demand (MI./) Mont y 

cation N~~n~~nd cP Dr,aoo (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 Utility Board of the City of Key I./est OS 30 N/A N/A N/A 
2 Kissimmee Utility Authority OS 16 N/A N/A N/A 
3 City of lake 1./orth OS 26 N/A N/A N/A 
4 Util. Comm., City of New Smyrna Beach OS 13 N/A N/A N/A 
5 Util. Comm., City of New Smyrna Beach LU * 13 N/A N/A N/A 
6 Orlando Utilities Commission OS 27 N/A N/A N/A 
7 Oglethorpe Power Corporation OS 38 N/A N/A N/A 
8 Reedy Creek Improvement District. OS 31 N/A N/A N/A 
9 Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. OS 37 N/A N/A N/A 

10 City of Starke OS 24 N/A N/A N/A 
11 City of Saint Cloud OS 17 N/A N/A N/A 
12 City of Saint Cloud IF * 17 N/A N/A N/A 
13 City of Tallahassee OS 20 N/A N/A N/A 
14 City of Vero Beach OS 18 N/A N/A N/A 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 310.1 



< P310.1.X-5(C) > 

Supplement No.4 to Supplement No.5 to Rate Schedule 13 

< P310.1.X-12(C) > 

Supplement No.2 to Supplement No.10 to Rate Schedule 17 
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Name of Res~nt Trs Repgrt 1$: 

I 
Date of Rer,rt l Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~oal. <~~122'~5 Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those demand in coli.Jm (f). For all other types of service, 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in coli.Jms (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 

categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maxirrun metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand 
length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 
footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in coli.Jms(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in coli.Jm (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in coli.Jm (h), energy charges in 
starting at l i ne m.111be r one • After listing all RQ sales, coli.Jm (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in coli.Jm (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in coli.Jm (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all c~ents of the amount shown in coli.Jm 
in coli.Jm (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in coli.Jm (j). Report in coli.Jm (k) the total charge shown on bills 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for columns (g) through (k). 9. The data in coli.Jm (g) through (k) must be subtotalled 

5. In coli.Jm (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff NYrber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount in coli.Jm (g) must be reported as 
column (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in coli.Jm (g) must be reported 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in coli.Jm 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in coli.Jm (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 

Mega~~fahours Demand iharges Energf charges 
Line 

Other Charges Totel(S) No . 
~h~ '~ a~ (h+l+ p (g) (k 

2,073 0 $52,934 0 $52,934 1 
158,904 1,245,412 3,077,622 0 4,323,034 2 

233 0 5,422 0 5,422 3 
285 0 10,163 0 10,163 4 

86,346 1,131,840 1,342,740 0 2,474,580 5 
132,892 0 2,558,792 0 2,558,792 6 
29,088 0 561,593 0 561,593 7 
87,761 0 1,794,514 0 1,794,514 8 
89,604 1,339,656 1,628,782 0 2,968,438 9 
2,404 0 75,731 0 75,731 10 

18,354 0 508,033 0 508,033 11 
88,344 1,141,530 1,373,708 0 2,515,238 12 
2,961 0 63,796 0 63,796 13 
4,208 0 89,279 0 89,279 14 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311.1 Next Page is 320 



Name of Res~nt l Trs Repc;>rt 1$: l Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An or~oal. <ag,22?os v. > A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
SALES FOR RESALE (ACCOll'lt 447) 

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers interrl.4)ted for economic reasons and is intended to remain 
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier 
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not IIIJSt atten.,t to buy emergency energy from third parties to 
report exchanges of electricity C i.e., transactions maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy, not be used for long-term firm service which meets the 
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
on this schedule. Power exchanges ll'lJS t be reported on the as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the 
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327). contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer 

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note or seller can ll'lilaterally get out of the contract. 
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF 
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the service except that "intermediate-term'' means longer than 
respondent has with the purchaser. one year but less than five years. 

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for 
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of all firm services where the duration of each period of 
the service as follows: commitment for service is one year or less. 

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is LU - for long-term service from a designated generating 
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing ll'lit. "Long-term'' means five years or longer. The avail-
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission 
service in its system resource planning). In addition, the constraints, IIIJSt match the availability and reliability of 
reliability of requirements service IIIJSt be the same as, or designated unit. 
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate IU - for intermediate-term service from a desgnated 
consumers. generating ll'lit. The same as LU service except that 

LF - for long-term service. "Long-term" means five years "intermediate- term" means longer than one year but less 
or longer and "f i rill'' means that service camot be than five years. 

Actual Demand(MW) 
Stat is- F~ftRate ~yeragf Line Name of C~anx O(.Public Authority f1ca . Sc le or Mont y B1 ling Aver~~e Aver~~e No. [Footno e ff1 1at1onsl C a$S1f1- Tar1 NI.Jlber Demand (MW) Mont y Mont y 

cat1on NCP Demand cP Dr,aoo (a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ( ) 

1 City of Wachula LU * 36 N/A N/A N/A 
2 SUBTOTAL-NON-RQ 
3 TOTAL 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 310.2 
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:upplement No.1 to Supplement No.1 to Rate Schedule 36 
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Name of Reswondent T~is ReP9rt Is: . 

I 
Date of Rer,rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~oal. <~~122'~5 v > A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those demand in colllll'l (f). For all other types of service, 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined enter NA in colllll'ls (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is 
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the the maxinun metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand 
length of the contract and service from designated units of in a month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand 
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the 
footnote. supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported 

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any in colllll'ls(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a 7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
footnote for each adjustment. rendered to the purchaser. 

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them 8. Report demand charges in colllll'l (h), energy charges in 
starting at line number one. After listing all RQ sales, colllll'l (i), and the total of any other types of charges, 
enter "Subtotal - RQ" in colllll'l (a). The remaining sales including out-of-period adjustments, in colllll'l (j). Explain 
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ" in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 
in colllll'l (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in colllll'l (j). Report in colllll'l (k) the total charge shown on bills 
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and rendered to the purchaser. 
total for columns (g) through (k). 9. The data in colllll'l (g) through (k) must be subtotalled 

5. In colllll'l (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate then totalled on the last line of the schedule. The 
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in "Subtotal - RQ" amount in colllll'l (g) must be reported as 
column (b), is provided. Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The 

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service "Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in colllll'l (g) must be reported 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer) as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24. 
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in colllll'l 10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations 
(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data. 
in colllll'l (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) 

REVENUE 

Mega~~fahours Demand iharges Energf charges Other Charges Totel($) 
line 
No. 

~h~ ~~ a~ (h+l+p (g) (k 
60,608 $1,239,874 $942,690 0 $2,182,564 1 

2,036,874 23,353,089 39,364,953 0 62,718,042 2 
2,101,991 29,005,089 41,423,530 4,404 70,433,023 3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311.2 Next Page is 320 



Name of Resp;~ndent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

oRC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 320 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Amount for 
Previous Year 

(C) 



Name of 
TAMPA E 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 321 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 



Name of ResllQndent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 322 

Date of Report 
<~g,~~,~~) 

Amount for 
Current Year 

(b) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Amo1,nt For 
Prev1ous Year 

(c) 



169 

Name of ResPOndent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

TOTAL Adminl"strafive and General Expenses 
(Enter tota of 1nes 165 thru 167) 
TOTAL Electric ODeratioo end Mainteoance E~~s~s 
(Enter tota of lines 80,100,126,134,141,148 and 168) 

$111,425,985 

S688,539,213 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Amount for 
Prev1ous Year 

(c) 

$81,126,968 

S631,342,9n 

NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES 
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for construction employees in a footnote. 

the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric 
payroll period ending 60 days before or after October 31. department fran joint functions of canbinati on utilities may 

2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period be dete mined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-
includes any special construction personel, include such valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees 
employees on line 3, and show the number of such special attributed to the electric department from joint functions. 
1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12!18/94 
2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 2,747 
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Errployees 81 
4. Total Employees 2,828 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 323 Next Page is 326 



Name of Res~ndent 

I 
T~is RfRgrt Is: 

I 
Date of Report l Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ n Or~oal. <~~,~f,~s> A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
PURCHA~~ POWER (Acco~t 555) ( Inc l Hl9 power exc anges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long-term firm service which meets the definition 
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 
imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for 
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated 
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 
plaming). In addition, the rel iabl il ity of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit. 
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term'' means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 
years or longer and "firm'' means that service camot less than five years. 
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 
(e.g., the supplier must atterll>t to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges. 

~tftisti- Aver~~e Actual Demand(MW) 
. ine Name or CJVfWo FijRC Rate MOI:lf y No. or Pub ic t ority cfa$sifi- Sc 'ffle or 81l ~ Aver~?e Ave~fge (Footnote A~ 1l1at1ons> cat1on Tar1 Number Dema Mont~ Mont y 

(b) (d) 
NCP D nd CP ~emand (a) (c) (e) ( ) 

1 * Florida Power Corp OS 6 N/A N/A N/A 
2 Florida Power & Light OS 7 N/A N/A N/A 
3 Lakeland OS 21 N/A N/A N/A 
4 Ft. Pierce OS 12 N/A N/A N/A 
5 Gainesville OS 19 N/A N/A N/A 
6 Homestead OS 32 N/A N/A N/A 
7 Jacksonville OS 14 N/A N/A N/A 
8 FMPA OS 29 N/A N/A N/A 
9 Lake l.lorth OS 26 N/A N/A N/A 

10 Orlando OS 27 N/A N/A N/A 
11 Seminole OS 37 N/A N/A N/A 
12 Tallahassee OS 20 N/A N/A N/A 
13 Oglethorpe OS 38 N/A N/A N/A 
14 * Hardee Power Partners, Limited LU 2 N/A N/A N/A 
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< P326.X-1(A) > 

Page 326, Lines through 13 - Emergency A & B, Economy C & X and Schedules D & J Purchases. 

< P326.X-14(A) > 

Purchases from an Independent Power Producer, Hardee Power Partners, Limited, an affiliate of TECO Power Services Corporation. 
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Name of Resfl?ndent 

I 
Trs Rrrr:rt Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY f ~ r~ n Or~oal. <~g,~f,~~) A Res 1ss1on Dec. 31, 1994 
PURCHASED ~~ (Account 55~) (Continued) 

(Inc 1ng power exc anges) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those collm'ls (e) and ( f) IIKJSt be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in collm'l (g) the megawatt hours shown on bills 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in collm'l ( h) and (i) 
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demand charges in collm'l (j), energy charges in 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any collm'l (k), and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in collm'l (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in collm'l 

4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in collm'l (m) the total charge shown on bills 
In collm'l (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Nl.llber or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in collm'l (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designs- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in collm'l (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in collm'l 8. The date in collm'l (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in collm'l (g) 
in collm'l (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in collm'l (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in collm'l (h) ~~KJSt be reported as Exchange 
NA in collm'ls (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in collm'l 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a ( i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the s~lier•s 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POIJER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megaw~tthours M,awatthours M~a~~;~tth~rs Demand Charges Ener~~> Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+l~ 

Line Pure ased ece1ved e 1ver ($) ($) of Settlement $) 
(h) (i) (j) (k) (l) 

No. (g) (m) 
4,924 0 $202,138 $23,053 $225,191 1 

37,141 69,074 1,131,904 15,452 1,216,430 2 
515 0 20,480 0 20,480 3 
3n 0 13,130 0 13,130 4 

1,929 0 67,338 0 67,338 5 
64 0 2,782 0 2,782 6 

5,166 0 197,6n 226 197,903 7 
0 0 0 0 0 8 

75 0 2, 731 0 2, 731 9 
5,4n 9,000 218,490 0 227,490 10 
7,m 17,407 235,697 3,632 256,736 11 
3,502 6,945 119,312 0 126,257 12 

103 0 2,668 0 2,668 13 
67,756 13,139,416 3,107,102 0 16,246,518 14 
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Name of ResWYndent 
I 

Trs RWnrt 1s: l Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ n Or~r:~al. (~~,~2,~5' A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
PURCHA~O POWER (Acco~t 555) 

( Inc l Hl9 power exc anges > 
1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long-term firm service which meets the definition 

report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 

involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 

energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 

imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can 111i laterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate 
or tr111cate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 
based on the original contractual tenns and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for 
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long-term service from a designated 
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating 111i t. "long- term" means five years or 
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 
plaming). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated 111it. 
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as lU service expect that 
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term'' means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 
years or longer and "firm'' means that service camot less than five years. 
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even lllder adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges. 

line ~trtisti- Aver~?e Actual Demand(M'J) 
Name of c:ffi~ F~WRate Moof y No. or Pub ic t ority cTassifi- Sc le or B1l ~ Aver~?e Avehfge (Footnote A~ 1l1at1ons) cat1on Tar1 NY!ber Dema Mont~ Mont y 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
NCP D nd CP ~emand (e) ( ) 

1 * Key West OS 30 N/A N/A N/A 
2 Vero Beach OS 18 N/A N/A N/A 
3 St. Cloud RQ * N/A N/A N/A N/A 
4 * 
5 IMC-Agrico-Nichols RQ QF81·62 1.5 4.9 2.3 
6 McKay Bay Refuse-to Energy (3/1/2009) LF QF81-57 12.5 17.8 12.0 
7 Mulberry Phosphates Inc. RQ QF83-255 0 0 0 
8 Cargill Fertilizer Ridgewood RQ QF85-521 0 0 0 
9 IMC-Agrico-New Wales RQ * .8 10.4 .6 

10 Hillsborough County (3/1/2010) LF QF83-405 25.8 28.8 24.2 
11 Cargill Fertilizer Millpoint RQ QF87·570 1.8 12.4 2.3 
12 CF Industries Inc. RQ QF87-344 1.4 12.2 1.8 
13 Farmland Hydro l.P. RQ QF90-146 1.0 9.1 2.3 
14 IMC-Agrico-South Pierce RQ QF91·19·000 1.3 19.3 2.5 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12·90) PAGE 326.1 



•326. 1.X-1(A) > 

1e 326.1, Lines 1 & 2- Emergency A & B, Economy C & X and Schedules D & J Purchases. 

•326.1.X-3(C) > 

Cloud is a purchase only contract and is a municipal utility whose rates are not regulated by FERC. 

•326.1.X-4(C) > 

~rate schedul~ numbers in column C, page 326, lines 1-14 and page 326. 1, lines 1-3, are Tampa Electric Company's and not 
>se of the seller. 

>326. 1.X-9(C) > 

!2-16,0F84-81 

PAGE 326.A 



Name of ResW?rdent 

I 
Trs RWnrt 1s: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ p~ n Or~oal. '~~,~f,~s> Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
PURCHASED ~g (Account 55~) (Continued) 

(Inc 1ng power exc anges) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and ( f) IIUSt be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demard not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i) 
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demard charges in column (j), energy charges in 
MJ- for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 

4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respordent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designs- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RQ purchases ard any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demard charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demard in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demard in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demard is the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required ard provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megaw~tthours M,awatthours M~a~~tth~rs Demard Charges Ener~$)Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+ll 

Line Pure ased ece1Ved e 1ver ($) ($) of Settlement $) 
No. 

(g) (h) (i) (j) (k) (l) <m> 
0 0 0 0 0 1 

451 0 15,302 0 15,302 2 
78 1,028,398 4,787 96 1,033,281 3 

4 
13,584 0 233,395 0 233,395 5 

109,496 2,660,730 1 ,674,154 0 4,334,884 6 
0 0 0 0 0 7 
0 0 0 0 0 8 

6,517 0 113,012 0 113,012 9 
225,830 3,822,600 3,442,584 0 7,265,184 10 

6,473 0 113,164 0 113,164 11 
11,968 0 200,344 0 200,344 12 
8,430 0 149,413 0 149,413 13 

11,385 0 196,369 0 196,369 14 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 327.1 



Name of Res~ndent 

I 
Trs Rmrt 1s: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ n Or~oal. <~g,~f,~~) A Res ISSIOn Dec. 31, 1994 
PURCHA~O POWER (Acco~t 555) 
(lncl H19 power exc anges) 

1. Report all power purchases made during the year. lso long·term firm service which meets the definition 
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified 
involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date 
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that 
imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out 

2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract. 
exchange transaction in colug, (a). Do not abbreviate 
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF · for intermediate-term firm service. The same as 
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means 
respondent has wi th the seller. longer than one year but less than five years. 

3. In column(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code 
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for 
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period 

of commitment for service is one year or less. 
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service 
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for long- term service from a designated 
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. "Long-term" means five years or 
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service, 
plaming). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the 
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit. 
only to, the s~.pplier's service to its own ultimate 
consumers. IU - for intermediate-term service from a designated 

generating unit. The same as LU service expect that 
LF - for long-term service. "Long-term'' means five "intermediate-term" means longer than one year but 
years or longer and 11f i rm'' means that service camot less than five years. 
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended 
to remain reliable even lllder adverse conditions EX · For exchanges of electricity. Use this category 
(e.g., the s~.ppl i er must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and 
energy from third parties to ma intain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements 
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges. 

~trtisti- Aver~~e Actual Demand(M'W) 
. ine Name of c~RY Fij~Rate MQ('It y No. or Pub ic t ority cfassifi- Sc le or B1l ~ Aver~~e Ave~rge (footnote A~ Illations) cat1on Tar1 Number Dema Mont~ Mont y 

(b) (d) 
NCP D nd CP ~emand (a) (C) (e) ( ) 

1 Auburndale Power Partners L.P. RQ QF93·29 8.8 58.2 14.8 
2 Polk Power Partners L.P. QF92-54 N/A N/A N/A 
3 TOTAL 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
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Name of Resrrndent 

I 
Trs Rmrt 1s: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT !C COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ n Or~oal. <~~,~f,~s> Dec. 31, 1994 A Res lSSlOn 
PURCHASED ~g (Account 55~) (Conti,..,.ed) 

(Inc 1ng power exc anges) 

OS - for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any 
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain. 
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills 
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column ( h) and (i) 
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered, 
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange. 

7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in 
AD- for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges, 
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in column (l), Explain 
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column 

4. footnote for each adjustment. (l). Report in column (m) the total charge shown on bills 
In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule NIA!ber or received as settlement by the respondent. For power 
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for 
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy. If more energy was deliverd than 
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount 
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental 

5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or 
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory 
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The date in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the 
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last line of the schedule. The total amount in column (g) 
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The 
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column (h) must be reported as Exchange 
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in column 
maximum metered hourly (60-mi,..,.te integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401, 
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13. 
hour (60-minute integration) in which the s~.ppl ier• s 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations 
system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data. 

POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER 
Megaw~tthours M1awatthours MeBa~~t th ~rs Demand Charges Ener~~>Charges Other Charges Total (j+k+ll 

line Pure ased ece1ved e 1ver ($) ($) of Settlement S) 
(h) (i) (j) (k) (l) 

No. 
(g) (m) 

64,542 0 $1,162,297 0 S1, 162,297 1 
943 0 14,417 0 14,417 2 

594,499 0 0 20,753,570 12,640,687 * 42,459 33,436,716 3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 327.2 



~327.2.X·3(L) > 

l charges shown in column L are for transmission service charges. 

PAGE 327.A 



Name of Resfl?ndent TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY I 
Trs RWnrt 1s: n Or1 mal ~ ~ p<~A Res~ission I 

Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

<a~,~f,~s> Dec. 31, 1994 
TRANSMifSIQN OF ELECTRICITY F~R O~ERS (Acco~t 456l, 

(Inc uc:hng transact1ons re err to as "w eelmg ') 
1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code 

provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions 
municipalities, other plbl ic authorities, qualifying of the service as follows: 
facilities, non-traditional utility S\4ll)l iers and 
ultimate customers. LF · for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term" 

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and 11 fi rm" means that service 
t ransmi ss ion service involving the entities listed in camot be interrl.pted for economic reasons and is 
column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide 
that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract 
column(b) the company or plblic authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or 
energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract. 
or plblic authority that the energy was delivered to. 
Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this 
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration 
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than 
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year. 
listed in columns (a), (b) or (c). 

Line 
Pa~nt ijy Energy Recei~ed Fr~ Energy Delive~ed To Sfatis~ic 

<C~anr o P~}ty.Authority> (C~~ or Pu~ ty.Aut ority) (C~~ or Pu~ ty.Authority) C ass1 1· 
No. [ oo note A 1 1at1ons] [ oo note A 1 1at1onsl [ oo note A 1 1at1ons] cat1on 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
1 MULBERRY PHOSPHATES, INC. (1) MULBERRY PHOSPHATES, INC. FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT OS 
2 
3 
4 CARGILL FERT. RIDGE~ (1) CARGILL FERT. RIDGE~ FLORIDA POWER CORP. OS 

5 
6 
7 AUBURNDALE POWER PARTNERS L.P. (1) AUBURNDALE ~R PARTNERS L.P. FLORIDA POWER CORP. OS 

8 
9 TOTAL 

10 
11 
12 (1) Interconnect and Wheeling Contract. 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12·90) PAGE 328 



Name of REs~ndent l Trs R~rt 1s: l Date of Report l Year of Report 
TAMPA ELE T IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ n or~oal. (~~>~f>~§> A Res ISSIOn Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSI41SSI?N OF ELECTRICITY FOR ~THERS (Account 45~)(Continued) 
(Inc uchng transactions re erred to as "whee lng") 

OS - for other transmission service. Use this category as identi fi eel in colllll'l (d), is provided. 
only for those services which camot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single 
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service. 
smission service, regardless of the length of the In colllll'l (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identification for where 
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In 

column (g) report the designation for the substation, 
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy 
any accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service was delivered as specified in the contract. 
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing 
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission 

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in colllll'l (h) must 
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a 
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain. 

Point of Recei8t Point of Delive~y Bill~g 
TRANSFER OF ENERGY 

FE~C Rfte 
Sc rf e of (Substation or ther (Substot1on or Ot er Dema Megatth~rs "~rtthours Line 

Tar1 Number Dingnatlon) Des 1 gnat ion) (~~ Rece1v De 1yered No. (e) (g) (I) (J) 

~8 ROYSTER SUBSTATION INTERCONNECTION 8 75,616 74,642 1 
BETWEEN TECO & FP&L 2 

3 
39 RIDGEWOOD SUBSTATION INTERCONNECTION 14 88,235 86,040 4 

BETWEEN TECO & FPC 5 
6 

49 RECKER SUBSTATION INTERCONNECTION 114 543,532 543,644 7 
BETWEEN TECO & FPC 8 

707,383 704,326 9 
10 
11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
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Name of Reslicl"ldent 

I 
Trs R~rt Is; 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ p<~ n Or~oal. (~~,~2,~§> Dec. 31, 1994 A Res lSSlOn 
TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued) 

(Including transactions referred to as "wheeling") 
8. Report in colurn (i) and ( j) the total megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in colurn 

received and delivered. (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero 
9. In colurn (~) through (n), report the revenue amounts ("0") in colurn(n). Provide a footnote explaining the 

as shown on bills or vouchers. In colurn (~), provide nature of the normonetary settlement, including the 
revenues fran demand charges related to the billing amount and type of energy or service rendered. 
demand reported in colurn (h). In colurn (l), provide 10. Provide total amounts in colurn (i) through (n) as the 
revenues fran energy charges related to the amount of last line. Enter "TOTAL" in col11111 (a) as the last 
energy transferred. In col11111 (m), provide the total line. The total amounts in colurns (i) and (j) must be 

revenues fran all other charges on bills or vouchers reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page 
rerldered, including out of period adjustments. Explain 401, lines 16 and 17, respectively. 
in a footnote all canponents of the amount shown in 11. Footnote entries and provide explanations following 
col11111 (m). Report in colUJJl (n) the total charge all required data. 

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS 

Demand lharges Ener~f~harges Other Charges Total ryvenues($) Line 
~~~ ~~~ (~+ +m) No. 

(n) 
$180,422 0 $22,733 $203,155 1 

2 
3 

325,224 0 93,744 418,968 4 
5 
6 

1,353,811 0 83,425 1,437,236 7 
8 

1,859,457 0 * 199,902 2,059,359 9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

FERC FORM N0.1 (REVISED 12-90) PAGE 330 Next Page is 332 



c P330.X-9(M) > 

Jther charges include short term power charges and regulated charges. 

PAGE 330.A 



Name of Res~nt 

I 
Trs ReJJ9rt Is: 

I 
Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~~al. <~~,2~?~5Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res ISSIOn 
MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC) 

Line Descri ~t ion Amount 
No. (a (b) 

1 Industry Association Dues $599,575 
2 Nuclear Power Research Expenses 
3 Other Experimental and General Research Expenses 3,144,385 
4 Publishing~ Distributing Information and R~rts.to Stockholgars~ Trustee1 Reg}st~ar~ and Transfer 

Agent Fees Expenses, aiid Other Expenses o Serv1c1ng OUtsta m Secur1 t es o t e espondent 817,412 
5 O~er E~ses (~ist items of S5,000 or mor? in this ci~~ sgowing the<}> ~r~ (2) rec~ent a (3) mo~t o such Items. Group amounts o ess that , 00 y classes 1 t e r of 1t so 

groupea IS s own) 
6 Chamber of Commerce S41 ,994 
7 Director's Fees and Expenses 315,927 
8 Internal and Public Communications 105,099 
9 Allocation of Parent Company Costs 80,150 

10 Miscellaneous Dues (6 items) 6,240 
11 Labor Costs (not reclassified to Acct 920.01) 335,831 
12 Environmental 449,322 
13 Software Maintenance 20,100 
14 Residential Customer Survey 56,825 
15 Heat Pump Hot Water Heater Research Program 64,906 
16 Miscellaneous (427 items) 194,413 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL $6,232,179 
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Name of Resflndent Trs RWnrt 1s: 

I 
Date of Report Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ n Or~oal. (~~,~2,~5' A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405) 

(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments) 
1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate 

(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization at the bottom of section C the mamer in which colunn 
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c) balances are obtained. If average balances, state the 
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405). method of averaging used. 

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amorti- For colunns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and tion for each plant subaccount, account or functional 
405). State the basis used to compute charges and classification listed in colunn (a). If plant mortality 
whether any changes have been made in the basis or studies are prepared to assist in estimating average 
rates used from the preceding report year. service lives, show in colunn (f) the type mortality 

3. Report all available information called for in section curve selected as most appropriate for the account 
section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971, and in colunn (g), if available, the weighted average 
reporting annually only changes to columns (c) through average remaining life of surviving plant. 
(g) from the corrplete report of the preceding year. If composite depreciation accounting is used, report 

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre- available information called for in colunns (b) through 
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in colunn (a) (g) on this basis. 
each plant subaccount, account or functional classifi- 4. If provisions for depreciation were made during 
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied. the year in addition to depreciation provided by appl ica-
Identify at the bottom of section c the type of plant tion of reported rates, state at the bottom of 
included in any subaccounts used. section c the amounts and nature of the provisions 

In colunn (b) report all depreciable plant balances to and the plant items to which related. 
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional 

A. Summary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges 
D~reciation Amort~ation rf Amortizftion of 

Line Functional Classification xpense Lll)llt -Term E - Ofher E ec40~c Total 
No. (Account 403) tr1cP ant(Acc Of) P ant~~~c ) (a) (b) (C) (e) 
1 Intangible Plant $1,248,501 $1,248,501 
2 Steam Product Plant 52,697,756 52,697,756 
3 Nuclear Production Plant 
4 Hydraulic Production Plant--Conventional 
5 Hydraulic Production Plant--Pumped Storage 
6 Other Production Plant 3,666,754 3,666,754 
7 Transmission Plant 7,739,647 7,739,647 
8 Distribution Plant 29,603,141 29,603,141 
9 General Plant 20,598,282 20,598,282 

10 Common Plant--Electric 
11 TOTAL $114,305,580 $1,248,501 $115,554,081 

B. Basis for Amortization Charges 
The amortization charges to Account 404 are calculated monthly using the monthly mean cost basis times 1/12 of the amual (20X) 
rate. The basis used to compute these charges consists soley of computer software. 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
Trs Rrrr:rt 1s: l Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ p<~ n Or~oal. <~g,~fJ~~) A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

c. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

D~reciable Estimated Net Welied Mortality Average 
Line Account P nt Base Avg .. ~erv1 ce Salvage D • Rates Curve Rm1mng 

No. No. (In Thousands) L1 e (Percent) ( rcent) ~~ L1 e 
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) 

12 
13 

14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

~~ 
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Name of Res~ndent 

I 
Trs Rmrt 1s: 

I 
Date of Report 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ n Or~oal. <~g,~z,~~> A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued) 

c. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges 

Dfareciable Estimated Net Welied Mortality Average 
Line Account P ant Base Avg .. ~erv1ce Salvage D . Rates Curve Rm1n1ng No. No. (In Thousands) Ll e (Percent) ( rcent) !W L1 e 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (g) 
64 

65 
66 

67 
68 

69 
70 
71 
72 

73 

74 
75 

76 
77 

78 
79 

80 

81 
82 
83 

84 

85 
86 

87 
88 

89 
90 

91 
92 
93 
94 
95 

96 

97 
98 
99 

100 

101 
102 
103 
104 
105 
106 
107 
108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 
115 
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Name of Res!;)Qndent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis R~rt Is; JAn Or1 mal ~ ~ p<~A Res~ission I I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCCl.JNTS 
RePQrt the information.specified below, in tbe order 

given,· tor the respective Income deduction and Interest 
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account 
and a total for the account. Additional coll.llll'lS may be 
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 

(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des­
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the 
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges 
for the year, and the period of amortization. 

(b) Miscellaneous Incane DedJctions -- Report the 
nature, payee, and amount of other incane deductions for 
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, 
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for 
ce

6
rtain hCivic, Political and 

1
Related Activities; and 

4Z .~. Ot er Deductions, of t1e Uniform System of 
Line Item 

No. (a) 

1 ACCCl.J~T 425 
2 Amortization of Transmission Acquisition Adjustment 
3 per FERC Audit Issue #9, 1990-1992 Audit. Contra 
4 account was 108, and the period of amortization was 
5 1 year. 
6 TOTAL-425 
7 
8 ACCCl.JNT 426.1 
9 Salvation Army 

10 United Way 
11 TOTAL-426.1 
12 
13 ACCCl.JNT 426.2 
14 None 
15 
16 ACCCl.JNT 426.3 
17 Penalties 
18 TOTAL-426.3 
19 
20 ACCCl.JNT 426.4 
21 Dues 
22 Transportation,Fees,Lodging & Other Incurred Costs 
23 TOTAL-426.4 
24 
25 ACCCl.JNT 426.5 
26 Preliminary Business Development Costs 
27 Fuel Cost Settlement 
28 TOTAL-426.5 
29 
30 ACCCl.JNT 430 
31 None 
32 
33 ACCCl.JNT 431 
34 Interest Expense-Custaner Deposits (6% & 7X Rates) 
35 Interest Expense-Commercial Paper (Various Rates) 
36 Interest Expense-Miscellaneous Other (Various Rates) 
37 TOTAL-431 
38 
39 

Accounts. Amounts of less then 5% of each account tot~l 
for the year (or 51,000, whichever is greater) may be 

grouped by classes within the above accounts. 
(c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account 

430) -- For each associated company to which interest on 
debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount 
and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes, 
(b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable,(d) 
accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest. 
Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was 
incurred during the year. 

(d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report 
particulars (details) including the amount and interest 
rate for other interest charges incurred during the year. 

Amount 
(b) 

22,345 
22,345 

8,448 
9 

8,457 

0 

44,042 
44,042 

18,806 
153,673 
172,479 

44,297 
11 ,481 
55,778 

0 

3,197,314 
1,134,736 

257,445 
4,589,495 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is RePQrt Is: C > [Xl An Or1gioal. 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES 
I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex­
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous 
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a 
regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party. 

2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses 
were assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred 
by the utility. 

Line 
No. 

1 

Description 
(Furnish name of regulatory commission or body 

the docket or case numbert and a descr1pt1on 
of the case.) 

(a) 

2 Continuing surveillance and review of fuel 
3 cost recovery charges of utilities. 
4 FPSC Docket No. 940001-EI. 
5 
6 

7 Continuing surveillance and review of 
8 conservation recovery charges of utilities. 
9 FPSC Docket No. 940002-EG. 

10 
11 
12 Rate Case Filing - FPSC Docket No. 920324-EI 
13 Per PSC Order NO. PSC-93-0165-FOF-EI amount 
14 deferred into account 186 will be amortized ov 
15 four years. 
16 
17 
18 Continuing surveillance and review of 
19 miscellaneous FERC Dockets. 
20 
21 
22 Continuing surveillance and review of 
23 miscellaneous FPSC Dockets. 
24 
25 
26 Minor Items (less than $25,000 each) 
27 
28 
29 Continuing surveillance and review of return 
30 on equity of utilities. FPSC Docket No. 
31 930987-EI. 
32 
33 

34 Continuing surveillance and review of FPL 
35 tariff for transmission of utilities. 
36 FERC Docket NO. ER-93-465-000 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 TOTAL 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-90) 

Asses~ed by 
ReguLatory 
Comm1ss1on 

(b) 

Page 350 

* 

E:rfses 
Q . 

Ut1 1ty 

(c) 

51,267 

151,550 

0 

224,404 

456,783 * 

468,m 

44,530 

2,202,372 

$3,599,683 

Total 
Expenses 
to Date 

(d) 

51,267 

151,550 

0 

224,404 

456,783 

468,m 

44,530 

2,202,372 

$3,599,683 

Deferred 
in Account 

18¢ at 
Beg1mmg 
of year 

(e) 

1,071 I 133 

S1 ,071 I 133 



: p350.x-23(c) > 

lutside consultant fees only, does not include incidental company expenses. 

: p350.x-23(d) > 

lutside consultant fees only, does not include incidental company expenses. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) 
3. Show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 186. 

which are being amortized. List in column (a) the period of 5. List in column (f), (g), and (h) expenses incurred during 
amortization. 

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (l) must agree 
with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR 
CHARGED CURRENTLY TO 

Department 
(f) 

Electric 

Electric 

Electric 

Electric 

Electric 

Electric 

Electric 

Account 
No. 
(g) 

928 

928 

928 

928 

928 

928 

928 

Amount 
(h) 

51,267 

151,550 

0 

224,404 

456,783 

468,m 

44,530 

2,202,372 

$3,599,683 

Deferred to 
Account 186 

( i) 

year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other 
accounts. 

6. Minor items (less than S25,D00) may be grouped. 

Contra 
Account 

(j) 

AMORTIZED DURING YEAR 

Amount 

(k) 

Deferred ill 
Accoul)t 186, 
End ot Year 

(l) 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

0 928 360,000 * 0 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 0 $360,000 0 
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P351.X-15(L) > 

'11, 133 was reclassed to account 182 per FERC Order 552. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY I 

T~is Repgrt 1~: C ) [Xl An Or1gioal. 
( ) [ ] A Resltlm1SS10n I 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES 
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam 

I 

charged during the year for technological research, develop- c. Internal combustion or gas turbine 
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear 

e. Unconventional generation 
f. Siting and heat rejection 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31 , 1994 

or concluded during the year. Report also support given to 
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Jdentify 
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car­
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the 
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, 
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) 

(2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation 
(3) Transmission 

a. Overhead 

2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as 
shown below. Classifications: 

b. Underground 
(4) Distribution 
(5) Environment (other than equipment) 

Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

A. Electric R, D & D Perfonmed Internally 
(1) Generation 

B-(1) 
B-(4) 
B- (1) 

B- (4) 
A-(6) 
B-(4) 
A-(6) 
SUBTOTAL 

a. Hydroelectric 
j. Recreation6 fishL and wildlife 

i1. Other hydr e ectric 

Classification 
(a) 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) 

(6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.) 
(7) Total Cost Incurred 

B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally 
(1) Research Support to tbe Electrical ~e~earch 

Counc1l or the Electr1c Power Research Institute 

Electric Power Research - 18811 

Description 
(b) 

FCG-Florida Acid Deposition Study - 18812 
Improvements in Fossil/Plant 0 & M Practices- 18819 
- Company cost share 
- EPRI cost share 
USF Elec Veh/Photovoltaic Program- 18822 
EPRI/E-Tech Heat Pump Water Heat - 18825 
Hartline Electric Bus Project- 18826 
Other - 18823 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I T~is Repc;>rt I$: 

( > [Xl An Ongioal. 
< > [ l A ReslbnJss1on l I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued) 
(2) Research SLppOrt to Edison Electric 

Institute 
(3) Research SLppOrt to Nuclear Power 

Groups 
(4) Research SLppOrt to Others (Classify) 
(5) Total Cost Incurred 

3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items perfonmed 
internally and in column (d) those items perfonmed 
outside the CCXJ1l8ny costing S5,000 or more, briefly 
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as 
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure­
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items 
under S5,000 by classifications and indicate the rurber 
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and 8.(4)) classify 
items by type or R D & D activity. 

4. Show lh co umn (e) the account number charged 

with expenses during the year or the account to which 
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account 
107, Construction Wor~ in Progress, first. Show in col­
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in 
column (e). 

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac­
cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the 
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and 
Demonstration Expenditures, outstanding at the end of 
the year. 

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D 
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns 
(c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by 
"Est." 

7, geoort separately research and related testing 
fac1l1t~es operated bY the respondent. 

:osts Incurred Internally Costs 
Current Year 

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR 
Incurred Externall yf----------.-------------1 
Current Year Account Amo1,11t Unamortized Accumu at1on 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

(C) 

0 

0 · 

0 

0 
57,844 

0 
1,449 

59,293 

RC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-87) 

(d) (e) (f) 

$3,109,384 930 $3,109,384 
0 506 1,173 

0 512 42,500 

12,305 36,000 
0 

273,927 0 

3,395,616 3,189,057 
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0 
0 

0 

51,431 
57,844 

273,927 
1,449 

384,651 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 
8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 
35 
36 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages 
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear­
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant 
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the 

Classification 

FERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

In determining this 
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear­
ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially 
correct results may be used. 

Page 354 

All9cation of 
Payroll Charged for 
Cleartng Accounts 

(C) 



Name of Respondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

ine 
No. 

Classification 

74 Other Accounts (Specify): 
75 Non Utility Accounts 
76 Accounts Receivable & Deferred Accounts 
n 
78 
79 
~0 

~1 

~2 

~3 

~ 

35 
36 

37 
38 
39 
~0 

~1 

~2 

~C FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355 

33,132 
2,225,897 

79,097 
37,810 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

Total 

112,229 
2,263,707 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 

Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and 
wheeled during the year. 

1. If the respondent has two or more power 
are not physically integrated, furnish the required infor­
mation for each non-integrated system. 

2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for 
each month such that the total on line 41 matches the total 
on line 20. 

3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the 
Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24. 
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated 

Total Monthly Energy 
(b) 

:c FORM N0.1 (REVISED. 12 -90) 

65,117 

2,036,874 

with the sales so that the total on line 41 exceeds the 
amount on line 24 by the amount of losses incurred (or 
estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale. 

4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maxinun 
megawatt load (60-minute integration) associated with the 
net energy for the system defined as the difference between 
columns (b) and (c). 

5. Report in columns(e) and (f) the specified information 
for each monthly peak load reported in column (d). 
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< p401.x10(b) > 

Includes 459,168 MWHs of Cogeneration and 135,331 MWHs of Emergency A, B, & Schedule J and Economy C & X purchases. 

< p401.x-41(c) > 

Total includes 35,891 MWHs of Associated Losses included in line 27. 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
Tfs ReP9rt Is: 

I 
Date of Re~rt I Year of Report TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~oal . A Res 1ss1on <~~1227~5 Y > Dec. 31, 1994 

STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) 

t R~rt r:ta for plant in Service onl~-
6. 

a~signable to each ~ant. 
La ge ~ants are stea~ ~~a85B w1th 1 stalled capacity I gas 1s us a rcha ed on a therm si ,r t th 
(rme ate rat1ng6 o Kw ?r more. Repo(t on Btu con~t ~ re as a~ the quantity~ ~ueF~r~ 
t ~~ 88e gas-tur ine ~ 1nterna combustion p ants 

7. 
convert to M~ • 

3. 
o 0 Kw or more a ~ ear pla~s. Quent~~~ru ?f buue~bu(oed £fne 38~ fr averege cost ~~ Ind1c&te by_f_footnote any pant leas or operated as ~~ t o ue rn ( 1 ne ~ IIIJS fons1 f~ent w t 

4. 
a JOint fac1 1t~ arges ~y expense accounts 1 and 5 ( lne ) as show 
If n~ pe~k nd f?r ~0 minute~ is not available, Y'fl me . 

5. ftVe ta r ICh IS ava1 ab e, ~~CI yin~ ~riod. 8. more then o~ fuel i~ burn~ in a ~an~ furnish only 
any ~ oyees attend more t n o~a t ~rt on the compos1te eat rate or al fuels rn • 

1ne 1 t e approximate average r of oyees 

ine Item Plant Name: H~ERS POINT Plant Name: GANNON 
No. (a) ( ) (c) 
1 Ki~.of Plant fSteam, Internal Conbustion, Gas 

Tur 1ne or Nuc ear) STEAM STEAM 
2 T~ of Plfnt C~struction~Conventional, OUtdoor 

Bo er, Fu l OUt oor, Etc. CONVENTIONAL OUTDOOR BOILER 
3 Year Originally Constructed 1948 1957 
4 Year Last Unit was Installed 1955 1967 
5 Total {nstalled.Ca~cjty ~MaxilllJm Generator 

Name P ate Rating 1n M ) 232.60 1,270.38 
6 Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 mintues) 191 11191 
7 Plant Hours Connected to Load 2,454 8, 760 
8 Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts) 212 1,196 
9 When Not Limited by Condenser Water 212 1,196 
0 When Limited by Condenser Water 
1 Average Number of Employees 71 284 
2 Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --KWh 137,221,000 5,195,641,000 
3 Cost of Plant 
4 Land and Land Rights 437,471 1,555,490 
5 Structures and Improvements 7,680,501 55,948,850 
6 Equir:ment Costs 44,687,608 371,090,841 
7 Total Cost $52,805,580 $428,595,181 
8 Cost per KW of Installed Capacity Cline 5) 227.0231 337.3756 
9 P rodJct ion Expenses: 
0 Operation Supervision and Engineering 342,450 1,067,101 
1 Fuel 4,901,381 136,548,730 

2 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only) 
3 Steam Expenses 873,932 3,343,116 
4 Steam From Other Sources 
5 Steam Transferred (Cr.) 
6 Electric Expenses 661,901 2,059,590 
7 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2,006,191 3,894,687 
8 Rents 
9 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 31,569 268,312 
0 Maintenance of Structures 200,308 2,290,127 

1 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 1,169,997 11,778,091 
2 Maintenance of Electric Plant 665,561 3,432,625 
3 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 115,525 694,403 

4 Total ProdJction Expenses $10,968,815 $165,376,782 
5 Expenses per Net KWh $0.0799 $0.0318 

6 Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,Oil,or Nuclear) Oil Coal 

7 U~i!· (C?al-tons of~ 000 [b.) (Oil-barrels 
o ~gas.) (Gas-Me )(Nuc ear-Indicate) Barrel Tons 

8 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 333,830 2,245,611 

9 Avg[ Heat c~t. of.fuel Burned ~Bt¥ ~r lb. of 
cQG per.~a ~of ?I ~or per Me o as) 152,190 12,404 (Give un1 1 unc ea ) 

0 ~vergge £ost of fuel per Unit, as Delivered $15.350 $59.020 .o •• P ant During Year 
1 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $14.680 $60.810 

2 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $2.300 $2.450 

3 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWh Net Gen $3.570 $2.630 

4 Average Btu per KWh Net Generation 15.550 10.722 
RC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-89) Page 402 



Name of Res~nt 

I 
Trs Repgrt l!i= 

1 
Date of Reflrt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX1 An or~oal. '~~n2'~5Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued) 

9. It~ \llder Cost of Plant are ~sed on ~.S. of A.accounts. ·tu~bine unit .funftions in o combi~ c~cle o~ration 
Pr uction e~Se!i do not InC~ ~urc ased Power Sytt:J Wtt a conventiOn& steam un1t,1nc t e gas-turbine 
Contro and Lo D1f~tch1ng~ Ot er Expenses c ass 1 12. 

w}t the fteam plant. 
as Other Power I~ Expens • . ~ ? nuc ear ~wer generatin~ plan~6 briefly ex~in 

10. For I§Jnd~T ~ ~ s, repor~ ~rrmg_Ex~nses~ Accou~ ootnote ( .accounting me hbd r co t of er 
No!i. a on l1~ 6 "~ ectrlc E~ es" a gener~ted 1acf~1ng any excess co~ts attr1~ted to re-
Mamter~e Accounf Nos. 3 Ond 5 on 1ae "~ainten- searc ond e~nt;(~)~~s o cost untts used for 
rn~ o E ectr1c P ant." lnc:hcate ~lrnts esim~ or peak thf var1ous ~ ents o ue cost; ar:j <f> a~ o~h~ 

11. 0 syrvtce. Q~nate au~tlC ~yerat p ants· 1n o~t1ve ta concern1o~ p ant type ue us ue 
For a~ ant ~u1 w1tb c 1nat1o o .fosstl ue steo~ en~lC ment.tw ~ ~antt y or the rmrt perl~,a 
nuclea ste ro, 1nternal c t1on or gas-~urbl ot er phystca a o rating character! t1cs of p ant. 
equtpment,repoft each as a separate pant. However,i a gas 

Plant Name: GA~NON Plant Name: BIG BEND Plant Name: Bl~ BEND Line 
( ) (e) ( ) No. 

1 
COMBUSTION TURBINE STEAM COMBUSTION TURBINE 

2 
FULL ClJTDOOR ClJTDOOR BOILER FULL ClJTDOOR 

1969 1970 1969 3 
1969 1985 1974 4 

18.00 1,822.50 175.50 
5 

13 1,719 146 6 
31 8,760 149 7 
17 1,747 * 187 8 
17 1,747 * 187 9 

10 
1 381 0 11 

120,000 10,738,283,000 3,945,000 12 
13 

$5,147,146 $834,366 14 
75,362 153,430,128 1,515,546 15 

1,737,349 835,122,213 20,833,290 16 
$1,812,711 $993,699,487 $23,183,202 17 

100.7062 545.2398 132.0980 18 
19 

1,870,461 20 
30,709 226,205,191 289,412 21 

22 
5,973,452 23 

2,220 24 
25 

3,199,092 19,921 26 
4,856,585 1,663 27 

14,014 28 
500,075 29 

16 2,381,342 4,331 30 
20,223,974 31 

18,001 4,m,182 159,318 32 
69 578,926 2,979 33 

$48,795 $270,582,514 $477,624 34 
$0.4066 $0.0252 $0.1211 35 

Oil Coal Oil 36 

Barrel Tons Barrel 
37 

426 4,549,323 11,650 38 

139,576 11,874 139,060 
39 

$23.080 $47.120 $22.840 
40 

S72. 150 $49.720 $24.840 41 
$12.310 $2.090 $4.250 42 
$25.590 $2.110 $7.340 43 
20.792 10.061 17.247 44 
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P403.X-8(F) > 

: winter Peak 

P403.X-9(F) > 

: winter peak. 
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Name of Res~nt 
I 

Tr s ReP9rt 1 s= 
I 

Date of Re~rt 

I 
Year of Report 

TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fXl An Or~oal. <~~n2?~5Y > Dec. 31, 1994 A Res 1SS10n 
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (large Plants) (Conti N.Jed) 

9. It~ under Cost of Plant are ~sed on ~.S. of A.accounts. ·tuRbine unit f~..nftions in~ corrbi~ c~cle o~ration 
Pr uction ex~ses do not 1nc~ ~urc ased Power snt:J Wlt a conventiona steam 1111t,1nc t e gas·turb1ne 
Contro and Lo D1f~tch1ng,a Ot er Expenses c &ss 1 12. 

wft the fteam plant. 
as Other Power !~ Expenses. . ~ ? nuc ear ~wer generatin~ plan~6 briefly ex~in 

10. For l~tJndnc1T ~ e s, repor~ ~rrmg_Ex~nses~ Accou~ ootnote <f accountmg me hbd r co&5 of er 
Nos. a on 11gg 6 "s ectrlc E~ es " a gener~ted 1ac ~ing any excess co~ts attr1 ted to re· 
Mamter~e Acco~..nf Nos. 3 ~nd 5 on 1ae ~~~&inten- searc ~nd e~nt;<¥>i~~s o cost 1111ts used for 
fn~ o E ectr1c P ant." Inchcate P[fnts esi~ or peak th var1ous c ents o e cost; a ( ) anY. o he 

11. o syrv1ce. O~nate au~t1c~~~rat p~ants. mfo~t1Ve data concermo~ p ant type~ue£ use(!, lue[ 
For a~ ant ~u1 w1tb c 1nat1o o .foss1l ue ste~m, en~;lc ment.txr ~ quantJ y or the rmrt perl~,and 
nuclea ste ro, 1nternal c t1on or gas·lurb1ne ot er phys1ca a operat1ng character1 t1cs of p ant. 
equ1pment,repoft each as a separate pant. However,; a gas 

Plant Name: PHILLIPS Plant Name: Plant Name: Line 
(d) (e) (f) No. 

1 
I NT . COMBUST! ON 

2 
CONVENTIONAL 

1983 3 

1983 4 
5 

46.30 
37 6 

1,384 7 

* 34 8 

* 34 9 
10 

24 11 
27,412,000 12 

13 
$179,223 14 

227,294 15 
59,318,006 16 

$59,724,523 17 
1,289.9465 18 

19 
113,747 20 
932,183 21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

319,492 26 
158,284 27 

28 
78,213 29 
73,962 30 

31 
553,689 32 
141,653 33 

$2,371,223 34 
$0.0865 35 

Oil 36 

Barrel 
37 

42,368 38 

150,591 
39 

$17.180 
40 

$22.000 41 
$3.480 42 
$3.400 43 
9.776 44 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12·88) Page 403.1 Next Page 1s 406 



c P403.A.X-8(0) > 

let continuous pl~nt capability excludes 3 ~·s from tbe Phillips 3 Heat Recovery Steam Generator (HRSG) which is on full 
orced outage. The return to serv1ce date 1s undetermined. 

c P403.A.X-9(D) > 

let continuous plpnt capability excludes 3 ~·s from tbe Phillips 3 Heat Recovery Steam Generator (HRSG) which is on full 
orced outage. The return to serv1ce date 1s undetermined. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I T~is ReP9rt I$: c ) [Xl An 0r1gioal. 

( ) [ l A Resl.bm1 ss 1 on I I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) 
1. Small generating plants are steam plants of less than 25,000 

Kw; internal combustion and gas turbine-plants, conventional hydro 
plants and pumped storage plants of less than 10,000 Kw installed 
capacity (name plate rating). 

Line 
No. 

1 STEAM 
2 Dinner Lake Gas 
3 - Oil 
4 Total 
5 
6 

7 

8 

Name of Plant 

(a) 

9 NOTE: Dinner Lake was placed on long-term 
10 reserve standby March 1, 1994. 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

Ye(lr 
g~~i. 

(b) 

1966 

2. Designate any plant leased from others, operated under 
a license from the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or 
operated as a joint facility,and give a concise statement of 
the facts in a footnote. If licensed project, give project 
number in footnote. 
Installed Net 
Capaclty- Peak 

Name I? ate Demand 
Ratmg MW 

(In MW> (60 Min.) 
(C) (d) 

Net 
Generation Exc ud1ng 

Plant 
Use 
(e) 

Cost of Plant 

(f) 

12.65 11.0 

122,000 
70,000 

192,000 3,636,251 

Page 410 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY I T~is ReP9rt 1$: . ( > [Xl An Or1g1~al. 

( ) [ l A Reslb111 ss 1 on I I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Small Plants) (Continued) 
3. List plants appropriately under subheadings for steam, 5. If any plant is equipped with combinations of steam, hydro 

hydro, nuclear, internal combustion and gas turbine plants. internal combustion or gas turbine equipment, report each as a 
For nuclear, see instruction 11, page 403. separate plant. However, if the exhaust heat from the gas turbine 

4. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available, is utilized in a steam turbine regenerative feed water cycle, or 
give that which is available, specifying period. 
Plant Cost Per MW 

lnst Capacity 
(g) 

287 

e~[~t~:l 
(h) 

128,915 

F~,~el 
( 1) 

for preheated combustion air in a boiler, 
Production Expenses 

72,735 
3,337 

76,072 

Maintenance 
(J) 

Gas 
Oil 

41,047 

Kind of Fuel 
(k) 

report as one plant. 
Fuel Cost 

(I~ cents per 
m1lL1on Btu) 

(l) 

6183c 
162c 

2353c 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) Page 411 Next Page is 422 



NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: 
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of 
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having 
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission 
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the defini­
tion of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System 
of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this 
page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 
required by a State commission. 
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported 
in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame 
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction. 
If a transmission line has more than one type of 

supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each 
type of construction by the use of brackets and extra 
lines. Minor portions of transmission line of a 
different type of construction need not be 
distinguished from the remainder of the line. 
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles 
of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the 
pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely show in 
column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the 
cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned 
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the 
basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses 
with respect to such structures are included in 
the expenses reported for the line designated. 

------- ------ ------ -- ------------------------------- -- ------------------------------------------------------------------
LENGTH (Pole Miles) 

(In the case of underground lines, 
VOLTAGE report circuit miles) 

(Indicate where other ----------------------------------
DESIGNATION than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of On Structures On Structures Nlllber 

Line --------------- ----------------- ------------- ---------- Supporting of Line of Another of 
No. From To Operating 

I 
Designed Structure Designated Line Ci rcuits 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
------------------------ ------- -------------------- ---- -----------------------------------------------------------------

1 Big Bend Sta BB Sub Gen Lds 230.00 STDC 1.75 0.63 4 
2 Gannon Sta Gan Sub Leads 230.00 SSPSC 0.29 1 
3 Gannon Sta Gan Sub Leads 230.00 SDPSC 2.22 3 
4 Gannon Sub Dale Mabry Sub 230.00 STDC 14.84 2 
5 Gannon Sub Dale Mabry Sub 230.00 I.'DPSC 13.59 1 
6 Big Bend Sub State Rd 60 Sub 230.00 STDC 9.37 6.67 2 
7 Big Bend Sub State Rd 60 Sub 230.00 I.'DPSC 0.05 1 
8 Big Bend Sub 11th Ave Sub 230.00 STDC 2.36 2 
9 Big Bend Sub 11th Ave Sub 230.00 I.'DPSC 9.05 1 

10 Big Bend Sub 11th Ave Sub 230.00 SSPSC 4.69 1 
11 Gannon Sub Bell Creek Sub 230.00 I.'DPSC 8.42 1 
12 Gannon Sub Pebbledale 230.00 STDC 2.05 2 
13 Gannon Sub Pebbledale 230.00 I.'DPSC 42.05 1 
14 Gannon Sub Pebbledale 230.00 STDC 0.41 2 
15 Gannon Sub Pebbledale 230.00 I.'DPSC 14.55 1 
16 Gannon Sub Pebbledale 230.00 STDC 3.01 2 
17 Gannon Sub Pebbledale 230.00 I.'DPSC 0.40 1 
18 Big Bend Sub Mines Sub 230.00 STDC 2.38 2 
19 Big Bend Sub Mines Sub 230.00 I.'DPSC 19.20 1 
20 Big Bend Sub Mines Sub 230.00 STDC 2.25 2 
21 Big Bend Sub FPL Tie 230.00 STDC 0.20 2 
22 Big Bend Sub FPL Tie 230.00 ADPSC 3.12 1 
23 Big Bend Sub FPL Tie 230.00 WDPSC 10.06 1 
24 Big Bend Sub River Sub 230.00 STDC 2.36 7.87 2 
25 Big Bend Sub River Sub 230.00 SSPSC 4.29 1 
26 Big Bend Sub River Sub 230.00 I.'DPSC 7.07 1 
27 Eleventh Ave Sub Ohio Sub 230.00 SSPSC 6.10 1 
28 Sheldon Rd Sub FPC Tie 230.00 SSPDC 1.52 1.52 2 
29 Sheldon Rd Sub FPC Tie 230.00 SSPSC 3.57 1 
30 Sheldon Rd Sub FPC Tie 230.00 I.'DPSC 5.16 1 
31 Sheldon Rd Sub FPC Tie 230.00 WDPSC 5.11 1 
32 Big Bend Sub FPL Tie 230.00 ADPSC 13.64 1 
33 Ohio Sub Sheldon Rd 230.00 SSPSC 9.89 1 
34 Big Bend Sub Big Bend Sta 230.00 SSPSC 0.48 1 
35 Big Bend Sub Big Bend Sta 230.00 SSPSC 0.99 1 
36 Sheldon Rd Dale Mabry 230.00 WDPSC 10.51 1 

------------------- --------------------------------- ---- ---- --------------------- ---------------- -----------------------
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: 
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more 
transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and 
the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which 
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased 
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of 
lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line 
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the 
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent 
operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct 

COST OF LINE 
(Include in column (j) land, land 
rights, and clearing right-of-way) 

statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details) of such matters as percent 
ownership by respondent in the line,name of co-owner 
basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the 
expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, 
and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co­
owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another 
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of 
lease, annual rent for year, and how determined. 
Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in 
columns (j) to Cl> on the book cost at end of year. 

**EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 
Size of 

Conductor 
and Material 

( i) 

1590 AAC 
1272 AAC 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
954 AAC 

1590 ACSR 

*Land 
(j) 

1590 ACSR & 954 AAC 
2800 ACAR I 
954 ACSR 

1590 ACSR/AW 
1590 & 954 ACSR,ACSR/AW 
1590 ACSR I 

Construction 
and Other 

Costs 
(k) 

954 ACSR & AAC, 1590 ACSR, 795 AAC 
954 ACSR 
954 ACSR 

1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 & 954 ACSR 
2/795 ACSR 
954 ACSR 

1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 & 954 ACSR 
2800 ACAR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
2!795 ACSR 
2800 ACAR 
954 AAC 

1590 & 954 AAC 
1590 ACSR I 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

Total Cost 
( l) 

Operation 
Expenses 

(m) 

PAGE 423 

I 
Maintenance I 
Expenses 

(n) 
Rents 

(0) 

Total 
Expenses 

(p) 
Line 
no. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 



---------------------------------- ------------------------------ --------------------------------- -----------------------
NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: 
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of 
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having 
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission 
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the def ini­
tion of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System 
of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this 
page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 
required by a State commission. 
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported 
in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame 
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction. 
If a transmission line has more than one type of 

supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each 
type of construction by the use of brackets and extra 
lines. Minor portions of transmission line of a 
different type of construction need not be 
distinguished from the remainder of the line. 
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles 
of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the 
pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely show in 
column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the 
cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned 
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the 
basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses 
with respect to such structures are included in 
the expenses reported for the line designated. 

------------------------------------------------------------- -- ---------------------------------------------------------
LENGTH (Pole Miles) 

(In the case of underground lines, 
VOLTAGE report circuit miles) 

(Indicate where other ----------------------------------
DESIGNATION than 60 cycle, 3 phase) Type of On Structures Nl.llber 

Line -------------------------------- ----------------------- Supporting of Line On Structures of 
No. From To Operating I Designed Structure Designated of Another Line Circuits 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) (g) (h) 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- --

1 Pebbledale Sub Bell Creek Sub 230.00 IJDPSC 21.92 1 
2 Pebbledale Sub Bell Creek Sub 230.00 STDC 2. 07 2 
3 Pebbledale Sub Bell Creek Sub 230.00 IJDPSC 1.28 1 
4 Sheldon Rd Sub Jackson Rd Sub 230.00 SSPSC 0.56 1 
5 Sheldon Rd Sub Jackson Rd Sub 230.00 SSPDC 2.66 2.68 2 
6 Mines Sub Pebbledale 230.00 IJDPSC 24.15 1 
7 Pebbledale FPC Tie 230.00 IJDPSC 2.75 1 
8 Pebbledale FPC Tie 230.00 IJDPSC 11.25 1 
9 South Eloise FPC Tie 230.00 IJDPSC 16.40 1 

10 Pebbledale Ariana 230.00 IJSPSC 2.32 1 
11 Pebbledale Ariana 230.00 STDC 2.99 1 
12 Pebbledale Ariana 230.00 IJDPSC 17.72 1 
13 Pebbledale Ariana 230.00 SSPDC 0.85 0.85 2 
14 Pebbledale Hardee Plant 230.00 SSPSC 16.93 1 
15 Recker Switching Ariana 230.00 IJDPSC 0.69 1 
16 Recker Switching Ariana 230.00 SSPDC 0.85 0.85 2 
17 Auburndale P.P. Recker 230.00 SSPDC 0.12 0.13 2 
18 Auburndale P.P. Recker 230.00 SSPDC 0.13 0.12 2 
19 Gannon Sta Gan Gen LOS 138.00 IJDPSC 2.55 3 
20 Gannon Sub Juneau Sub 138.00 IJSPSC 14.84 1 
21 Gannon Sub Juneau Sub 138.00 IJDPSC 1.73 1 
22 Ohio Sub Juneau Sub 138.00 IJSPSC 4.48 1 
23 Ohio Sub Juneau Sub 138.00 CSPSC 2.31 
24 Gannon Sub Hkrs Pt Sub 138.00 IJSPSC 1.82 1 
25 Gannon Sub Hkrs Pt Sub 138.00 SSPDC 0.44 2 
26 Gannon Sub Hkrs Pt Sub 138.00 IJSPDC 1.21 2 
27 Ohio Sub Clearview Sub 138.00 IJSPSC 1.87 1 
28 Ohio Sub Clearview Sub 138.00 UNDERGRND 0.29 
29 Ohio Sub Himes Sub 138.00 IJSPSC 8.39 1 
30 Ohio Sub Clearview Sub 138.00 IJSPSC 1.83 1 
31 Gannon Juneau Sub 138.00 CSPSC 11.43 1 
32 Gannon Juneau Sub 138.00 SSPDC 0.44 2 
33 Gannon Juneau Sub 138.00 CSPDC 0.74 2 
34 
35 
36 
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NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: 
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more 
transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and 
the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which 
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased 
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of 
lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line 
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the 
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent 
operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct 

COST OF LINE 
(Include in column (j) land, land 
rights, and clearing right-of-way) 

statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details) of such matters as percent 
ownership by respondent in the line,name of co-owner 
basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the 
expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, 
and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co­
owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another 
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of 
lease, annual rent for year, and how determined. 
Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in 
columns (j) to (l) on the book cost at end of year. 

**EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 
Size of 

Conductor 
and Material 

(i) 

954 ACSR 
954 ACSR/AW 
954 ACSR 
954 ACSR 
954 ACSR 

1590 ACSR 
954 ACSR 

1590 & 954 ACSR 
954 ACSR I 

1590 & 954 ACSR 
954 ACSR/AW I 

*Land 
(j) 

Construction 
and Other 

Costs 
(k) 

954 ACSR, 1590 ACSR & 954 ACSR/AW 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
1590 ACSR 
954 AAC 
954 AAC 
600 CU., 954 ACSR 
954 AAC & ACSR, 600 CU 
600 cu 
636 AAC & 795 SSAC 
954 AAC & 795 ACSR 
954 AAC I 
954 AAC 
954 AAC 
795 SSAC & 336 ACSR 
500 AAC 
795 SSAC, 954 AAC & 636 ACSR 
795 SSAC, 954 AAC 

1590 AAC 
1590 AAC 
1590 AAC 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

Total Cost 
( l) 

Operation 
Expenses 

(m) 
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I 
Maintenance I 
Expenses 

(n) 
Rents 

(0) 

Total 
Expenses 

(p) 
Line 
no. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 



---------------------------------------------------------------- --------------------------------------------------------
NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: 
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS 

1. Report information concerning transmission lines, cost of 
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line having 
nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report transmission 
lines below voltages in group totals only for each voltage. 
2. Transmission lines include all lines covered by the defini ­
tion of transmission system plant as given in the Uniform System 
of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and expenses on this 
page. 
3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so 
required by a State commission. 
4. Exclude from this page any transmission lines for which 
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property. 
5. Indicate whether the type of supporting structure reported 
in column (e) is: (1) single pole, wood, or steel; (2) H-frame 
wood, or steel poles; (3)tower; or (4) underground construction. 
If a transmission line has more than one type of 

VOLTAGE 

supporting structure, indicate the mileage of each 
type of construction by the use of brackets and extra 
lines. Minor portions of transmission line of a 
different type of construction need not be 
distinguished from the remainder of the line. 
6. Report in columns (f) and (g) the total pole miles 
of each transmission line. Show in column (f) the 
pole miles of line on structures the cost of which is 
reported for the line designated; conversely show in 
column (g) the pole miles of line on structures the 
cost of which is reported for another line. Report 
pole miles of line on leased or partly owned 
structures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the 
basis of such occupancy and state whether expenses 
with respect to such structures are included in 
the expenses reported for the line designated. 

LENGTH (Pole Miles) 
(In the case of underground lines, 

report circuit miles) 

Line 
No. 

DESIGNATION 

From 
(a) 

To 
(b) 

(Indicate where other 
than 60 cycle, 3 phase) 

Operating 
(C) I Designed 

(d) 

Type of 
Supporting 
Structure 

(e) 

On Structures 
of Line 

Designated 
(f) 

on Structures 
of Another Line 

(g) 

N'-'lber 
of 

Circuits 
(h) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 

36 TOTAL 

Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 
Various 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

69.00 SPSC 
69.00 SPDC 
69.00 DPSC 
69.00 DPDC 
69.00 UNDERGRND 

PAGE 422.2 

743.58 Var 
11.16 8.01 
19.08 
1.74 1.45 

10.11 

1,193.88 39.58 



NAME OF RESPONDENT: YEAR OF REPORT: 
Tampa Electric Company This Report Is An Original Dec. 31, 1994 

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued) 

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice. 
Report lower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one 
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include lower 
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more 
transmission line structures support lines of the same voltage, 
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f) and 
the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g). 
8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for which 
the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property is leased 
from another company, give name of lessor, date and terms of 
lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmission line 
other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for which the 
respondent is not the sole owner but which the respondent 
operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a succinct 

COST OF LINE 
(Include in column (j) land, land 
rights, and clearing right-of-way) 

statement explaining the arrangement and giving 
particulars (details) of such matters as percent 
ownership by respondent in the line,name of co-owner 
basis of sharing expenses of the line, and how the 
expenses borne by the respondent are accounted for, 
and accounts affected. Specify whether lessor, co­
owner, or other party is an associated company. 
9. Designate any transmission line leased to another 
company and give name of lessee, date and terms of 
lease, annual rent for year, and how determined. 
Specify whether lessee is an associated company. 
10. Base the plant cost figures called for in 
columns (j) to (l) on the book cost at end of year. 

**EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES 
Size of 

Conductor 
and Material 

( i) 

VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 
VARIOUS 

*Land 
(j) 

* INCLUDES ROADS & TRAILS 

Construction 
and Other 

Costs 
(k) 

Total Cost 
(l) 

** EXPENSES NOT AVAILABLE BY TRANSMISSION LINES 

13,749,200 120,971,596 134,720,796 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-87) 

Operation 
Expenses 

(m) 

PAGE 423.2 

I 
Maintenance I 
Expenses 

(n) 
Rents 
(o) 

Total 
Expenses 

(p) 
Line 
no. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY 

T~is ReP9rt Is: ( ) [Xl An Or1gioal. 
( ) [ ] A ReslilmlSSlOn 

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

1. Report below the information called for concerning 
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is 
not necessary to report minor revisions of lines. 

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under-

ground construction and show each transmission line separate­
ly. If actual costs of completed construction are not readily 
available for reporting columns (l) to (o), it is permissible 
to report in these columns the estimated final completion 

LINE DESIGNATION 
Line~------------------------.-------------------------~ 
No. 

Line 
Length 

1n 
M1les From 

(a) 

1 Sheldon Road Slb. 
2 Sheldon Road Slb. 
3 Pebbledale Slb. 
4 Pebbledale Slb. 
5 Recker Switching Station 
6 Recker Switching Station 
7 Auburndale PP Comb. T. 
8 Various 
9 Various 

10 Various 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 TOTAL 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 TOTAL 

'ERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-86) 

To 

(b) 

Jackson Road Sub. 
Jackson Road Sub. 
Ariana 
Ariana 
Ariana 
Ariana 
Recker 
Various 
Various 
Various 

(c) 
(2.68) 

2.66 
(0.70) 

0.85 
0.69 
0.85 
0.25 

(3 .51) 
2.68 

(0.01) 

* 

1.08 

Page 424 

SPSC 
SPOC 
DPSC 
SPOC 
DPSC 
SPOC 
SPOC 
SPSC 
SPOC 
DPOC 

SUPPORTING 
STRUCTURE 

Type 

(d) 

Average 
Nunber 
M~~s 

(e) 

CIRCUITS PER 
STRUCTURE 

Present Ultimate 

(f) (g) 



< P424(C) > 

Colum C equals net miles of transmission line added during 1994. 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is Repgrt Is:. ( ) [X] An OrtQtOal. 
( ) [ l A Reslbntsston 1 

TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued) 
I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported. 3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage, 
Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads indicate such fact by footnote; also where line is other 
and Trails, in column (l) with appropriate footnote, and than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic. 
costs of Underground Conduit in column(m). 

CONDUCTORS LINE COST 
Voltage Line 

Size Specification Confi~uration 
KV. 

l~ li!nd Po ;,as~. Towers Total 
No. 

(Operattng) c~ctors and pactng La Rtghts a txtures a Devtce 
(h) (i) (j) (k) ( l) (m) (n) (0) 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

984,627 7,171,492 982,292 * 9,138,411 15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

$984,627 $7,171,492 $982,292 $91138,411 44 

'ERC FORM N0.1 (ED. 12-86) Page 425 



< P425.X·15(0) > 

Line Cost equals net cost of additions to transmission lines during 1994. 
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Name of R~soondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is Repc;>rt Is: < > (XJ An Or1gioal. 
( > ( l A Resl.bn1 ss 1 on I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

ne Name and Location of Substation 
o. 

<a> 
1 ALEXANDER RD-PLANT CITY 
2 BAY CClJRT-TAMPA 
3 BAY METALS-TAMPA 
4 BELL SHOALS-RURAL 
5 BELMONT HEIGHTS-TAMPA 
6 BERKLEY RD-RURAL 
7 BLANTON-RURAL 
8 BLOOMINGDALE-SAME 
9 BOYSCClJT-TAMPA 

10 BRANDON- SAME 
11 BUCKHORN-RURAL 
12 CALOOSA-RURAL 
13 CARROLLWOOD VILLAGE-TAMPA 
14 CASEY ROAD-RURAL 
15 CLARKIJILD-RURAL 
16 COOLIDGE-TAMPA 
17 CORONET-RURAL 
18 CYPRESS GDNS-IJ/HAVEN 
19 CYPRESS STREET-TAMPA 
20 DAIRY ROAD-IJ/HAVEN 
21 DAVID JOSEPH SHREDDER-RURAL 
22 DEL IJEB-SUN CITY 
23 EAST BAY-RURAL 
24 EAST WINTER HAVEN-SAME 
25 EHRLICH ROAD-TAMPA 
26 EL PRADO-TAMPA 
27 EL PRADO- TAMPA 
28 ESTUARY-TAMPA 
29 FAIRGROUNDS-RURAL 
30 FERN STREET-TAMPA 
31 FERN STREET-TAMPA 
32 FERN STREET-TAMPA 
33 56TH STREET-TAMPA 
34 FIRST STREET-TAMPA 
35 FLORIDA AVENUE-TAMPA 
36 FT. KING HIJY-RURAL 
37 46TH STREET-TAMPA 
38 14TH STREET-TAMPA 
39 FOWLER AVENUE-TAMPA 
40 GALLAGHER ROAD-RURAL 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

(b) 
Primary Secorc~ary Tertiary 

(C) ( ) (e) 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 4.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
D I ST -UNATTENDED 69.00 2.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 4.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00 3.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 13.00 4.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
D I ST -UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.0D 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis Repgrt 1$: ( ) [Xl An Or1gi~al. 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
Capacity of Substation 
(ln Serv1~f~ (In MVa) 

Number of 
Transformers 
1n Serv1ce 

(g) 

Number of 
SPare 

TranSformers 
(h) 

~-----------------------------,-------------r------------4Line 
Type of.Equipment Number.of Units Total Capacity No. 

56 
20 
14 
28 
28 
28 
20 
28 
28 
56 
28 
22 

50 

28 
28 
75 

28 
28 
75 

28 
6 

45 

14 
56 
56 
8 

28 
28 
28 

5 

5 
28 
56 
22 

28 
33 
56 
28 
56 
22 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (EO. 12-86) 

2 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 
1 

1 

2 
1 

1 

2 

1 

1 
2 

1 

3 
2 

1 

2 

2 

3 

1 

1 

1 

2 
3 

1 

2 
1 

1 

2 

2 
1 

2 
1 
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( 1 ) ( J) ( k) 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECT~IC COMPANY I 

T~is ReP9rt 1~:. ( ) [X] An Or1910al . 
( > [ l A Res1.Dn1 ss 1 on I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

ine Name and Location of Substation 
lo. 

(a) 
1 GORDONVILLE-RURAL 
2 GEORGE RD-RURAL 
3 GIBSONTON-SAME 
4 GRANADA-TAMPA 
5 GRAY STREET-TAMPA 
6 GTE COLLIER-TAMPA 
7 GULF CITY-RURAL 
8 HABANA-TAMPA 
9 HENDERSON ROAD-TAMPA 

10 HOPEWELL-PLANT CITY 
11 HYDE PARK-TAMPA 
12 IMPERIALAKES-RURAL 
13 INDUSTRIAL PARK-TAMPA 
14 IVY STREET-TAMPA 
15 JAN PHYL-W/HAVEN 
16 KEYSTONE-TAMPA 
17 KIRKLAND RD-RURAL 
18 KNIGHTS-RURAL 
19 LAKE ALFRED-SAME 
20 LAKE WM-RURAL 
21 LAKE JULIANA-RURAL 
22 LAKE MAGDALENE-RURAL 
23 LAKE REGION-W/HAVEN 
24 LAKE RUBY-RURAL 
25 LAKE WINTERSET-RURAL 
26 LAKEWOOD-BRANDON 
27 LOIS-TAMPA 
28 LOIS-TAMPA 
29 LOIS-TAMPA 
30 LUCERNE PARK-W/HAVEN 
31 MAC DILL-TAMPA 
32 MANHATTAN -TAMPA 
33 MARION-TAMPA 
34 MARITIME-TAMPA 
35 MATANZAS-TAMPA 
36 MATANZAS-TAMPA 
37 MCFARLAND-TAMPA 
38 MEADOW PARK-RURAL 

I 39 MILLER MAC-RUSKIN 
40 ORIENT PARK-TAMPA 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or ~.nattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 

DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENOED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENOED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
D I ST -UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
DIST-UNATTENOED 
DIST-UNATTENDED 
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(b) 

VOLTAGE (In MVa) 
Primary 

(c) 

69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
13.00 
69.00 
13.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
13.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 
69.00 

Secondary 
(d) 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
4.00 

13.00 
4.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
4.00 

13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 
13.00 

Tertiary 
(e) 



Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

This Repc;>rt Is: 
<1> [X] An Or1gi~al. 
(2) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
Capacity of Substation 
(ln Serv1~f~ (ln MVa) 

Number of 
Transformers 
1n Serv1ce 

(g) 

Number of 
Spqre r-----------------------------~r------------r----------~Line 

Type of(
1
.E)quipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 

13 
56 
22 
28 
56 
28 
13 
56 
28 
20 
48 

13 
28 
28 
56 
37 
28 
28 
28 
14 
28 
28 
28 
20 
28 
28 
8 

56 
3 

28 
50 

56 
67 

56 
10 

56 
28 
28 
28 
56 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

1 

2 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 
1 

2 

2 
1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
6 

2 

1 

1 
2 

2 

2 

2 

6 

2 
1 

1 

1 

2 

T ran!> formers 
(h) 
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( j) ( k) 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 
18 

19 

20 
21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
40 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I I 

Date of Rer,rt 
<~~1221~5 Y > I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway customer should not be Listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of Less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

ne Name and Location of Substation 
10. 

(a) 
1 PAGLEN RD-RURAL 
2 PATTERSON ROAD-RURAL 
3 PEACH AVE-RURAL 
4 PEARSON RD-RURAL 
5 PINE LAKE-TAMPA 
6 PINECREST-RURAL 
7 PLANT AVE-TAMPA 
8 PLANT CITY-SAME 
9 PLYMOUTH-TAMPA 

10 POLK CITY-SAME 
11 PORT SUTTON-TAMPA 
12 PROVIDENCE ROAD-RURAL 
13 PROVIDENCE ROAD-RURAL 
14 RHODINE ROAD-RURAL 
15 RIVERVIEIJ-RURAL 
16 ROCKY CREEK-RURAL 
17 ROME AVE-TAMPA 
18 SAN ANTONIO-SAME 
19 SENECA ST-TAMPA 
20 78TH ST-TAMPA 
21 SKYIJAY-TAMPA 
22 SOUTH SEFFNER-SAME 
23 ST CLOUD-SAME 
24 STADIIJ4-TAMPA 
25 STATE RD 574-RURAL 
26 SUN CITY-SAME 
27 SUNSET LANE-TAMPA 
28 SYDNEY ROAD-RURAL 
29 TAMPA BAY BLVD-TAMPA 
30 TAMPA PALMS-TAMPA 
31 TEMPLE TERRACE-SAME 
32 TERRACE-TAMPA 
33 3RD AVE-TAMPA 
34 30TH STREET-TAMPA 
35 TROUT CREEK-RURAL 
36 TURKEY FORD-RURAL 
37 12TH AVE-TAMPA 
38 27TH ST-TAMPA 
39 UNIV OF SO FLA-TAMPA 
40 IJASHINGTON ST-TAMPA 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

(b) 
Primary Seco~ary Tertiary 

(c) ( ) (e) 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
D I ST -UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
D I ST -UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
D I ST -UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 135.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 138.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
D I ST -UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

This Repc;lrt Is: 
<1> [Xl An Or1gioal . 
(2) [ ] A Reslbm1SS10n I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux· 
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co·owner or other party, ex· 
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon· 
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co·owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation 
(ln Serv1~f~ (In MVa) 

N~r of 
Transformers 
1n Serv1ce 

(g) 

N~r of 
Spare 

TranSformers 
(h) 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
r-------~----~--~-----------,,-~--~--~-r--~----~--4Line 

Type of(
1
.E)quipment N~r.of Units Total Capacity No. 

28 
56 
28 
56 
56 
22 
67 

28 
56 
13 
22 
28 
28 
28 
28 
48 
28 
13 
28 
22 
56 
50 

28 
37 

51 

28 
28 
28 
37 

28 
45 

28 
28 
28 
28 
28 
28 
so 
56 
56 
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1 

2 
1 
2 

2 

1 

2 

1 

2 
1 

1 

1 
1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 
2 

1 

1 

3 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
1 

2 
2 

2 
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( J) ( k) 

1 

2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I T~is ReP9rt Is:. ( ) [X] An Or1g1oal. 

( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n l l 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS 
1. Report below the information called for concern­

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

ne Name and Location of Substation 
o. 

(a) 
1 WATERS AVE-RURAL 
2 WAYNE ROAD-RURAL 
3 WILSON-PLANT CITY 
4 WOODLANDS-TAMPA 
5 YUKON-TAMPA 
6 MISC- 1 VARIOUS 
7 TOTAL DISTRIBUTION 
8 ARIANA-RURAL 
9 ARIANA-RURAL 

10 BELL CREEK-RURAL 
I 1 BIG BEND UNIT 1-RURAL 
12 BIG BEND UNIT 2-RURAL 
13 BIG BEND UNIT 3-RURAL 
14 BIG BEND UNIT 4-RURAL 
15 GAS TURBINE N0.2-RURAL 
16 GAS TURBINE N0.3-RURAL 
17 BRADLEY-RURAL 
18 CLEARVIEW-TAMPA 
19 CLEARVIEW-TAMPA 
20 DADE CITY-SAME 
21 DALE MABRY-RURAL 
22 DALE MABRY-RURAL 
23 DOUBLE BRANCH-RURAL 
24 DOUBLE BRANCH-RURAL 
25 11TH AVE-TAMPA 
26 11TH AVE-TAMPA 
27 GANNON STA-TAMPA 
28 GANNON STA UNIT 1-TAMPA 
29 GANNON STA UNIT 2-TAMPA 
30 GANNON STA UNIT 3-TAMPA 
31 GANNON STA UNIT 4-TAMPA 
32 GANNON STA UNIT 5-TAMPA 
33 GANNON STA UNIT 6-TAMPA 
34 HAMPTON-RURAL 
35 HAMPTON-RURAL 
36 HIMES-TAMPA 
37 HIMES-TAMPA 
38 HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA 
39 HOOKERS PT 1-TAMPA 
40 HOOKERS PT 2-TAMPA 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or 1.1\attended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to f~r~ction the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

(b) 
Primary Seco~ary Tertiary 

(c) ( ) (e) 
DIST-UNATTENOED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENOED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENOED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
DIST-UNATTENDED * * 

TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 21.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 13.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 110.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 138.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 15.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 15.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 20.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 18.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 20.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 230.00 23.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 138.00 69.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
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VARIOUS 

< P426.3.X-6(D) > 

VARIOUS 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

Tlis Repc;~rt Is: ( ) [X] An Or1gioal. 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS10n 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
I I 

Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 
3S rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

N~r of 
a~citr of Substation Trans ormers 
( n Se v1~?~ (In MVa) 1n Serv1ce 

(g) 
56 2 
13 1 
28 1 
56 2 
50 2 
9 1 

4,263 185 
42 2 

168 1 
224 1 
480 1 
480 1 
480 1 
480 1 

71 1 
72 1 

168 1 
300 2 
28 1 
28 1 
56 2 

392 2 
48 2 
60 1 
56 2 

224 1 
224 1 
150 2 
150 2 
180 1 
205 1 
270 1 
433 1 
28 1 

224 1 
47 3 

168 1 
168 1 
43 1 
67 2 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

Number of 
~re Tra ormers 
(h) 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
r-------------~~~----~-----.r-~--~--~-r~~----~--~Line 

Type of(
1
.E)quipment Number.of Units Total Capacity No. 
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(J) (k) 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I 

T~is RePQrt Is:. < > [XJ An Or1g1~al. 
( ) [ ] A Reslbn1SS1on I Year of Report 

Dec. 31, 1994 
SUBSTATIONS 

1. Report below the information called for concern­
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the 
year. 

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or 
street railway customer should not be listed below. 

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for 

Line 
No. 

Name and Location of Substation 
(a) 

1 HOOKERS PT-TAMPA 
2 HOOKERS PT-TAMPA 
3 JACKSON RD-TAMPA 
4 JACKSON RD-TAMPA 
5 JUNEAU-TAMPA 
6 JUNEAU-TAMPA 
7 LAKE SILVER-WINTER HAVEN 
8 MINES-RURAL 
9 MULBERRY-SAME 

10 OHIO-TAMPA 
11 PEBBLEDALE-RURAL 
12 PHILLIPS-SEBRING 
13 RIVER-RURAL 
14 RUSKIN-RURAL 
15 RUSKIN-RURAL 
16 SHELDON RD-RURAL 
17 SO. ELOISE-RURAL 
18 SO. ELOISE-RURAL 
19 SO. GIBSONTON-SAME 
20 STATE RD 60-RURAL 
21 STATE RD 60-RURAL 
22 TOTAL TRANSMISSION 
23 
24 TOTAL TRANSMISSION & DISTRIBUTION 
25 

26 
27 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but 
the number of such substations must be shown. 

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each 
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution 
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page, 
summarize according to function the capacities reported for 
the individual stations in column (f). 

Character of Substation 
VOLTAGE (In MVa) 

(b) 
Primary Seco~ary Tertiary 

(C) ( ) (e) 
TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 138.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-SEMIATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 138.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-ATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 230.00 69.00 
TRANS-UNATTENDED 69.00 13.00 
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Name of Resoondent 
TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY I Tlis ReP9rt 1$:. ( ) [X] An Or1910al. 

( ) [ l A Reslbn1ss1on I I 
Year of Report 
Dec. 31, 1994 

SUBSTATIONS (Continued) 
5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such 

as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux­
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. 

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased 
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise 
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For 
any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name 

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any 
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole 
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex­
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between 
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon­
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor, 
co-owner, or other party is an associated company. 

Capacity of Substation 
(ln Serv1~f~ (In MVa) 

Number of Number of 
Transfo~rs s~re 
1n Serv1ce Transformers 

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT 
r-------~----~~~--~--------~~--~~~-.=-~~--~--~Line 

Type of(
1
.E>quipment Number of Units Total Capacity No. 

88 
60 
56 

224 
56 

336 
48 

392 
50 

672 
168 

50 
448 

28 

168 

364 
168 

28 

196 
420 

28 

10,262 

14,525 

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) 

(g) (h) 

1 

1 

2 
1 
2 

2 

2 
2 

2 
2 

1 

2 
2 

1 

1 

2 

1 

1 

1 

2 

1 
76 

261 
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(j) (k) 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 

12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
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Name of Ref~nt I 
T~is ReP9rt Is: I Date of Reflrt I 

Year of Report 
TAMPA ELEC IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An or~oal. <~g12~'¢5y ) Dec. 31, 1994 A Res lSSlOn 

ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS 

1. Report below the information called for concerning lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and an-

distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers. nual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held 

2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name 

external demand meters. of co-owner or other parties, explain basis of accounting for 

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-

meters or line transformers held by the respondent under counts affected in respondent's books of account. Specify 

lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other- in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an 

wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. associated company. 

If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a 

Line LINE TRANSFORMERS 
No. Item Number of Watt-Hour Meters 

(a) (b) 
Number Total Cap111ci ty (In MVa) 

(c) (d) 

1 Number at Beginning of Year 520,026 123,294 6,482 

2 Additions During Year 
3 Purchases 19,436 6,311 348 

4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired 
5 TO!A~~~~tions (Enter Total of lines 

19,436 6,311 348 

6 Reductions During Year 
7 Retirements 10,877 3,m 170 
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold 
9 TOI~L R~uc~DQs (Enter Total of mes a ) 10,877 3,m 170 

10 Number at End of Year (lines 1+5-9) 528,585 125,828 6,660 
11 In Stock 12,576 955 148 
12 Locked Meters on Customers' Premises 24,781 
13 Inactive Transformers on System 
14 In Customers' Use 491 I 101 124,416 6,476 
15 In Company's Use 127 457 36 
16 TOI~L Eny1of yv'r (~qter Total of 

1n~ to , &s l1ne shou d equal 1 ne • ) 528,585 125,828 6,660 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
Trs Repc;>rt I~= 

I 
Date of Rer,rt 

I 
Year of Report TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ fX~ An Or~oal. A Res 1SS10n <~~~22'~5Y > Dec. 31, 1994 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES 
1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection or low sulfur fuels including storage and handl· 

facilities shall be defined as any building, structure, ing equipment 
equij:Jllet1t, facility, or iq:>rovement designed and constructed (3) Monitoring equij:Jllet1t 
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of (4) Other. 
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, liq.Jid, B. Water pollution control facilities: 
or solid slbstances, heat, noise or for the control, (1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pu~ps, etc. 
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im- (2) Waste water treatment equipment 
pact of an activity on the environment. (3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment 

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed (4) Oil interceptors 
for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative (5) Sediment control facilities 
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental (6) Monitoring equij:Jllet1t 
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable (7) Other. 
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determining c. Solid waste disposal costs: 

costs without environmental considerations. It is not (1) Ash handling and disposal equipment 
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of (2) Land 
this response. Base the response on the best engineering (3) Settling ponds 
judgement where direct comparisons are not available. (4) Other. 

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated D. Noise abatement equipment: 
costs of environmental protection facilities in service, (1) Structures 
constructed or modified in cOI'Vll!ction with the production, (2) Mufflers 
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall (3) Sound proofing equij:Jllet1t 
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities (4) Monitoring equij:Jllet1t 
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it (5) Other. 
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed E. Esthetic costs: 
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes. (1) Architectural costs 
Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant (2) Towers 
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost (3) Underground lines 
of facilities when the original cost is not available or (4) Landscaping 
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the (5) Other. 
respondent explains the basis of such estimations. F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to 

Exaq:>les of these costs would include a portion of the costs restricted output from existing facilities, or addi· 
of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped substa· tion of pollution control facilities. 
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote. G. Miscellaneous: 

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include (1) Preparation of environmental reports 
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be (2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts 
used to provide power to operate associ a ted environmental pro· 330, 331, 332, and 335. 
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per· (3) Parks and related facilities 
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote. (4) Other. 

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided 5. In those instances when costs are composites of both 
below and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder: actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify 

A. Air pollution control facilities: in column (f) the actual costs that are included in 
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc. column (e). 
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of 6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-

environmentally clean fuels such as low ash vironmental facilities at line 9. 
CHANGES DURING YEAR 

Bala~e at Actual Cost Line Classification of Cost 
Adjustments No. Additions Retirements End o Year 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 
1 Air Pollution Control Facilities $4,736,680 $3,060,105 ($6,858,823) $401,661,680 
2 Water Pollution Control Facilities 502,284 361,841 (2,314,660) 41,190,305 
3 Solid Waste Disposal Costs 4,553,957 479,141 (1,582,238) 88,280,819 
4 Noise Abatement Eq.Jipment 115,917 432,186 
5 Esthetic Costs (246) 36,368 
6 Additional Plant Capacity 64,188 6,972,257 
7 Miscellaneous (Identify significant) 5,464 70,997 6,985,067 
8 TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $9,914,302 $3,972,084 ($10,691,779) $545,558,682 * 
9 Construction Work in Progress 48,126,816 
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lnly productl"on environnental expeoditure$ h11ve been reported. Other eovirroneotal expenditures are minimal. Production 
!nVlronmenta expend1tures made ~rior to 1969 and sti l 1n service are S6,9lf,9~5. 
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Name of Res~nt 

I 
Trs Repgrt Is: 

I 
Date of Ref>rt 

I 
Year of Report TAMPA ELECT IC COMPANY ~ ~ ~X~ An Or~oal. <~~122'~5 Y > A Res 1SS10n Dec. 31, 1994 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES 
1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with tion of pollution control equipment,use of alternate en-

the use of environmental protection facilities, the vironmentally preferable fuels or environmental regula-
cost of which are reported on page 430. IJhere it is tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs ment power purchased on the average system price of 
be made,state the basis or method used. purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement 

2. Include below the costs incurred ciJe to the power is not known. Price internally generated replace-
operation of environmental protection equipment, ment power at the system average cost of power generated 
facilities, and programs. if the actual cost of specific replacement generation 

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed is not known. 
below. 6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes 

4. Under item 6 report the difference in cost be- assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen-
tween environmentally clean fuels and the alternative tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and 
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available similar fees on such facilities. 
for use. 7. In those instances where expenses are composed of 

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power, both actual Sl.4lPOrtable data and estimates of costs, 
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi- specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-
ciency in output from existing plants ciJe to the addi- eluded in column (b). 

Line Classification of Expenses Amount Actual Expenses 
No. (a) (b) (c) 
1 Depreciation $16,607,667 * 
2 Labor(.Meinte~nce6 Materials, and Supp l i es Cost Related to Env. 

18,062,528 * Fac1 1t1es a Pr grams 
3 Fuel Related Costs 
4 Operation of Facilities 
5 Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal 
6 Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels 7,992,889 

7 Replacement Power Costs 3,873,515 * 
8 Taxes and Fees 
9 Administrative and General 1,037,168 

10 Other (Identify significant) 
11 TOTAL $47,573,767 
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p431.x-1(c) > 

ook depreciation determined by applying current depreciation rates to pollution control investment. 

p431.x-2(c) > 

!location of expenses made on basis of plant investment. 

p431.x-7(c) > 

ased on estimated power usage times average cost per KWH. 
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SchedJle INDEX 

Accrued and prepaid taxes ····················································································· 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes ············································································· 
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of 

COIIIIIOil uti l i ty plant •••..•••••••••••..•........•••............•..•••.••.•••••••••.....•••••••..••....•.•.. 

utility plant .•.•••..•••••.•••••..•..•.••••..••••..•••••••.••.••••.•....•..••••••••••.•••••.•••••••••••••• 
utility plant (surmary) •.....•••••••..•.................•.•••••••••••••.•.••....•.••••.•.......•...•.••••. 

Advances 

fran associated corrpanies •.•••••.•.••••••...•••••.••••.••••••.•.............••.•.••.•.......••••.•••••..•. 

Allowances ••••••••••••..•••••......••••.............•..•.•••....•.••••••.•••••••••......•.•••.••••••...••.•.•. 

Amortization 

miscellaneous .....•••....••••••.....•.•••••••••••••••••••••••.••..•.•..•••••••••...•••......••••.•...•.•.. 

of nuclear fuel •••••••••••••••••••••••.••••.•..........•..........•••.•..•••••...•.•.••••.......•....••.•. 
Appropriations of Retained Earnings 

Associated Companies 

advances from ••.••••••••.......•.•.•••.•.....•...••..........••.•.••••••••••••••••••....•......••...•••••• 

corporations controlled by respondent .•••••.••.•.••••••..••..•.•..............•.••••••.••....•.•...•.•.••• 

control over respondent •••..........•..•.•...•...•..••.•.••••••.•••••••••.•.•..•.......•..•.....•.•....•.• 

interest on debt to .•.•••••...•...•••..•.••.••••.•.•.•.•.•..••••••••••••••••••.•..••..•••••••••.......•••. 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summa!)', list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summa!)' and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
1. Timothy L. Guzzle 

2 .. Keith S. Surgenor 

3. William N . Cantrell 

4. Gordon L. Gillette 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Aff"iliation 

Aff"iliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Finn or Partnership 

Chairman ofthe Board and 
Chief Executive Officer of 
Tampa Electric Company 

Aff"iliation or 
Connection 

Chairman ofthe Board and 
Chief Executive Officer 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

President, ChiefExecutive 
Officer and Director 
(Became President and Chief 
Executive Officer effective 
04/19/94) 

Director 

President of Tampa Electric Vice President- Human 
Company (Effective 07/19/94) Resources 

Vice President- Energy No affiliations 
Supply of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Vice President- Regulatol)' No affiliations 
Affairs of Tampa Electric 
Company (Effective 0 1117 /95) 
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Name and Address 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

NationsBank Corporation 
Charlotte, North Carolina 

TECO Investments, Inc. , 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Finance, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Power Services Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Diversified, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
5. Roger H . Kessel 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Afriliation 
Secretary of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Afriliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Orstanization Finn or Partnenhip 
Afriliation or 
Connection 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Vice President - General 
Counsel and Secretary 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Name and Address 
TECO Properties Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

Gatliff Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Mid-South Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation 
Davant, Louisiana 

Gulfcoast Transit Company 
Tampa, Florida 

G C Service Company, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Transport & Trade Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Coal Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Rich Mountain Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Vice President, Secretary and TECO Finance, Inc. 
Director Tampa, Florida 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

.!..o.!". .. ~!r..t!. .X~~~-~I!.~~t!.I?..t!.~.~'!!:~~!.. .!!.! .. !~9..1 ....................... ....................................................................................... ................................................. . ·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:-:.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.:.:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:.:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:.:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:.:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:.::;.:-:·:· :-. ::·.•,•.·=·:·::;.;.;.;.:-:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:···::;.;:;.;-:·:·:·:·:· 

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
5. Roger H. Kessel 

(continued) 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

OrRanization Finn or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection Name and Address 

Vice President, Secretary and TECO Investments, Inc. 
Director Tampa, Florida 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 
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TECO Power Services Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy Management Services 
Corporation 
Tampa, Florida. 

Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

TERMCO, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Diversified, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power I, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power IT, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Lake County Power Resources, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TPS Operations Company 
Tampa, Florida 



Affiliation of Offzcers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
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For each ofthe officials named in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes ofthis part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Arriliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Principal Organization Finn or Partnership 
Occupation or Arriliation or 

Name Business Affiliation Connection Name and Address 
5. Roger H. Kessel Secretary IPS Clean Coal, Inc. 

(continued) Tampa, Florida 

Secretary IPS Honduras One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary IPS Guatemala One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary Pike-Letcher Land Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Secretary Premier Elkhorn Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentuck-y 

Secretary and Director CPSC,Inc. 
(Became Director effective Tampa, Florida 
04/19/94) 

Secretary Clean Power, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary Clean Power Cogeneration, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary and Director 30th Street R & D Park, Inc. 
(Became Director effective Tampa, Florida 
04/19/94) 

6. Lester L . Lefler Vice President- Controller of No affiliations 
Tampa Electric Company 

451D 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
7. Alan D. Oak 

·,,.:.· 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Vice President, Treasurer, 
and Chief Financial Officer of 
Tampa Electric Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Finn or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Senior Vice President -
Finance, (Treasurer until 
04/19/95) and Chief 

Financial Officer 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer 

Treasurer 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 
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Name and Address 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power I, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power IL Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

G C Service Company, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Gatliff Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Gulfcoast Transit Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Mid-South Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Pike-Letcher Land Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Premier Elkhorn Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Rich Mountain Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Lake County Power Resources, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
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For each of the officials named in Part l of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, flrms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, flrm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
7. AlanD. Oak 

(continued) 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

01"1(anization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Treasurer and Director 
Name and Address 

TECO Coal Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

Vice President, Treasurer and TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 
Director (Became Vice Tampa, Florida 
President and Director 
effective 04/19/94) 

Vice President, Treasurer 
and Director 

President, Treasurer 
and Director 

President, Treasurer 
and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 
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TECO Diversified, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Investments, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Finance, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Power Services Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Properties Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Transport and Trade Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TERMCO, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TPS Clean Coal, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TPS Operations Company 
Tampa, Florida 

30th Street R & D Park, Inc. 
Tampa Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Sl.lllliiUli)', list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, finn or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
7. AlanD. Oak 

(continued) 

8. John B. Ramil 

9. Harry I. Wilson 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Vice President - Energy 
Services and Planning of 
Tampa Electric Company 
(Effective 04/19/94) 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Olltanization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Director 

No affiliations 

Name and Address 
Clean Power Cogeneration, Inc. 
(Dissolved 04121/95) 
Tampa, Florida 

Clean Power, Inc. 
(Dissolved 04/21195) 
Tampa, Florida 

Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

CPSC, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Electr<rCoal Transfer Corporation 
Davant, Louisiana 

1ECO Energy Management Services 
Corporation 

Tampa, Florida 

TPS Guatemala One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TPS Honduras One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Energy Insurance Mutual 
Tampa, Florida 

Vice President - Transmission No affiliations 
and Distribution of Tampa 
Electric Company 

451G 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Swnmary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Swnmary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, fum or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
10. William T. Snyder, Jr. 

11. Robert F. Tomczak 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Vice President - Customer 
Services and Marketing of 
Tampa Electric Company 
(Retired as ofOl/01/95) 

Vice President - Production 
Operations and Maintenance 
of Tampa Electric Company 
(Retired as ofOl/01195) 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Finn or Partnenhip 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

No affiliations 

Name and Address 
Merchants Association of Florida, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

12. Girard F. Anderson Director of Tampa Electric President and Director 
Company (Effective 07/19/94) (Effective 07/19/94) 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Director 

13 . C. DuBose Ausley Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

Chairman of the Board 

Director 

Chairman of the Board 

Director 

Director 

Director 

14. Sara L. Baldwin Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 
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SW!Bank of Tampa 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Macfarlane, Ausley, Fergus~m & McMullen 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Sprint Corporation 
Chicago, lllinois 

Capital City Bank Group, Inc. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Capital City Bank 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. 
Jacksonville, Florida 

Capital Health Plan, Inc. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
TamJJa, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, flnns, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, fll1ll or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
15. H. L. Culbreath 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

011!anization Firm or Partnenhip 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 
Name and Address 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

16. James L. Ferman, Jr. Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

17. Edward L. Flom Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

18. Henry R. Guild, Jr. Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

19. Charles H. Ross, Jr. Director of Tampa Electric 
(Deceased 05/27/94) Company 

President Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Vice Chairman of the Board The Tampa Banking Company and its 
affiliate, The Bank of Tampa 

Director 

Director 

Director 

President and Director 

Director 

Executive Vice President 
Emeritus 

Director 

Director 
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Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Outback Steakhouse, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Guild, Monrad & Oates, Inc. 
Boston, Massachusetts 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Merrill Lynch & Co. 
New York, New York 

Merrill Lynch Ready Assets Trust and Merrill 
Lynch Capital Fund 
New York, New York 

Enhance Financial Services Group, Inc. 
New York, New York 
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Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part l of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, fums, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, frrrn or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
20. Robert L. Ryan 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnenhip 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

Senior Vice President and 
and Chief Financial Officer 

Director 

Director 
(Effective 02/01/94) 

Name and Address 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Medtronic, Inc. 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Riverwood International Corporation 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Inter-Regional Financial Group, Inc. 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 

21. J. Thomas Touchton Director of Tampa Electric Director TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida Company 

Managing Partner 

Director 

22. John A Urquhart Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

President 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 
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The Witt-Touchton Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Various Merrill Lynch- sponsored mutual 
funds (19) 
New York, New York 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

John A Urquhart Associates 
Fairfield, Connecticut 

Enron Corporation 
Houston, Texas 

Aquarion Company 
Bridgeport, Connecticut 

Hubbell, Inc. 
Orange, Connecticut 

The Weir Group PLC 
Cathcart, Glasgow, Scotland 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, fJnns, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, fum or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar fimctions: 

Name 
23. James 0. Welch, Jr. 

r .. ' ';"·~. ' 

Principal 
Occupation or 

.Business Affiliation 
Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Or2anization Firm or Partnenhi]) 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

Director 
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Name and Address 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Vanguard Group ofinvestment Companies 
Valley Forge, Pennsylvania 
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Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements• entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

1. Girard F. Anderson 
(Effective 07/19/94) 
C. DuBose Ausley 
Sara L. Baldwin 
H. L. Culbreath 
James L. Ferman, Jr. 
Edward L. Flam 
Henry R. Guild, Jr. 
Timothy L. Guzzle 
Charles H . Ross, Jr. 
(Deceased 05/27/94) 
RobertL. Ryan 
J. Thomas Touchton 
John A. Urquhart 
James 0 . Welch, Jr. 
AlanD. Oak 
Keith S. Surgenor 
Roger H. Kessel 

2. Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

Name and Address of 
Afn.tiated Entitv 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Diversified, Inc. 
TECO Transport & Trade Corp. 
Electro-Coal Transf~r Corp. 
G C Service Company, Inc. 

Gulfcoast Transit Company 
Mid-South Towing Company 
TECO Towing Company 

TECO Coal Corporation 
Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Co. 
Gatliff Coal Company 
Rich Mountain Coal Company 
Pike-Letcher Land Company 
Premier Elkhorn Coal Company 
TECO Properties Corporation 
CPSC, Inc. 
City Plaza Partners, Ltd. 
30th Street R & D Park, Inc. 

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 

Identification of 
Amount Product or Service 

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO Energy, Inc. 

See Pages 456-458 for details [transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO Diversified, Inc. and its subsidiaries. 
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List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements• entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

3. Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

4. Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

5. Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

6. Alan D. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

7. AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

8. C. DuBose Ausley 

9. H. L. Culbreath 

Name and Address of 
Affiliated Entitv 

TECO Power Services Corp. 
Hardee Power I, Inc. 
Hardee Power II, Inc. 
TPS Operations Company 
TPS Clean Coal, Inc. 

Identification of 
Amount Product or Service 

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO Power Services Corporation and its subsidiarie 

Lake County Power Resources, Ir c. 
Clean Power, Inc. (Dissolved 04/ 1195) 
Clean Power Cogeneration, Inc. ODissolved 04/2 1195) 
TPS Honduras One, Inc. 
TPS Guatemala One, Inc. 
Tampa Centro Americana De 

Electricidad, Ltd. 

TECO Finance, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO Finance, Inc. 

I 
TECO Investments, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details oftransactions and amounts between Tampa 

Electric Company and TECO Investments, Inc. 

I 
TERMCO, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 

Electric Company and TERMCO, Inc. 

I 
TECO Energy Management Servi See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Corporation Electric Company and TECO Energy Management Services Corporation. 

Macfarlane, Ausley, Ferguson & 
McMullen 
Tallahassee, Florida 

H. L. Culbreath 
Tampa, Florida 

$1 ,041 ,130 Legal services 

$190,375 Consulting services 

10. James L. Ferman, Jr. Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc. $588,144 Purchase of automobiles and related items 
Tampa, Florida 
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List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements• entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

11. Edward L. Flom 

12. Timothy L. Guzzle 

Name and Address of 
AfflUated Entitv 

Outback Steakhouse, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

NationsBank Corporation 
Charlotte, North Carolina 

13. William T. Snyder Merchants Association of 
(Retired effective 0 1/01/95 Florida 

14. John A. Urquhart 

Tampa, Florida 

Hubbell, Inc. and its 
subsidiaries 

Orange, Connecticut 

Identification of 
Amount Product or Service 

452C 

$1 ,075 Catering Services 

$93,806 Line of credit fees, the issuance ofPollution 
Control Bonds and related services 

$356,569 Credit card services 

$116,744 Pension plan trustee services 
(Paid indirectly through the parent company, 

TECO Energy, Inc.) 

$117,735 Collection and credit bureau services 

$145,248 Electrical products 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Changes in Corporate Structure 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
·:··:·:;::···:···:·.········ ..... · ..... :.·:···.·:·.···.:···:·:·:··::··:·;:·: .... ;:.·::;:;:;:;:·:;:•:·:·:·:·····:·::····,·:···:·:·····:·:·:;:;:··;::;:·:··::·:····:··:··.·.•.•·.··:···:;·:;:·::····;:·:;:;···.:::···:·········::·::·:·:·:·:·:·:;····:;:·:·:··:···.:::··::·: ..... ·::·:·:··::·:·:···:·:····:·:·········:::· .... ···:·····:···:-··.·:·:·:·::;:;:;:;:::::;:::::;:::::;:;:;:::::::::::;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::·.·.·.·:···················;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::-·;:;:;:;::··::;:;. 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

Effective 
Date 
(a) 

May25, 1994 

October 28, 1994 

December 9, 1994 

December 16, 1994 

January 1, 1994 

Additions to Corporate Structure: 

TPS 
Honduras One , Inc. 

TECOEnergy 
Management Services Corp. 

TPS 
Guatemala One, Inc. 

Tampa Centro Americana 
de Electridad, Limitada 

Deletions from Corporate Structure: 

Clean Power Cogeneration 
Limited Partnership (Dissolved) 

Description of Change 
(b) 

See attached organization chart 
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.p.. 
V1 
.p.. 
b:l 

Current as of 12/31/94 

TECO 
ENERGY, 

INC. 

I 

TAMPA TECO 
ELEQRIC DIVERSIFIED, 

COMPANY INC. 

I I I 
TECO TECO ENERGY TECO 

TECO 
POWER SERVICES MANAGEMENT SERVICES FINANCE, INC. 

INVESTMENTS, 
CORPORATION CORPORATION INC. 

l 
TECO TECO TECO 

PROPERTIES COAL TRANSPORT & 
TRADE 

CORPORATION CORPORATION CORPORATION 

I I I l PIKE-LETCHER CLINlWOOD RICH 
TERMCO, 

I CPSC, INC. LAND ELKHORN MOUNTAIN 
INC. 

I COMPANY MINING COMPANY COAL COMPANY 

I I I I PREMIER ELKHORN I I GATLIFF I II 
COAL COAL II HARD£E PO~R I, HMDtE Kl'M:R U, I TPS OPERATIONS TPS HONDURAS CITYPIRA 3001 STREET COMPANY COMPANY 

INC. I INC. COMPNrf ONE, INC PARTNERS, LTD. R&D PARK, INC. 

I I I I 
ELECTRO-COAL GULFCOAST MID-SOUTH 

I ~~ II TPSCL~ I CL~PO~~ II CLEAN PO~R I TPS TRANSfER TRANSIT TOWING 

~ K COAL. INC. INC. I COGENERATION, GUATEIMIA ONE, CORPORATION COMPANY COMPANY 
INC. I INC. 

I GCSEIMCE 
COMPANY, 

Tampa Centro AmericaM INC. 
de Electricidad, Umilada I HARDEE PO\YIER I 

PARTNERS, LTD 

095.005.1 31'15 

j 
TECO 

COALBED 
METHANE, 

INC. 

I 
TECO 

TOWING 
COMPANY 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:o;:;:;:;:;:;~:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:; .. ;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:; ;:;:;:; 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated 
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The 
synopsis shall include, at a minimum, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Affiliated 
Company 

(a) 

Synopsis of 
Contract 

(b) 

For the.Year Ended 
December 31, 1994 

NONE . 

455 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of$500,000 ($25,000 for 
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should 
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even 
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the period in which 
which it occurs. 

Name of Description of 
Affiliate Transaction 

(a) (b) 

Gatliff Coal Company Coal Purchase 

TECO Trans. & Trade Company, Inc. Coal transportation, transfer and storage 

G C Service Company, Inc. Unloading vessels at plant 

Hardee Power Partners Purchased Power 

Hardee Power Partners Unit Power Sale 

.. 

Schedule 3- PSC/AFA 16 
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Dollar 
Amount 

(c) 

$78,697,739.00 

$94,410,849.00 

$6,359,191.00 

$16,246,5 17.00 

$17,086,673 .00 



.... - ;-;"" ,: .~:·. 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

. !'f!.'., t.1~~ -Xt!.t:l.'. . Jin.,'!.t!.t!.P.l!.C:.'!~~~': .. ~.1.!. .. !.?.?.1. ............................. .... ....... .. .............. ............ .................................................... , ............................................... ... , 
·=·=·=·=·· :-:·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·.·!•.·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:•.•.•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·: :-:·:·:·:·:·:·: ;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:•.: 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or fmancial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Total Char~e for Year 
Type of Service Relevant Contract 

Name of and/or or Agreement and 
Affiliate Name ofProduct Effective Date 

(a) (b) (c) 

TECO Energy Inc. Management services, audit, Not applicable 
financial reporting, shareholder 
services, economic development, 
and governmental affairs ( 1) 

TECO Energy Inc. Tax Services Not applicable 

TECO Energy Inc. Legal Services Not applicable 

TECO Energy Inc. Risk Management Not applicable 

TECO Properties Corp. Lease of parking facilities 05-28-93 to 05-28-94 
05-29-94 to 05-27-9~ 

TECO Energy Inc. Data processing services Not applicable 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. " " 
TECO Properties Corp. " " 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " 
IPS Operations Company " " 

TECO Energy Inc. Donations paid by Tampa Electric Not applicable 
and charged to TECO Energy, not 
allocated back to Tampa Electric 

TECO Energy Inc. Personnel Services Not applicable 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. " " 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " 

(1) Parent Company costs a located to Tampa Electric. Cost rei ted to legislative acti ~ty 
are recorded below the me. 

457A 

·.,,·:· 

"p" 
or Account Dollar 

"s" Number Amount 
(d) (e) (f) 
p 234-09 $8,09 1,644 

p 234-09 463,248 

p 234-09 453,812 

p 234-09 1,251,323 

p 234-04 374,004 

s 146-09 158,501 
s 146-10 82,924 
s 146-03 1,522 
s 146-23 14,389 
s 146-28 11 ,576 

s 146-09 3,730 

s 146-09 104,197 
s 146-10 11,352 
s 146-23 430 

Schedule 4 - PSC/ AF A 16 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 . 

·:·:·:·:·:·!·!0:·!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:•!•!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!·!•!·!•!·!·!·!·!•!·!·!·!·!·!•!•,•!•!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:-:-:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:-:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:-:·:·:·.·· 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or fmancial 
organization, fum, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Total Charge for Year 
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p" 

Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar 
Affiliate Name ofProduct Effective Date "s" Number Amount 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

TECO Coal Corp. Personnel Services " s 146-11 6,425 
IPS Operations Company " " s 146-28 850 
Gatliff Coal Company " " s 146-01 674 
Electro Coal " " s 146-04 2,871 

TECO Energy Inc. Accounting Services Not applicable s 146-09 $53,325 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. " " s 146-10 33,996 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " s 146-23 16,609 
IPS Operations Company " " s 146-28 18,508 

TECO Energy Inc. Corporate communications Not applicable s 146-09 316,200 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. including graphics services " s 146-10 1,098 
Gulfcoast Transit Co. " " s 146-06 1,382 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " s 146-23 468 
TECO Properties Corp. " " s 146-03 940 
Gatliff Coal Company " " s 146-01 3,55 1 
Electro Coal " " s 146-04 3,577 
GC Service " " s 146-08 6,792 
TECO Coal " " s 146-11 791 

IPS Operations Company Purchasing department Not applicable s 146-28 20,792 
TECO Energy Inc. activities on behalf of " s 146-09 5,270 

affiliates/payments 

TECO Energy Inc. Building services Not applicable s 146-09 179,483 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. (Janitorial, maintenance, " s 146-23 20,110 
TECO Properties Corp. furniture purchase, etc.) " s 146-03 1,539 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

:i=~=~=~=~=1=~=~=~=~=~=~=;:;:;:~:;:1:1:;:~!l:1:1~;~;:;:;:;:~:1:1:~:~:;:;:;:;:;;;:;:;:;:;~;:;:;!;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:1:;:;:;;;:;:;:;:~:;:;~:;~;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:?;!;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;;;:;:;~;:;:;:;~;;;;;:;;;;;:;!;~;;;:;:;:;m;:;:;:;:;;;;;!~;;;;:;:;!;;;;;;;;;:;;;;;:;;;;;:;!;;;:;;;~;;;;;;;;r::;;;!m:;;;:;:;;;:;;;:;:;:;:;:;;;;]!;;;:;;;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:~;;:;:j;;~;:;:;:;:;:~:;t:1:;:;:;;;;;;1~;;;:;:~;:;:;:;;;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;;r;:;:;:;:;:;:r;:;:;!;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;~:;:?*; 
:·: =·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·=·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·! !·!·!•!•!•!·!•!•! !•!•!•!•!•!•!·!·!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·:·:·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•'·!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!·!·!·!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·! !•!•!•!·!•!·!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•! !·!·!!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·. 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or financial 
organization, flrm, or partnership identifYing parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Type of Service Relevant Contract "p" 
Name of and/or or Agreement and or 
Affiliate Name ofProduct Effective Date "s" 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
TECO Energy Inc. Vehicles owned by Tampa Not applicable s 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. Electric and provided to " s 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. affiliates. Vehicle cost fully " s 
TECO Properties Corp. allocated to affiliates " s 
TECO Coal Corp. " " s 
1PS Operations Company " " s 
TECO Investments " " s 

TECO Energy Inc. Office space costs at TECO Not applicable s 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. Plaza allocated to " s 

TECO Properties Corp. Lease of office space at TECO Plaza 04-25-93 to 04-23-94 s 
04-24-94 to 04-24-95 

Gatliff Coal Company Envirorunental services Not applicable s 
TECO Properties Corp. " " s 
Electro Coal " " s 
Midsouth " " s 
TECO Energy Inc. " " s 

TECO Power Svcs. Corp. Engineering serviices Not applicable s 
1PS Operations Company " " s 

457C 

Total Charge for Year 

Account Dollar 
Number Amount 

(e) (f) 

146-09 58,442 
146-10 814 
146-23 29,086 
146-03 7,656 
146-11 728 
146-28 1,039 
146-19 941 

146-09 $272,512 
146-23 72,798 

146-03 28,980 

146-01 763 
146-03 1,954 
146-04 767 
146-05 763 
146-09 1,415 

146-23 13,592 
146-28 23,539 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31,1994 
:.·· ···.;:·:::·::;:;·:·.::·::.:.:;::·:·:·:·:·:·...-.··.··.·::·:·•,·,••.••.-,..•.:;:;:::···.·.·.·.··:··:·: ..... ;.;;·:··:······:···=·=·=···: ..... ; ..... ·.··::····:·:·:::·::';';!.:···.·.·•.•;.•·•.·.••.·· ·::·:·::::::.:.:·!;!•'•!:·······.·.•;.· ..... ;.·.:·:·:·:·:::·:::::·::··;:::;:::·::··:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:····::·=·····:··:·!·!·!·:··::··:·:····:·:·····::::::·:·············:::::·:···=·:·:::·:·!•'•':'·'!•!•!•!·'•'•':·::;:;:;::;::;::;::;:;:;:;::;:··:::::;.·:: 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets. 

Name of Affiliate 

Purchases from Affiliates 

NONE 

Total 

Sales to Affiliates: 

NONE 

Total 

Description 
of Asset 
or Rildlt 

$ 

$ 

Cost/Orig. 
Cost 

~ccwnulate Net Book Fair Market 
bepreciation Value Value 

$ $ $ 

$ $ $ 

$ 

Purchase 
Price 

Sales Price 
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Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Employee Transfers 
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List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate 
company. 

Employee 
Name 

Deidre Brown 

Company 
Transferred 

From 

TECO Energy, Inc. 

Judy Castellano TECO Energy, Inc. 

Linda Champion TECO Energy, Inc. 

Company Old 
Transferred Job 

To Assi~tnment 

Tampa Electric Company Supervisor-Audit Services 

Tampa Electric Company Executive Secretary 

Tampa Electric Company Manager-Financial 
Communications 

New 
Job 

Assi~tnment 

Administrator-Health Plans 

Senior Administrative 
Specialist 

Administrator-Financial 
Services 

Transfer Permanen 
or Temporary 
and Duration 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Susie Fagan TECO Energy, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Executive Secretary Executive Secretary-CEO or Permanent 
President 

Donna Hobkirk TECO Energy, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Administrative Specialist Associate Payroll Accountant Permanent 

Carolyn Jones TECO Energy, Inc. 

Keith Surgenor TECO Energy, Inc. 

Tampa Electric Company Senior Administrative 
Specialist 

Tampa Electric Company Vice President-Human 
Resources 

Senior Administrative 
Specialist 

President & CEO 

Gordon Gillette TECO Power Services, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Director-Project Services Vice President-Regulatory 
Affairs 

Milca Rodriguez TECO Power Services Corp Tampa Electric Company Associate Accountant Payroll Accountant 

Girard Anderson Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. President & CEO President & CEO 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Vicki Boyle Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. Executive Secretary Executive Secretary-CEO or Permanent 
President 

Mark Kane Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. 

Mary Ann Smith Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. 
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Director Business"Planning Manager-Financial 
Communications 

Manager Consulting Auditor 

Permanent 

Permanent 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
1. Timothy L. Guzzle 

2 .. Keith S. Surgenor 

3. WilliamN. Cantrell 

4 . Gordon L. Gillette 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business AftUiation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Or2anization Finn or Partnership 

Chairman of the Board and 
Chief Executive Officer of 
Tampa Electric Company 

Affiliation or 
Connection 

Chairman ofthe Board and 
ChiefExecutive Officer 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 

President, ChiefExecutive 
Officer and Director 
(Became President and Chief 
Executive Officer effective 
04/19/94) 

Director 

President of Tampa Electric Vice President - Human 
Company (Effective 07/19/94) Resources 

Vice President- Energy No affiliations 
Supply of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Vice President- Regulatory No affiliations 
Affairs of Tampa Electric 
Company (Effective 01/17/95) 
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~ . . 

Name and Address 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

NationsBank Corporation 
Charlotte, North Carolina 

TECO Investments, Inc., 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Finance, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Power Services Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Diversified, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
5. Roger H . Kessel 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Secretary of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Or~anization Finn or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/1 9/94) 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Vice President - General 
Counsel and Secretary 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Secretary 

Secretary 

N arne and Address 
TECO Properties Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

Gatliff Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Mid-South Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

ElectrcrCoal Transfer Corporation 
Davant, Louisiana 

Gulfcoast Transit Company 
Tampa, Florida 

G C Service Company, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Transport & Trade Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Coal Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Rich Mountain Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Vice President, Secretary and TECO Finance, Inc. 
Director Tampa, Florida 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
5. Roger H . Kessel 

(continued) 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Afriliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Or2anization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection Name and Address 

Vice President, Secretary and TECO Investments, Inc. 
Director Tampa, Florida 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 

Secretary 
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TECO Power Services Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy Management Services 
Corporation 

Tampa, Florida 

Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

TERMCO, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Diversified, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power I, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power II, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Lake County Power Resources, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

IPS Operations Company 
Tampa, Florida 



Affiliation of Offzcers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Afriliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Principal Organization Finn or Partnership 
Occupation or Afriliation or 

Name Business Afriliation Connection Name and Address 
5. Roger H. Kessel Secretary TPS Clean Coal, Inc. 

(continued) Tampa, Florida 

Secretary TPS Honduras One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary TPS Guatemala One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary Pike-Letcher Land Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Secretary Premier Elkhorn Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Secretary and Director CPSC,Inc. 
(Became Director effective Tampa, Florida 
04/19/94) 

Secretary Clean Power, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary Clean Power Cogeneration, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Secretary and Director 30th Street R & D Park, Inc. 
(Became Director effective Tampa, Florida 
04/19/94) 

6. Lester L . Lefler Vice President - Controller of No affiliations 
Tampa Electric Company 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or financial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
7. Alan D. Oak 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Vice President, Treasurer, 
and Chief Financial Officer of 
Tampa Electric Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Orr;anization Fum or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connettion Name and Address 

Senior Vice President­
Finance, (Treasurer until 
04/19/95) and Chief 

Financial Officer 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer 

Treasurer 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 

451E 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power I, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Hardee Power II, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

G C Service Company, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Gatliff Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Gulfcoast Transit Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Mid-South Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Pike-Letcher Land Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Premier Elkhorn Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Rich Mountain Coal Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

Lake County Power Resources, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Endet/ !J.ec;emher 31, 199~" .. ,.,, . . 
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For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
7. Alan D. Oak 

(continued) 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnenhip 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Treasurer and Director 
Name and Address 

TECO Coal Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

Vice President, Treasurer and TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 
Director (Became Vice Tampa, Florida 
President and Director 
effective 04/19/94) 

Vice President, Treasurer 
and Director 

President, Treasurer 
and Director 

President, Treasurer 
and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 
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TECO Diversified, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Investments, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Finance, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Power Services Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Properties Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Towing Company 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Transport and Trade Corporation 
Tampa, Florida 

TERMCO, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TPS Clean Coal, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TPS Operations Company 
Tampa, Florida 

30th Street R & D Park, Inc. 
Tampa Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
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For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Swnmary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Swnmary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, ft.rms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, flrm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar fimctions. 

Name 
7. Alan D. Oak 

(continued) 

8. John B. Ramil 

9. Harry I. Wilson 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 

Vice President - Energy 
Services and Planning of 
Tampa Electric Company 
(Effective 04/19/94) 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

01'2anization Firm or Partnership 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 
(Became Director effective 
04/19/94) 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Treasurer and Director 

Director 

No affiliations 

Name and Address 
Clean Power Cogeneration, Inc. 
(Dissolved 04/21/95) 
Tampa, Florida 

Clean Power, Inc. 
(Dissolved 04/21/95) 
Tampa, Florida 

Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Company 
Nevisdale, Kentucky 

CPSC, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Electro-Coal Transfer Corporation 
Davant, Louisiana 

TECO Energy Management Services 
Corporation 

Tampa, Florida 

TPS Guatemala One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TPS Honduras One, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Energy Insurance Mutual 
Tampa, Florida 

Vice President - Transmission No affiliations 
and Distribution of Tampa 
Electric Company 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
::··::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;~:;:;:;:::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:::;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;: ; : ;:;:;:;:;:;:;".(.;!;!;!;:;:;:;:;:::::;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;: ;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:; .. ;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::: 

For each of the officials named in Part I of the Executive Swnmary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Swnmary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, fmns, or partnerships. For pwposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, flrm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnership 

Name Business Affiliation 
10. William T. Snyder, Jr. Vice President- Customer 

Services and Marketing of 
Tampa Electric Company 
(Retired as ofOl/01/95) 

Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

11. Robert F. Tomczak Vice President - Production No affiliations 
Operations and Maintenance 
of Tampa Electric Company 
(Retired as ofOl/01/95) 

12. Girard F. Anderson Director of Tampa Electric President and Director 
Company (Effective 07/19/94) (Effective 07/19/94) 

Director 

13. C. DuBose Ausley Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

Cl;tairrnan of the Board 

Director 

Chairman of the Board 

Director 

Director 

Director 

14. Sara L. Baldwin Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 
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Name and Address 
Merchants Association of Florida, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

SunBank of Tampa 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
. Tampa, Florida 

Macfarlane, Ausley, Ferguson & McMullen 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Sprint Corporation 
Chicago, lllinois 

Capital City Bank Group, Inc. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Capital City Bank 
Tallahassee, Florida 

Blue Cross Blue Shield of Florida, Inc. 
Jacksonville, Florida 

Capital Health Plan, Inc. 
Tallahassee, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa Florida 



Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
::;:::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::-:::=-:::::=-::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::;:::::;:;:;:;:;:::-:=-::;:;:;:;:;:::::;:;:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:;:;::::::::::::::::::::::--::::::::::::;:;:::::::::;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:•:;::::•.•,••,•:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:=:·:·::::;:;~:::::::::::::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:,.;:;:;:;.;.;.;:;:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::.;. 

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, fum or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
15. H. L. Culbreath 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnenhip 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 
Name and Address 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

16. James L. Ferman, Jr. Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

17. Edward L. Flom 

President Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Vice Chairman of the Board The Tampa Banking Company and its 
affiliate, The Bank: of Tampa 

Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

Director 

Tampa, Florida 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Outback Steakhouse, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

18. Henry R. Guild, Jr. Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

19. Charles H. Ross, Jr. 
(Deceased 05/27/94) 

President and Director 

Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

Guild, Monrad & Oates, Inc. 
Boston, Massachusetts 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Executive Vice President Merrill Lynch & Co. 
Emeritus New York, New York 

Director Merrill Lynch Ready Assets Trust and Merrill 
Lynch Capital Fund 
New York, New York 

Director Enhance Financial Services Group, Inc. 
New York, New York 
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Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended Dect:"!b..e.r.. .J..!!. J9..9.1. .................................................. , ................. "' .... , .......... "' ............. , .............................. .. ........................... . :::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;::::::.:::-:·:·:·:·:·: :·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.•!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·.·:·:·:·:·:·.·=·=·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.·.·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·.•!•!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:· 

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Smnmary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Smnmary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or fmancial organization, firm or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar ftmctions. 

Name 
20. Robert L. Ryan 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Affiliation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

01'2anization Firm or Partnenhip 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

Senior Vice President and 
and Chief Financial Officer 

Director 

Director 
(Effective 02/01/94) 

Name and Address 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Medtronic, Inc. 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 

Riverwood International Corporation 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Inter-Regional Financial Group, Inc. 
Minneapolis, Minnesota 

21. J. Thomas Touchton Director of Tampa Electric Director TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida Company 

Managing Partner 

Director 

22. John A. Urquhart Director of Tampa Electric Director 
Company 

President 

Director 

Director 

Director 

Director 
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The Witt-Touchton Company 
Tampa, Florida 

Various Merrill Lynch- sponsored mutual 
ftmds (19) 
New York, New York 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

John A. Urquhart Associates 
Fairfield, Connecticut 

Enron Corporation 
Houston, Texas 

Aquarion Company 
Bridgeport, Connecticut 

Hubbell, Inc. 
Orange, Connecticut 

The Weir Group PLC 
Cathcart, Glasgow, Scotland 



..... -:• 

Affiliation of Officers and Directors 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::;:;:;:;:::::::::::;:;:::::::::::!:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::···::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::···::::;:;:;:;:;:;: 

For each of the officials named in Part 1 of the Executive Summary, list the principal occupation or 
business affiliation if other than listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary and all affiliations or connections 
with any other business or fmancial organizations, firms, or partnerships. For purposes of this part, the 
official will be considered to have an affiliation with any business or financial organization, fum or 
partnership in which he is an officer, director, trustee, partner, or a person exercising similar functions. 

Name 
23. James 0. Welch, Jr. 

Principal 
Occupation or 

Business Affiliation 
Director of Tampa Electric 
Company 

Afrdiation or Connection with any 
Other Business or Financial 

Organization Firm or Partnenhip 
Affiliation or 
Connection 

Director 

Director 
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Name and Address 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

Vanguard Group oflnvestment Companies 
Valley Forge, Pennsylvania 



Business Contracts with Offzcers, Directors and Affiliates 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

!.l!.~ .. ~!!~ .X~~~-~~~~4 !?'!~.e.~k~r: .!!! .. !?.~1. ....................... ..... ........................ '" ... .... ........ , .... , ..... '" ................. ..... , ...... .. ................. , .......... ... .................... . 
:;.;::·:·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•,•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!·!•::;:;.;.;.;:;:;.;:;.;.;.;.;.;:;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.:·:·:·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•:·:·:•!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:·:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:·:·:·:·:·!•!·!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•.•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•,•Z·Z•.•!•:•:•:·:·.·!•:·!•:•:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·,•!•:·:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:•:·:·:·:·:·:·:•:•:•:•:·:•:•,·!•:•:•:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·!O:·!·!O:.:•:•:.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;. 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements* entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

1. Girard F. Anderson 
(Effective 07/19/94) 
C. DuBose Ausley 
Sara L. Baldwin 
H. L. Culbreath 
James L. Ferman, Jr. 
Edward L. Flam 
Henry R. Guild, Jr. 
Timothy L. Guzzle 
Charles H. Ross, Jr. 
(Deceased 05/27/94) 
Robert L . Ryan 
J. Thomas Touchton 
John A. Urquhart 
James 0 . Welch, Jr. 
AlanD. Oak 
Keith S. Surgenor 
Roger H. Kessel 

2. Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

Name and Address of 
AffUiated Entitv 

TECO Energy, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

TECO Diversified, Inc. 
TECO Transport & Trade Corp. 
Electro-Coal Transfer Corp. 
G C Service Company, Inc. 

Gulfcoast Transit Company 
Mid-South Towing Company 
TECO Towing Company 

TECO Coal Corporation 
Clintwood Elkhorn Mining Co. 
Gatliff Coal Company 
Rich Mountain Coal Company 
Pike-Letcher Land Company 
Premier Elkhorn Coal Company 
TECO Properties Corporation 
CPSC, Inc. 
City Plaza Partners, Ltd. 
30th Street R & D Park, Inc. 
TECO Coalbed Methane, Inc. 

Identification of 
Amount Product or Service 

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO Energy, Inc. 

See Pages 456-458 for details [transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO )iversified, Inc. and its subsidiaries. 
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Business Contracts with Officers, Directors and Affiliates 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

. !..o.~--~~'!. .X~~~- ~'!.t!.~tl_.!?.t!.c.'!.'!!:~i!~ .-!!! .. !.?.9.1. ............................................... , ... .,.. .................... ... ... .. ........................................................................................................... . 
. ·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·!·!·!·!·!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:•.·!·.•!•!·!·!•!•!·!•!•!·!•!•!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·.·!•!•!•.•!·!•!•.•!•!·!•!•!• .... :·:•.•!•!•!•!•!•.·!•.•!•.• .... !•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!·!•!•!•!·!·!·.·.·.·:•,•,•,•,•:•.•,•,•,•.• •• ·.·!·!·.·!·! !·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!•! !·!·!·!·!·!·!· 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements• entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 of the Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

3. Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

4 . Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

5. Timothy L. Guzzle 
AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

6. Alan D . Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

7. AlanD. Oak 
Roger H. Kessel 

8. C. DuBose Ausley 

9. H. L. Culbreath 

Name and Address of 
Aff"iliated Entitv 

TECO Power Services Corp. 
Hardee Power I, Inc. 
Hardee Power IT, Inc. 
TPS Operations Company 
TPS Clean Coal, Inc. 

Identification of 
Amount Product or Service 

See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO Power Services Corporation and its subsidiarie 

Lake County Power Resources, Ir c. 
Clean Power, Inc. (Dissolved 04/ 1/95) 
Clean Power Cogeneration, Inc. (. )issolved 04/21/95) 
TPS Honduras One, Inc. 
TPS Guatemala One, Inc. 
Tampa Centro Americana De 

Electricidad, Ltd. 

TECO Finance, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between"Tampa 
Electric Company and TECO Finance, Inc. 

I 
TECO Investments, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 

Electric Company and TECO Investments, Inc. 

I 
TERMCO, Inc. See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 

Electric Company and TERMCO, Inc. 

I 
TECO Energy Management Servi See Pages 456-458 for details of transactions and amounts between Tampa 
Corporation Electric Company and TECO Energy Management Services Corporation. 

Macfarlane, Ausley, Ferguson & 
McMullen 
Tallahassee, Florida 

H. L. Culbreath 
Tampa, Florida 

$1 ,041 ,130 Legal services 

$190,375 Consulting services 

10. James L. Ferman, Jr. Ferman Motor Car Company, Inc. $588,144 Purchase of automobiles and related items 
Tampa, Florida 
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Business Contracts with Offzcers, Directors and Affiliates 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

. !..t?.r,. .!~~. Xe.tz.~. ~'!.'!e.t!..!?~~~'!!:~l!~ .!!.! .. !.?.?..4. ... " .................................. ... ................... , ................................... .. ............................................... .. ... ........... . 
·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!•.•!•!•.•!•.•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!·!·!·.·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!·,•!•!·!•!·!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•:•:·:·.·!•!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!·!·!•!•!•!·!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!•!•!·!•!•!•!·!·!·!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·?!·!·!·!·!·,·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:=:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:=:·:·:· 

List all contracts, agreements, or other business arrangements• entered into during the calendar year 
(other than compensation-related to position with respondent) between the respondent and each officer and 
director listed in Part 1 ofthe Executive Summary. In addition, provide the same information with respect to 
professional services for each firm, partnership, or organization with which the officer or director is affiliated. 

Note • Business agreement, for this schedule, shall mean any oral or written business deal which binds 
the concerned parties for products or services during the reporting year or future years. 

Name of Officer 
or Director 

11. Edward L. Flom 

Name and Address of 
Affiliated Entitv 

Outback Steakhouse, Inc. 
Tampa, Florida 

12. Timothy L. Guzzle NationsBank Corporation 
Charlotte, North Carolina 

13. William T. Snyder Merchants Association of 
(Retired effective 01/01/95 Florida 

14. John A. Urquhart 

Tampa, Florida 

Hubbell , Inc. and its 
subsidiaries 

Orange, Connecticut 

Identification of 
Amount Product or Service 

452C 

$1 ,075 Catering Services 

$93,806 Line of credit fees, the issuance of Pollution 
Control Bonds and related services 

$356,569 Credit card services 

$116,744 Pension plan trustee services 
(Paid indirectly through the parent company, 

TECO Energy, Inc.) 

$117,735 Collection and credit bureau services 

$145,248 Electrical products 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Cltanges in Corporate Structure 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For tlte Year Ended December 31, 1994 
;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:::;:::::::::;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;: ; :;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;: ;:;:::;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::;:::::;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:::::;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:::::::::::;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:::;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::::::::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:~ 

Provide any changes in corporate structure including partnerships, minority interest, and joint ventures and an 
updated organizational chart. 

Effective 
Date 
(a) 

May 25,1994 

October 28, 1994 

December 9, 1994 

December 16, 1994 

January 1, 1994 

Additions to Corporate Structure: 

TPS 
Honduras One , Inc. 

TECOEnergy 
Management Services Corp. 

TPS 
Guatemala One, Inc. 

Tampa Centro Americana 
de Electridad, Limitada 

Deletions from Corporate Structure: 

Clean Power Cogeneration 
Limited Partnership (Dissolved) 

Description of Change 
(b) 

See attached organization chart 

Schedule 1 - PSC/ AF A 16 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
New or Amended Contracts with Affiliated Companies 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
:::::::::;:;:;:;:;:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::··::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:: 

Provide a synopsis of each new or amended contract, agreement, or arrangement with affiliated 
companies for the purchase, lease, or sale of land, goods, or services (excluding tariffed items). The 
synopsis shall include, at a minimwn, the terms, price, quantity, amount, and duration of the contracts. 

Name of Affiliated 
Company 

(a) 

Synopsis of 
Contract 

(b) 

For the Year Ended 
December 31, 1994 

NONE . 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Individual Affiliated Transactions in Excess of $500,000 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Provide information regarding individual affiliated transactions in excess of$500,000 ($25,000 for 
gas utilities.) Recurring monthly affiliated transactions which exceed $500,000 per month should 
be reported annually in the aggregate. However, each land or property sales transaction even 
though similar sales recur, should be reported as a "non-recurring" item for the period in which 
which it occurs. 

Name of 
Affiliate 

(a) 

Gatliff Coal Company 

TECO Trans. & Trade Company, Inc. 

G C Service Company, Inc. 

Hardee Power Partners 

Hardee Power Partners 

Coal Purchase 

Description of 
Transaction 

(b) 

Coal transportation, transfer and storage 

Unloading vessels at plant 

Purchased Power 

Unit Power Sale 

Schedule 3- PSC/AFA 16 
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- - -- --

Dollar 
Amount 

(c) 

$78,697,739.00 

$94,410,849.00 

$6,359,191.00 

$16,246,517.00 

$17,086,673 .00 



Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ent!edP.i!.~.e.'!':~~r_ .. 3..!!. . .!.!!.~.~-············································-··········································· · ··································· ··· ····························· :;:;:;:::::::::;:;:;:;:::;:;:::::;:::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;.;:;.;:;:;:;:;:;.;:;.;:;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.;.:-:·:·:·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!·!•!·.•.·!·!·!·:-:·:·:·:-:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:· •••••••••• •• ·.·.·.·.·.;.;.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.·.··:·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·'•'•'•'•!•!·!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!•!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!'•''''!•!'''!!•!!!'''•'•'•'•''•'•!•!·!·!·!·!•'•'•'•'•'•'•'•"·'·!. 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or fmancial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued dwing the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Total Char~~;e for Year 
Type of Service Relevant Contract 

Name of and/or or Agreement and 
Affiliate Name ofProduct Effective Date 

(a) (b) (c) 

TECO Energy Inc. Management services, audit, Not applicable 
financial reporting, shareholder 
services, economic development, 
and governmental affairs ( 1) 

TECO Energy Inc. Tax Services Not applicable 

TECO Energy Inc. Legal Services Not applicable 

TECO Energy Inc. Risk Management Not applicable 

TECO Properties Corp. Lease of parking facilities 05-28-93 to 05-28-94 
05-29-94 to 05-27-95 

TECO Energy Inc. Data processing services Not applicable 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. " " 
TECO Properties Corp. " " 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " 
1PS Operations Company " " 

TECO Energy Inc. Donations paid by Tampa Electric Not applicable 
and charged to TECO Energy, not 
allocated back to Tampa Electric 

TECO Energy Inc. Personnel Services Not applicable 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. " " 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " 

(1) Parent Company costs a located to Tampa Electric. Cost rei ted to legislative acti ~ty 
are recorded below the me. 
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"p" 
or Account Dollar 

"s" Number Amount 
(d) (e) (f) 

p 234-09 $8,091,644 

p 234-09 463,248 

p 234-09 453 ,812 

p 234-09 1,25 1,323 

p 234-04 374,004 

s 146-09 158,501 
s 146-10 82,924 
s 146-03 1,522 
s 146-23 14,3 89 
s 146-28 11 ,576 

s 146-09 3,730 

s 146-09 104,197 
s 146-10 11 ,352 
s 146-23 430 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

·:·:·:·:·:·:·:•!•!•!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!•!0:•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!•!•!•!·!•!•!•!·!·!•!•!·!·!·!·!·!·!-.·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!·!•!•!•!•!·!·!·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·::·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:·:· 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amount of$300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or fmancial 
organization, ftrm, or partnership identifying parties, amounts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amount paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amounts when services are both received and provided. 

Total Charge for Year 
Type of Service Relevant Contract "p" 

Name of and/or or Agreement and or Account Dollar 
Affiliate Name ofProduct Effective Date "s" Number Amount 

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) 

TECO Coal Corp. Personnel Services " s 146-11 6,425 
1PS Operations Company " " s 146-28 850 
Gatliff Coal Company " " s 146-01 674 
Electro Coal " " s 146-04 2,871 

TECO Energy Inc. Accounting Services Not applicable s 146-09 $53 ,325 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. " " s 146-10 33 ,996 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " s 146-23 16,609 
1PS Operations Company " " s 146-28 18,508 

TECO Energy Inc. Corporate communications Not applicable s 146-09 316,200 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. including graphics services " s 146-10 1,098 
Gulfcoast Transit Co. " " s 146-06 1,382 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. " " s 146-23 468 
TECO Properties Corp. " " s 146-03 940 
Gatliff Coal Company " " s 146-01 3,551 
Electro Coal " " s 146-04 3,577 
GC Service " " s 146-08 6,792 
TECOCoal " " s 146-11 79 1 

1PS Operations Company Purchasing department Not applicable s 146-28 20,792 
TECO Energy Inc. activities on behalf of " s 146-09 5,270 

affiliates/payments 

TECO Energy Inc. Building services Not applicable s 146-09 179,483 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. (Janitorial, maintenance, " s 146-23 20, 110 
TECO Properties Corp. furniture purchase, etc.) " s 146-03 1,539 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Summary of Affiliated Transfers and Cost Allocations 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 
For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Grouped by affiliate, list each contract, agreement, or other business transaction exceeding a cumulative 
amollllt of $300 in any one year, entered into between the Respondent and an affiliated business or fmancial 
organization, firm, or partnership identifying parties, amollllts, dates, and product, asset, or service involved. 
(a) Enter name of affiliate. 
(b) Give description of type of service, or name the product involved. 
(c) Enter contract or agreement effective dates. 
(d) Enter the letter "p" if the service or product is a purchased by the Respondent: "s" if the service or 

product is sold by the Respondent. 
(e) Enter utility account number in which charges are recorded. 
(f) Enter total amollllt paid, received, or accrued during the year for each type of service or product listed 

in column (c). Do not net amollllts when services are both received and provided. 

Type of Service Relevant Contract "p" 
Name of and/or or Agreement and or 
Affiliate Name ofProduct Effective Date "s" 

(a) (b) (c) (d) 
TECO Energy Inc. Vehicles owned by Tampa Not applicable s 
TECO Trans & Trade Corp. Electric and provided to " s 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. affiliates. Vehicle cost fully " s 
TECO Properties Corp. allocated to affiliates " s 
TECO Coal Corp. " " s 
TPS Operations Company " " s 
TECO Investments " " s 

TECO Energy Inc. Office space costs at TECO Not applicable s 
TECO Power Svcs. Corp. Plaza allocated to " s 

TECO Properties Corp. Lease of office space at TECO Plaza 04-25-93 to 04-23-94 s 
04-24-94 to 04-24-95 

Gatliff Coal Company Environmental services Not applicable s 
TECO Properties Corp. " " s 
Electro Coal " " s 
Midsouth " " s 
TECO Energy Inc. " " s 

TECO Power Svcs. Corp. Engineering serviices Not applicable s 
TPS Operations Company " " s 

457C 

Total Charge for Year 

Accollllt Dollar 
Number Amollllt 

(e) (f) 

146-09 58,442 
146-10 814 
146-23 29,086 
146-03 7,656 
146-11 728 
146-28 1,039 
146-19 941 

146-09 $272,512 
146-23 72,798 

146-03 28,980 

146-01 763 
146-03 1,954 
146-04 767 
146-05 763 
146-09 1,415 

146-23 13,592 
146-28 23,539 
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Analysis of Diversification Activity 

Assets or Rights Purchased from or Sold to Affiliates 

Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 
:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::;::;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::;::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::;:::;:::;:;::;::;:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:,:,:······:···:·····:·::···::;::···:::::::::···::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::;::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:·: .... :··:·:·:·:·:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::···::;:;:;:;:;:;:;::· ·::;:;:;:;:;::;:;:;:::;:::;::;::;::;::;:;::;:;:;:;::;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:::;:::::;:::;:;:;:··:;:;:::: 

Provide a summary of affiliated transactions involving asset transfers or the right to use assets . 

Name of Affiliate 

Purchases from Affiliates 

NONE 

Total 

Sales to Affiliates: 

NONE 

Total 

Description 
of Asset 
or Right 

$ 

$ 

Cost/Orig. 
Cost 

!Accumulate 
!Depreciation 

$ 

$ 
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Net Book Fair Market 
Value Value 

$ $ 

$ $ 

$ 

Purchase 
Price 

Sales Price 
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Title 
Passed 
Yes/No 



Company: Tampa Electric Company 

For the Year Ended December 31, 1994 

Analysis of Diversification Activity 
Employee Transfers 

:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:::;:::;:::::;:;:;:::::;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;::::.::;:;::::.::::::::::::::::::::;:;::~::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;;::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::::::::;:::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::;:;:;:::::::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:;:::::::::::::::::::;:;:;:;:;:;:;:; 

List employees earning more than $30,000 annually transferred to/from the utility to/from an affiliate 
company. 

Employee 
Name 

Deidre Brown 

Company 
Transferred 

From 

TECO Energy, Inc. 

Judy Castellano TECO Energy, Inc. 

Linda Champion TECO Energy, Inc. 

Company Old 
Transferred Job 

To Assignment 

Tampa Electric Company Supervisor-Audit Services 

Tampa Electric Company Executive Secretary 

Tampa Electric Company Manager-Financial 
Communications 

New 
Job 

Assignment 

Administrator-Health Plans 

Senior Administrative 
Specialist 

Administrator-Financial 
Services 

~ransfer Permanen 
or Temporary 
and Duration 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Susie Fagan TECO Energy, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Executive Secretary Executive Secretary-CEO or Permanent 
President 

Donna Hobkirk TECO Energy, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Administrative Specialist Associate Payroll Accountant Permanent 

Carolyn Jones TECO Energy, Inc. 

Keith Surgenor TECO Energy, Inc. 

Tampa Electric Company Senior Administrative 
Specialist 

Tampa Electric Company Vice President-Human 
Resources 

Senior Administrative 
Specialist 

President & CEO 

Gordon Gillette TECO Power Servites, Inc. Tampa Electric Company Director-Project Services Vice President-Regulatory 
Affairs 

Milca Rodriguez TECO Power Services Corp Tampa Electric Company Associate Accountant Payroll Accountant 

Girard Anderson Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. President & CEO President & CEO 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Permanent 

Vicki Boyle Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. Executive Secretary Executive Secretary-CEO or Permanent 
President 

Mark Kane Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. 

Mary Ann Smith Tampa Electric Company TECO Energy, Inc. 
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Director Business Planning Manager-Financial 
Communications 

Manager Consulting Auditor 

Permanent 

Permanent 
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